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him, he would give me money. He would try to pay us for things
we do, like clean the tub, clean his room. He took us out to
dinner and stuff. He tried to discipline us. For example, as my
brother would say, I done something, he'd see what the problem
was, who was in the wrong. He'd get upset with us. Idon't
remember him much when I was younger. He was barely home.

Coming up, I hardly remember him being around that much.
When [ was in high school, yes. But most of the time he was in
jail as a child, or in group homes. I remember him staying in
group homes, sometimes he would come over. When I was about
12 or 13 he was home with us. He didn't like to go to school. He
didn't like nobody bothering him, talking about him. He had a bit
of a temper. He fought with Debra sometimes. He used to be fat.
They used to call him names. And then he was real dark.

Girvies used to bring Beverly food and stuff and help her family
out a lot. He used to stay with Jesse sometimes. He always tried
to help them, if they run low on food or something. He would
cook sometimes for us when we were living together, Polish
sausage, biscuits, he liked junk food.

Girvies was the father type, Smitty was real quiet. Girvies would
get on Smitty, "Smitty, why don't you get on and make the kids
mind?" Girvies was a provider.

Ms. Bernadette Davis (34), another one of Girvies' younger sisters,
reported that in about 1974, Girvies' father died "with a whiskey bottle in his
hand." The hospital sent back his father's belongings, including the half-empty
whiskey bottle, which Girvies poured out. Notably, right after his father's
death, Girvies, then age 15 or 16, started drinking heavily. Bernadette herself
has been through drug rehabilitation four times. She stated that 12 peoplein
her family still get hlgh mcludmg cousins. She stated that one cousin, "Little
Mike," who is in prison, "can't function in society."

Bernadette independently confirmed that her mother had a difficult time
handling the demands of motherhood. She stated that her mother, "just didn't
know. ;She ran the streets and had a lot of men friends in her life. Meet guys,
need money, turn a trick. She wasn't home with us a lot." She summed up,

Smitty had left her. Our mother had a boyfriend. He stayed
drunk all the time. Give her a few dollars and she'd cook and lay
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up with him. She'd go over there Friday through Sunday, we
didn't like him. We learned on our own. If Girvies had money,
he'd buy stuff and put it in the refrigerator. I don't remember him
going to school. He couldn't really read. He started reading and
writing in Menard. She let him get by with too much, she didn't
set a good example. Ozella, one time I found myself leaning on
her shoulder and she pushed me away. She taught us to have a
baby, go on welfare, get money in your pocket--not to go to
school, get a job, get something for yourself.

Bernadette, even though she does not consider herself as particularly
close to Girvies, commented that he has "matured and calmed down a lot," and
reported that he has tried to intervene constructively in the lives of family
members. For example, she stated that,

I'm a recovering addict and alcoholic myself. I got on it real
heavy after it all happened to him. He told me I needed to get
myself together, to wake up. He was concerned. He told me I
had these kids to take care of, and I needed to stay sober to take
care of the kids. It worries and upsets him....He has changed his
life, become a minister. He was in the bible, but I wasn't really
listening, until my situation got worser, I got in several
rehabilitations. He was there for me. He would always call me
and encourage me....When I'm sitting feeling sorry for myself,
spending all my money, and not paying my bills he'd say,
"What's it gonna take to straighten you up? You won't listen." He
would call Mama to get information about me when my phone
got cut off. '

Ms. Debra McCrae (35), Girvies' closest sibling in age, described her
brother's childhood as follows:

To be honest, I knew he was a disturbed child, he had his moods.
Sometimes he was a good guy, sometimes he'd be outraged.
Sometimes he was just like a completely nice person, cooking for
us. Sometimes he'd get mean, want to fight, start drinking. When
he was growing up, he was in jail a lot. Then he'd come back
home.

- And he didn't like school at all. He was kind of chubby. He was
fat and he wanted to be the center of attention. Me and him was
in a class together, home room, in 4th or 5th grade at Jackson
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School. But if the teacher would ask him a question, he'd get up
and leave. He'd come by in the morning, but leave school.

He was always shy at home and school. My sisters would call
him fat. By him being emotional he took it serious. I don't
remember him staying in class all day. I don't know if he was
slow. If the teacher would ask him something, sometimes he
would mouth off to her and walk out of the room. My father had
a drinking problem. I have a drinking problem. I'm going to
classes now for it and doing a lot better.

When asked about her mother, Debra stated,

She was into partying, and going out. She wasn't able to give us
much. Smitty was in and out all the time. Back and forth. Off
and on. Sometimes she was gone overnight. I don't know how
long she stayed out when we was young. When we got older, I
was 15 or 16, we were drinking around the house too. With my
mother. She loved gin. Used to, anyway. We would drink to get
drunk Even when we were coming up, and especially when I
was a teenager. Smitty would drink when she drank. She's 10
years older."

When asked about the kinds of guidance that they got when they were
young, Debra stated, "We survived. We were never put in no home or nothing.
At times it was O.K. At times it was bad. She never disciplined us enough.
She let us get away with a lot. When my dad tried to make us mind, she would
stop him. We never got whippings." About the frequent moves, Debra stated,
"We never stayed nowhere too long, never. Ozella just got that in her. She
can't be still. She was very stingy. That woman loved money, her money and
everybody else's money. I never remember gettmg new clothes, but she would
get new clothes, new shoes."

Debra indicated that her family is completely fragmented even though
they live close geographically. When asked about affection in the house, Debra
stated that the kids never got hugs or any other type of emotional support or
affection.

She would not show her feelings at all. She just won't. She said

- her mother didn't do it with her, so she is like that. She never told
any of us that she loved us. It's sad to say, but yes, she's kind of
cold. I don't go around her. I follow her a lot because of my kids,
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she has my kids. She has my kids....Never went to the park or
picnic or zoo....[Girvies] never had that love. We was neglected
of love, that's what we was all neglected of.

Accounts from Outside of the Family

I had the opportunity to interview Mrs. Lula Belle Johnson. Mrs.
Johnson, a friend of Ozella Smith, is employed as a mental health outreach
worker for the state. She raised 12 children of her own. She has known Girvies
and his family for many years. She has befriended Girvies and has visited him
frequently.

When asked to compare the young Girvies with Girvies now, Mrs.
Johnson stated,

He was kind of pretty nervous. Feisty. Rough. It seemed like to
me he had a problem in the mind. It seemed like he was thinking
way off in space. When he'd get really, really angry, he would
shout. I guessIdon't know the words for it.

What would set him off is if someone brought something up he
didn't want to talk about. It would rouse him. Then he'd
apologize. He was a person who would always say he's sorry.
He had trouble expressing himself lots of times. Even now, he
has a hard time making things plain. You have to take time and
listen to him, or you'll just miss out.

Girvies is able to control himself, able to sit down and let you do
the talking. He's able to listen and hold his peace. Not jump all
of a sudden and get hot. If there's a problem, he'll say, 'Let's pray
about it." He leans on prayer, and he leans on Jesus. He has all
kinds of bibles. He marks his verses, and he could tell you
exactly where to go to find it. He's well studied up. If you saw
him back them, you wouldn't believe it, the change. He was
raving like a wild man when he first got down there, he was so
nervous. Now he takes time to talk. He has a lot of positive
personahty changes. No more raving and hollering and fussing,
he s calmed down. He's strong for the Word. He wants his life,
true enough, but he's striving for the Word."
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Mrs. Johnson stated that Girvies, though frustrated with his family gmd
their constant problems, is very concerned about them. She stated,

He helped out his mother, his sisters. His mother, she went
through a lot of things. I think her mother had passed. It kind of
brought on a pressure on her. Sometimes she seemed way off in
space a lot of times....He wanted his mama to make his brothers
and sisters stop running around. His brothers stop running the
streets. His sisters not having boyfriends at an early age. They
had their fusses....Some of them got their problems. Debbie, she
has her own drinking problem. She needed guidance real bad.
Bernadette, about three years ago, if you saw her then, the drugs.
She'd go into the hospital for meetings, would do her good for a
day or so.

Girvies helped me through my divorce. He helped draw up some
papers. He told me to see a lawyer, Don Collins, in Belleville. He
knows Girvies real well."

He's worried about them, fussing, afraid that they'll give his
mother a heart attack. His brother Devon is not straight. That
worries him so bad. He's afraid he's going to get a problem,
AIDS. Running around drinking. It upsets Girvies.

He tries to tell his mother about Bernadette and Debbie, tell them
just to stay away from you. Said one of his friend's mothers had a
heart attack and died. This gets on him, even though he loves his
sisters and brothers.

Mrs. Johnson commented that, "People [officers] at Menard talked about
how much Girvies had changed, how he had gotten a lot better, Ms. Betty
[Washington], the one that pats you down....I would say that the boy don't
deserve the death penalty, because the Bible say thou shalt not kill. Even if he
killed, it's not right for them to kill him."

I had the opportunity to interview Mrs. Elvira Geragoshian. Mrs.
Geragoshian's mother was a former neighbor of Girvies' family in East St. Louis
when they lived on 81st Street. She is a former member of the East St. Louis
Board of Education, has worked for the Illinois lottery and Department of
Agriculture, and is a former insurance salesperson. Over the years, she has
known Girvies family and some of the trials and tribulations that they have
experienced. She has positive memories of Girvies, but described that he had a
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terrible home environment, one fraught with neglect, and one that had
consequences not only for Girvies' but for his other siblings as well. "T always
felt that his family did him wrong from the beginning. They created a weak
person who wasn't able to say no. It's unfortunate.”

Mrs. Geragoshian was in the insurance business during the time that she
knew Girvies and his family. She had to venture into the neighborhood to
collect life insurance premiums, sometimes at dusk. She stated that Girvies
was very protective of her. She stated,

I knew Girvies personally. He was always very, very nice to me,
very overprotective. He'd say, "Go in your car, lock your car, and
head back home. You don't need to be around here at night by
yourself." When I first met Girvies, he had just come out of
prison [St. Charles]. Ozella was scared of him. I think he lost
respect for his mother. When you lose respect for a person you
don't treat them well.

When asked about Girvies' intelligence, Mrs. Geragoshian stated, "I
don't think he had the knowledge it took to hold a responsible job. He seemed
to be well mannered enough. But he didn't use good common sense."

Mrs. Geragoshian outlined a litany of problems in Girvies' family. She
attributes the problems to a lack of guidance on the part of Girvies' mother
Ozella, who she described as extremely self-centered and weak.

Girvies comes from a terrible background to begin with. His
mother wasn't married. Had men living there. He accused men
of sleeping with her daughters. Both daughters were pregnant,
neither one married, both have children. Not a very good
environment to be raised in to begin with.

Debra was in very bad shape, drugs, living with an older man in
his 70's. Ifollowed Ozella from the time they lived in East St.
Louis next to my mother. They don't stay too long in one place.
Somehow or another they don't pay the rent.

Bernadette wasn't all together. She had a mental problem. She
had a child. Ozella used to let the father come and spend the
night. They were on relief, nobody's working. They had money
for pot, drugs, none to eat with.
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I think your home environment shapes your life, for me. They
were drinking as young girls, teenagers, one was barely a
teenager. They didn't get much supervision.

I have five kids, and they have no problems. I was raised by
foster parents, hungry, I left school at 16. But my whole life has
been for my children. Itook to Bernadette. She was an
unfortunate child. I always told her she was too pretty to throw
her life away. Not to drink and smoke. But unfortunately, when
you're in that environment, and you live under those conditions,
you end up like that. Ozella never had money for anything, but
she always had money for herself. She'd buy her clothes, play
bingo, she always came first. Instead of putting her time in for
her kids. I never understood that. She resented any attention that
Smitty would give to her children.

These people don't stop to realize that the lessons needed to be
learned and taught years ago. Instead of being wrapped up in
herself, not involving them in things that they enjoy doing. 1 felt
that Ozella was cheated in life way back, so she's paying the price
today with a son in prison and her children not all together. It's
just a shame that others have to suffer [for her indiscretions).

I tried to help out. Ifelt sorry for Ozella. She had trouble with
the kids. But they had no respect for her. What came first, the
chicken or the egg?

I had the opportunity to interview Mr. Leland Smith, Sr., who has
worked for many years at Grandpa's Discount Store in Collinsville. When
asked about his reaction to the offense, Mr. Smith stated, "We was stumped. 1

"

was.

Mr. Smith has known Girvies' father, Girvies, and his family for years.
Mr. Smith stated, "His father, I got him a job as a night watchman. He had just
been hanging around. He did odd jobs for people, hang around the service
station and here. He was a likable man." Mr. Smith was quite fond of Girvies'
father as well as the young Girvies. "Girvies' father drank a lot, too much
sometimes. But he was happy, not mean or nothin'." When asked what the
young Girvies was like, Mr. Smith stated,

Glrv1es he did work for the restaurant man inside [as a
dishwasher] for a little while. The boy, he was goofed up then.
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He didn't hold that job down. We felt sorry for him, sent him a
little food, money. Iknow that the kid had a rough family life. I
just took it for granted he never had no money. I had to bury his
daddy, help out, pay for the funeral. The boy was real young
then when his father worked here. I just feel sorry for him.

Mr. Smith continues to have periodic written and phone contact with
Girvies, and acts like a surrogate family member. "The letters are improved
over time. I think he got his education in prison."

His mother and sister, don't know which one, would come up
here and ask for things and money. I think his sister and mother
was using the money, I'd give her stuff to buy clothes with,
underwear. In fact, Girvies wrote me a letter saying not to give
her no money. I started sending stuff directly to Girvies. Girvies
used to call me all the time. Seemed like he changed. It sounded
like he got religion. He's really sincere. I sent him a typewriter,
even.

I had the opportunity to interview Ms. Diane Davis (45), Girvies' cousin.
Diane is the third of nine brothers and sisters. Her father, Will Davis, was
Ozella's brother. He died in April 1988. Diane provided additional insight into
Girvies' early family life and what he is like in the present. She and Girvies
speak on a daily basis.

When asked about how Ozella was as a mother, Diane stated,

Debbie, her mother used to feed her alcohol. They were at a very
young age, elementary school age. A time or two as I got older, |
saw her encourage her to drink. You hear grownups in the family
tell the same story....She used to feed her alcohol to turn tricks, as
a youngster, and her child was born asan alcoholic. And a
second child, too... .Ozella wanted her extra money for herself.

Ozella would put her kids up to it. Debra got the most of it.

" Ogzella slept with Jesse's ex-husband and Beverly's friends, too.
Beverly is not the best of friends with Ozella. I remember her
treatmg Beverly like she wasn't her own daughter. The animosity
you could see building. I remember just going by their house as a

- little girl you could hear the confusion. One time I remember
when Ozella--it was the food-Beverly could only cook one egg,
the other kid cooked three. Beverly had to add milk to her eggs
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to stretch them out. Beverly would have to wear the unfit clothes.
These are the little small things that stick in a person's mind and
add up. It was very chaotic.

I could hear my mother talking about Ozella, how she used to
turn tricks, "clip” men, how their man used to do it, too. It goes
down, it's a cycle. And her mother's aunts. They used to act as if
they were intoxicated, Ozella's mother and her sisters, and they
would clip the men and send them on their way. It's not
exaggerating. Ozella did not teach good morals to her kids, look
at the facts and look at the results.

Girvies was a small child at the time. I remember the stores, S.S.
Kresge's, Sears. She would plant things on Girvies. He was
sometimes in a basket, that's how small he was. As he got older,
they would test him. "I bet you're too scared to do this, steal this
and that."

When you're molding a child, he got old enough to know that she
would put things on him and send him out of the stores. But you
can't go against your mom. He got older, it was just a natural
thing for him. Stealing was a way of life.

His mother would take him to yard sales. His mother would tell
him to scout these sales and go back later to get it. Ozella would
brag to my mother about it. She's a bragger. She was proud to

mold him to do these things. She would send them back to steal.

Girvies is a thief, but he's not a murderer....He was molded to be
a thief. But when it comes to murdering, he was not a murderer.
A thief, because it was the only thing he knew.

I asked Diane about changes that Girvies has undergone since he's been
in prison.

For where he came from to where he is now, the old Girvies is
dead. He is not the troublemaker that he used to be. His lifestyle
is so different. The old Girvies is like history to me.

This man, he talks to kids, talks about their problems. We
depend on him. His life has changed so, it's like a miracle, from
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the way his mother molded him. If he could have got away from
his mother at an early age, who knows what he would have been?

Social History and Placement Investigation Summary of Kenneth Wells

One of many important documents that shed light on Girvies'
background is a June 10, 1969 Social History conducted by Mr. Kenneth Wells,
Girvies' former juvenile parole agent, Division of Correctional Services, IDOC.
According to Mr. Wells' Social History report,

According to the mother the youth is somewhat retarded and to
this day he cannot talk plain....The youth was considered an
obedient child at home, was nervous, had a slight temper, and
would bite his fingernails. The mother felt that he had a very
small attention span, could not concentrate on his studies, and
was a lot of trouble at school. She considered him to be babyish
and he would stick fairly close to home....He was very dependent
on his mother, and in fact when he would make a dollar doing
various jobs he would give his mother 75 cents. She stated she
missed it very much, and when the mother said "it", this agent
is not sure whether she meant the money or the child (emphasis
mine).

According to the Wells report, Ms. Smith viewed her son Girvies
primarily as a conduit for extra financial resources. According to Mr. Wells,
Girvies mother ignored recommendations of the school authorities that she
seek psychiatric help for her son. "The mother stated that the youth was
referred to the local Mental Health Clinic by the school authorities but she
never took him (emphasis mine). Also the youth has never seen a
psychiatrist...."

In the Family History, Marital History of Parents, and Attitude of Family
Toward Youth sections of his report, Mr. Wells indicated,

Father: Girvies Stennis is 42 years of age and presently resides in
St. Louis, Missouri. The mother seemed to be very secretive
about his whereabouts as if this agent were trying to locate him.
She thinks he is a night watchman for a local discount store and
he comes to the home only occasionally. She thinks he is the
father of three of her children, however she is not too sure
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(emphasis mine). At any rate, Mrs. Smith assured this agent that
the ward and Mr. Stennis had no relationship.

Mother: Ozella (Davis) Smith was born 11-11-1931 in Paducah,
Kentucky....She is presently an unemployed housewife and a
recipient of A.D.C.-U. She is presently married to Dwight Smith
whom she lives with and is supported by his A.D.C. grant....It is
this writer's impression that Mrs. Smith is extremely limited as
a mother figure. She is concerned, but does not have what it
takes....Mrs. Smith has been extremely promiscuous throughout
her lifetime and is now paying the bill, and it is felt that in her
present marriage to Mr. Smith she has tried to rectify her past
mistakes. However, she has married a 27 year old man in
extremely poor health who is unemployed, and this is no way
to overcome mistakes...(emphasis mine).

Stepfather: Dwight Smith is a 27 year old...in poor health. He is
presently an unemployed drummer and has not worked for the
past two years. He is supported by A.D.C.-U. as he is supposed
to be unable to work....All during this interview this writer
thought that Mr. Smith, who turned out to be the husband, was
the mother's handyman or even son, when she finally introduced
him as her husband. He is young looking and states that he...is
unemployed, but is looking for work. At the time of the
interview it appeared that this man was half intoxicated and
was not very easy to relate to (emphasis mine). ‘

Marital History of Parents: A check with the A.D.C. records
indicate that the mother and Mr. Stennis were never married but
had a relationship from 1957 to 1964 which produced 4
illegitimate children. Mrs. Smith finally got married to her
present husband, Dwight Smith, on 1-24-66, and I am sure there
is no rationale for this marriage unless Mrs. Smith just wanted
someone to do her errands and take care of her home (emphasis
mine).

Attitude of Family Toward Youth: The mother tried to rationalize
and stated that he was railroaded to the Illinois Youth
Commission. When it was brought to her attention that the youth
‘was arrested at age 8 for stealing, this was a different matter....She
seems to be carrying a personal grudge for Sgt. Roosevelt
Brown...who filed the delinquency petition [Sgt. Brown would
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attempt to straighten her out; she resented this]....She has been on
the phone continuously to this agent trying to find out if this
agent could release her son, all of this without admitting to
anyone that she could have been at fault. During this interview
this writer tried to make her examine her own life and the
example she has set, but she would not listen (emphasis mine).

Mr. Wells concluded his Social History,

As stated before, Mrs. Smith has been on the telephone constantly
to this agent, trying to get her son out instead of reexamining her
life to see and rationalize her own problems and worry about the
future placement of her son. The family is extremely
disintegrated, there has never been any father influence in the
home....[Girvies] could not look to his stepfather whom he hardly
knew, he was a belligerent and antisocial child in the school
program, and was almost destined to go to the Illinois Youth
Commission. Placement back into this home must be guarded at
this time; however, there would be retaliation from the mother
if another placement resource were to be used (emphasis mine).

In the 1970 Placement Investigation Summary, Mr. Wells reiterated that
Girvies mother was "of limited intellectual ability, and not particularly
impressive as a mother figure." He described Girvies neighborhood, and
offered important recommendations.

Neighborhood: [Girvies lives in] an extremely poor
neighborhood and most of the homes are rental property and
there is not much investment in the community. Delinquency
and adult crime is rather high in the area, and recreational
facilities consist of only school playgrounds.

Impressions and Recommendations: Due to the ward's age, it will
be mandatory for the ward to attend school on a full time basis.
However, in a report...it was noted that in their case review the
ward should be enrolled in the E.M.H. Program, primarily
because he is functioning on the first grade level. In the
community, prior to his return to the Training School, the ward
was enrolled in Jackson Elementary in the 5th grade. At this
point in time there is little wonder why his school adjustment
was poor. At this time an attempt was made by this counselor




DAVIS, Girvies
Page 25

to enroll the youth in the E.M.H. Program in School District
189, but was told that the program was full, and there was a
waiting list of at least 500 students. What this means is that the
ward, if returned to this community, will have to be placed
back in the regular school program in the 5th grade because he
is almost 13 years of age.

In preparing a recommendation for parole for this youngster, it
becomes very difficult to rationalize why he should be released
from the institution. This counselor knows Girvies and how he
operates in the community, knows of his immature, childlike
personality, knows of his inability to perform in the classroom,
knows that he has learned to steal at an early age to hide his
inadequacies, and knows that this black family on A.D.C. lives in
the ghetto of East St. Louis....A good start would be to have the
ward placed in the E.M.H. Program where he could possibly
become interested, kept busy during the day, and then with good
supportive counseling and help from the mother, could be kept
busy in the evenings also. He needs an education, or at least a
partial education until he is old enough to be placed in a
training program....This counselor is not trying to discourage
parole, yet point out the fact that it will take great effort on the
part of all parties concerned to help this youth adjust to a
successful parole (emphasis mine).

Academic History: Mr. Wells' Report, interview with a Former Teacher,
Review of Records

According to the School History and Religious Background sections of
Mr. Wells' Social History of Girvies,

At the time of commitment the youth was attending the A.M.
Jackson Elementary School in the 4th grade [Girvies was 11 years
old at the time.] The writer talked to his teacher...and her first
sentences to this writer was that "he was a vulgar student." He
was below average in his ability, aggressive in the classroom,
would tear up his report card in front of the teacher, and when
the teacher would send for the mother, she would not come to

- the school.... Although the youth was slow in school and behind
in his grades, he seemed to have an interest in Bible School and
attended the Morningstar Baptist Church for the past four years.
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He joined this church without the mother's consent and
managed to attend with some of his friends. This is the extent
of what the mother knew about his church attendance
(emphasis mine).

Records were obtained from the schools that Girvies attended:
Longfellow (now Miles Davis) and A.M. Jackson elementary schools. Records
from Longfellow school indicated that Girvies was enrolled from Johnson
Elementary School on March 8, 1965. He failed the 1st grade, but was
promoted for the following two academic years. Records from 1969 from
Jackson School indicate that he received failing marks (F's) in English, history,
math, science, and spelling; he received an "E" in physical education and an "I"
inreading. Out of 167 days enrolled, he was absent 78 times. He was not
promoted, but retained in the 4th grade. Girvies was 12 years old at the end of
the 4th grade.

I interviewed Mrs. Anne Petchulat, the former Mrs. Quinley, who was
one of Girvies's fourth grade teachers at Jackson Elementary School, the last full
year of record for Mr. Davis. She left Jackson School in 1970. She had a
self-contained fourth grade class at that time. About Girvies' attendance she
stated, "He probably went to school two days a week. I could always see him
come down and he'd sit in a back seat." Mrs. Petchulat stated that Girvies was
destined for failure from the start. He was a child with few assets and no
guidance.

I had nothing good or favorable to say about him. His looks,
his teeth, his hair, his body size. Many children seem to
compensate by singing, dancing, music. He had none of
that...He didn't learn very well. Poor home life, etc. A poor,
poor, unfortunate child anyway you want to look at it. He just
stands out in my mind visibly. I'm sure that there was a
boyfriend or stepfather at home. I had read about him in the
paper a time or two and kept up with what was going on. I
remember him distinctly.

He had poor dental hygiene. His whole appearance was strange,
he was overweight, his face bumpy, and something was the
matter with his hair. He had this vacant stare on his face, and a
grin like the Cheshire cat. He's always come in with this grin.
Children who seem to have everything against them seem to have
that grin, an "idiot grin"--maybe a bad use of words.
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In my room, he just sort of sat there. I can't remember calling on
him for anything. 1 used to think I knew my students. I could
see him sitting there with that silly grin on his face. A cover up
for inadequacy or whatever he felt. Looking back, I don't know
why I didn't send him for testing. I usually did. I think he wasn't
there enough.

I've had lots of students, sometimes they don't learn well. But
they have other things to channel themselves. They operate
projectors, they're artistic, excel at basketball, or something.
Girvies had no outlets and no interests. He always sat in the
back.

Ms. Petchulat summed up her recollections of Girvies as follows: "He
had no incentives, no models, no skills. He was just one of those that fell
through the cracks."

Academic and Criminal History: Significant Early intellectual Limitations
and Organic Brain Dysfunction

There is a handwritten Mental Health Center of St. Clair County Intake
Interview dated February 18, 1970.

Informant: Mrs. Ozella Smith, mother of the patient, gave the
following social history. Mrs. Smith seemed a reliable historian,
but gave the impression that she was quite depressed. She was
lethargic, slow to answer, showed little interest in the
interview. Upon questioning it was found that she sleeps long
hours, is chronically fatigued, and tends to sleep as much as
possible.

Identification: This is a 12 year old, Negro male referred by
school authorities for many behavioral problems (e.g., stealing,
fighting, disobedience, truancy, etc.).

History: Girvies is the oldest of 6 children. He has 3 sisters (10, 8,
& 7) and 2 bros (6 & 4). His birth was normal, & early
dévelopment, as described by mother, was precocious, crawled at
6 mos., walked at 9 mos., voluntarily gave up bottle at 1 yr. His
toilet training began at 6 mos. & was completed at 1 yr. Mother
says that this training was accomplished easily with this baby.
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The patient got along well with other children & entered school
and made a good adjustment in first grade. When he was 7 years.
old, his mother & fr. separated. By the time he was in 3rd grade
he began to give the school authorities discipline problems & was
often truant. He was caught stealing many times & no discipline
seemed to reach him. According to the mother, since 8 yrs. of
age, Girvies has been a problem to local juvenile authorities.

In Spring 1969, he & other boys (older) broke Sears store
windows to steal merchandise. They were caught & Girvies spent
6 mos. or more at St. Charles Reformatory. He only recently
returned home--& school fighting has started again--also stealing.
His mother sincerely wants help for him & is convinced he is
emotionally disturbed.

Family History: The patient's fr. and mother had a common law
relationship for almost 10 years. While living together, the
patient's fr. did not support the family & each time another
child was born, the IDPA had fr. in court for non-support
charges. At the time of Anthony's birth (age 6) it was learned
that Mr. Davis [actually Mr. Stennis] had a wife & family in
Miss. Mrs. Davis then terminated her relationship with him.
She soon met & married Mr. Smith, about 10 yrs. her
junior—~whose behavior as described by Mrs. Smith suggests a
serious emotional illness and/or retardation. One child was
born to them & is now about 4 yrs. old. Mr. Smith is no longer in
the home, he now lives with his mother in Detroit. He goes home
to mother frequently. Mr. Davis, meanwhile, who drinks heavily,
parks in front of the house & watches the family. Patient's mother
believes that Mr. Davis cares a great deal for his children & is
watching them. He is currently employed as a night watchman at
Grandpa's Store.

Mr. Smith has gone home to mother many times over the past few
years. He seems unable to work when with his wife, but always
finds work if with his mother. He is unable to read, is always
nervous and sweaty. He plays the drums & tries to earn a living
as a musician. His mother disapproved of his marriage. She is 60
years old & is married to a man 30 yrs. old. Mrs. Smith does not
feel she made a good marriage. :
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According to a September 16, 1970 IDOC--Juvenile Division Staff
Meeting Record,

Since his parole, the ward has been arrested at least 6 times for
stealing and shoplifting. During this time the parole agent states
that he attempted to work with the ward because of his age,
mental and academic retardation....The parole agent notes that
although the ward is 12 years of age, he is functioning on the
first grade level....The ward gives the impression of being quite
slow intellectually, and one must be quite careful in phrasing
questions to him in that he appears to have difficulty
understanding questions and responding....The ward...is
functioning on the EMH level and should be enrolled in such a

program.

A February 5, 1971 ISTSB Progress Report for Parole Consideration by
Barbara Fredrickson, Case Worker, indicated that,

It seems that we are dealing with a youth who has the ability to
adjust at a very high level in an institutional setting; however,
when he returns to the home community where structure is less
rigid he does not seem to have the controls to follow through with
a positive adjustment. The youth's limited intellectual ability
does, of course, make the classroom setting a frustrating one.

In a December 22, 1971 IDOC Clinical Evaluation, Marianne Chermak,
M.D,, a psychiatrist, wrote,

I saw Girvies on 5-21-69 and asked that he be referred again if
more suspicion of organicity would arise....This is being done
now because of strong organic signs on psychological testing and
hyperactivity....He is described as "retarded" and having a
speech defect....Today he told me that he used to have headaches
(occipital)....He still has them occasionally but they are getting
less frequent.

A December 27, 1971 IDOC EEG Report by F.M. Lorimer, M.D.,
1nd1cated that Girvies was "referred because of headaches and a past history
of head 1n1ury and psychological evidence of organicity... The head injury
was at the age of 10 while he was hit by a truck while riding a bicycle. There
- was a short unconscious period...." On the EEG, Girvies exhibited
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Grossly abnormal EEG with shifting spike slow waves and
spiking activity in the anterior leads, particularly frontal,
temporal. There is also fast activity in varied frequencies. This
record is not commonly seen associated with grand mal
epilepsy but is a record that would correlate with behavioral
disorders. '

An April 25, 1972 St. Clair County MHC Intake Note indicated that
Girvies was having severe behavioral problems in the home and at school.

Girvies is not presently attending school. His probation officer is
trying to get him into special education. Therapist discussed the
problem with Mr. Bill (the probation officer), he seems to think
that the problem lies with Girvies' relationship with his
stepfather. It seems that Girvies sees his stepfather as being
present to get their welfare assistance.

Dr. Chermak prescribed medication to stabilize Girvies' brain
abnormality. In an August 21, 1972 follow-up IDOC Clinical Evaluation, Dr.
Chermak wrote, ‘

His revised Beta IQ is 78 and his EEG of December 1971 was
grossly abnormal. (It is of interest to note that the consultant
described the changes to less in keeping with grand mal epilepsy
than with behavioral disorders.)....Girvies...seemed much more
hyperactive than previously and hardly could sit still. He said he
took the medication regularly until he ran out of it....[Because of
continued behavior problems] I suggest starting him (in addition
to the Valium) on Dilantin....While I certainly would not object to
a transfer to the Children's Center I am not sure if he qualifies for
that place in view of the organic component and intellectual
retardation. If he does, attention should also be paid to his
reported overeating and increasing obesity.

An October 29, 1972 IDOC Clinical Evaluation by Marvin Ziporyn, M.D,,
indicated that Girvies suffered from "Non-psychotic organic brain syndrome,
associated with cerebral trauma." His report stated,

This youngster displays all of the classical stigmata usually
“associated with organicity. He is emotionally volatile, displays
markedly defective insight and judgment, and, indeed, shows
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some evidence of disorientation as to time, since he is uncertain as
to the length of time he has been in the Department of
Corrections, or, for that matter, such elementary things as his
birthday, tend to elude him. Sensorium is defective....The history
on this youngster is that he has had frequent episodes of
headache and received a severe injury to his head at the age of
ten when he was hit by a truck. In December, 1971, he received
an electroencephalogram which revealed gross abnormality....In
addition, Girvies has been acting out to a great extent.... He is
quite hyperactive during the examination and finds it quite
difficult to hold still long enough to go through the process. In
addition, Girvies is intellectually limited, as indicated by his
1.Q. which apparently runs under 80....It is obvious to me that
Girvies cannot function without anti-convulsant control....

A follow-up evaluation by Dr. Ziporyn on January 8, 1973 indicated that

This boy has made about as good a response as could be expected
considering the severe nature of his disability. It should be noted
that today's examination takes place on the 8th of January. The
5th of January is the boy's birthday, when he turned fifteen
years old and yet he was unable to tell me that he had passed
his fifteenth birthday since a) he was unaware of what date it
was, and b) he was not aware of the date and the month. As 1
said in October this boy has an almost complete ineptitude and
all we can accomplish is to give some kind of anti-convulsive
medication for stabilization.....I would, therefore, recommend
that Girvies be allowed to return home with the mandatory
provision that he be placed under the supervision of a local
physician or mental health facility which will continue to see him
on a regular monthly basis and regulate his medication as
reported.

According to a July 25, 1975 psychological evaluation by Sherman Sklar,
(when Girvies was 17 years old),

The client reported that he made good grades while he was in
school, but in actuality, he is functionally illiterate....He only
reads at a 2.4 grade level, spells at 3.3 grade level, and has
arithmetic skills equivalent to a 4.4 grade level. [His]... drawings
are grossly inadequate and are very indicative of an organic
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condition. It is probable that at least 2 part of the client's
learning problems are attributable to his brain
dysfunction....[His]...personality test results contain a great deal
of perseveration, which supports the findings...that this youth has
an organic brain syndrome....[The tests] show the effects of very
impoverished intellectual, social, and emotional life
experiences. It appears as though Girvies' level of emotional and
intellectual functioning is quite low, and in addition seems to lack
any real understanding of people and how to effectively relate to
them.....If he has not already had a neurological evaluation, then
this should be done, and I would strongly recommend that
medication be utilized in the management of this youth.

According to a March 24, 1977 Diagnostic Report by Dr. V.J. Thomas,

Girvies Davis is a nineteen year old male, seen in psychiatric
evaluation....The patient has been here for a period of three
years....[He] was brought here by the mother stating that he is
very nervous and that he is suffering from seizure disorder. He is
on probation for burglary. He said that he had been in jail
recently for violent behavior at home towards the mother and
destroying materials in the house....He seems to be functioning
at the borderline range of intelligence or probably the level of
mild mental retardation....

According to a March 31, 1977 follow-up Progress Report by Dr. V.J.
Thomas,

The patient has been in jail for the past two or three days. The
mother states that he was picked up by police on a charge that is
six months or more old....The mother indicated that he always
lives in fear of police and has a fear that he is going to be killed by
police or by someone else. The mother stated that he is quite
nervous and agitated, especially since he is not getting any
medication in jail.

On July 3, 1977, Girvies, then 19 years old, was taken to the emergency
room of Christian Welfare Hospxtal "following an overdose of Elavil and
Tranxene and practically comatose” because "No one cares." He was
diagnosed, "1. Suicidal gesture, 2. Depressive reaction, 3. Mental retardation

~ (borderline.)"
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According to a September 21, 1977 hospital record, Girvies was referred
by St. Clair County MHC to the hospital ER for "habitual excessive drinking."
Girvies was known to drink a pint of gin in one sitting with no chaser.

An October 13, 1977 note by Bonita Andrews, a psychologist at the St.
Clair County Mental Health Center (MHC) indicated that Girvies had been
referred for "stealing plus verbally and physically abusive to his other family
members." It was noted that Girvies was diagnosed as, "Mental Retardation
Borderline Type with Episodic Emotional Dyscontrol Syndrome, Convulsive
Disorder, and Depressive Reaction."

According to a July 25, 1978 Mental Health Center of St. Clair County
intake form that Girvies filled out, there are several important, notable
indications of severe intellectual impairment and emotional difficulties.
Girvies, at 20 years old, cannot spell the names of his family members: Debra
= "Deabr", Beverly = "Beatter", Regina = "Regine", Anthony = "Aother." He
cannot spell the word "brother, instead it's "bother". Notably, for Dwight
Smith, Girvies denotes their relationship as "Nothing." Thus, his stepfather's
presence in the home continued to be a source of friction for Girvies.

On August 10, 1978, Girvies was seen by his physician, Dr. V.]J. Thomas.
Dr. Thomas indicated,

The patient was seen today for 15 minutes for a scheduled visit.
He states that he continues to be nervous and sleep is disturbed.
He [sic] multiple psychosomatic complaints. He feels that he
should go to the hospital and "get my system cleaned up." The
mother called stating that he's very nervous and it is difficult for
her to cope with his behavior at home. Therefore, it was decided
that we put him in the hospital for a brief period and
arrangements are made to admit to a psychiatric unit in Christian
Welfare Hospital.

Girvies had been drinking, reportedly, one pint of whiskey 3 or 4 days
per week for one year. "The patient said I have a nervous problem, feel bad,
started shaking around a lot of people all my life, getting worse for the last
six months....Also complains of trouble in sleeping, worrying about 'lots of
things on my mind’, 'looking for a job, filling the application, did no good.”

A March 26, 1981 psychological history by Alan Reeves, M.S,, St. Clair
' County MHC, indicated that, "The rest of the client's life has been filled with
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various professionals trying to help him. He missed the one thing he
needed most-a stable home environment."

Employment History

In 1976, Girvies applied to enter the U.S. Army. His application was
rejected. About this, Girvies stated, "I had one burglary conviction, they
wouldn't accept me. I applied at 46th and State in East St. Louis. They may
have an application. Ijust felt it would have been the best for me instead of
keeping stealing. Stealing was a bad option, but one that I used. A lot of
people may think they failed me, but they did what they could."

A July 30, 1976 presentence report cited in a later, January 1980
presentence report indicated that Girvies may have worked for a short period
of time as a vendor for the Delight Wholesale Food Company in St. Louis,
Missouri. The earlier report also indicated that he worked briefly at Grandpa's
Discount Store in Collinsville, Illinois, and stated, "The defendant was a
dishwasher and was reportedly a good employee, easy to get along with." This
information was confirmed in my interview of Mr. Leland Smith, Sr., of
Grandpa's.

Girvies worked as a cook/trustee while he was incarcerated at the St.
Clair County Jail. Girvies stated, "Carl Walker was a deputy sheriff there. We
would make omelets. He and his wife Joan have been down [to Menard] to see
me."

Juvenile Corrections

Girvies had and continues to have long-standing relationships with
people who he had contact with in the course of juvenile corrections. The two
people who know him best are Mr. Richard Cosey and Mr. Kenny Wells.
Others who knew Girvies through frequent, though informal, contacts were
Mr. Larry Spencer and Mr. Bill Whetstone. I had the opportunity to interview
all of these individuals in person.

Mr. Kenneth Wells, Girvies' former juvenile parole officer, was
interviewed in Springfield, lllinois. Mr. Wells authored a social history and a
placement investigation summary that were quoted earlier. He had extensive
contact with Girvies during his early contacts with juvenile corrections.
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Mr. Wells described Girvies' family as being extremely troubled. He
stated that,

We had several Davises, there was criminality throughout the
family. Cousins Michael and Will. Ozella Davis Smith was the
sister of Will Davis, Girvies' uncle. Mr. Davis was a federal
employee at Scott Air Force Base in Belleville. He apparently had
a good work ethic and a fairly intact family, but he raised all
criminals. There was extensive physical abuse in the family. All
of the Davises were angry....[Girvies' anger] was not racially
motivated but more anger towards authority.

Mr. Wells stated that Ozella Smith, Girvies mother, did not have the
wherewithal, the intellect, to have any insight into her son's situation. "She
seemed like a nice person. She was mannerable, courteous, and let us in her
home. She was just overwhelmed with those kids, and poor. Kind of pitiful.
She tried. She didn't have any raisins in the cake." He stated that his mother
would run around with guys who were "well dressed. The kids were running
around with basically nothing."

Mr. Wells stated that one reason Girvies' mother might have resisted his
removal from the home was that, "With the mother, the ADC money would be
cut off if the kid was taken out of the home." He stated that the family was also
resistant to following through with psychiatric intervention. "They didn't like
that stigma, "crazy." They would never take any kind of counseling.
Counseling would be equated with being a sissy. I got him when he was ten
years old. They were committing kids to the department then at that age. He
was never into any gangs, he was into stealing and truancy."

Mr. Wells stated that Girvies was extremely limited intellectually. He
believes that the school socially promoted Girvies. In 5th grade he was
working at the 1st grade level. Mr. Wells described Girvies as having been fat
and chubby, perhaps clumsy, at about age ten. However, by age 18, he had .
slimmed and was taller. When younger, he had been the object of everybody's
taunts.

Mr. Wells recalled that Girvies had been on seizure medication, Dilantin,
that was geared towards controlling his behavior as well. However, Mr. Wells
pointed 6ut a problem in the "system." He stated that Girvies, "couldn't come

___home from the institution with a prescription, there was maybe a two days'
- dosage until he was hooked with the family doctor or mental health center.

But I don't know if the mother or child followed through. We fought like heck
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to get at least a three-day prescription, but the institution wouldn't allow it, it
was a liability. It was a flaw in the ointment."

Girvies stuttered a lot and would lose his thought, concentration,
especially-in the heat of the moment. He and his cousin Mike
both would lose their train of thought. He wouldn't know what
to do....] don't know if he ever went to school. There were
truancy problems as early as the first grade. He couldn't read or
write. He could cover up his functional illiteracy with slang,
curse words, street talk. You could carry on a conversation with
Girvies. He had a grin, like a cover. He didn't know
anything....[Girvies] had poor, almost illegible handwriting, he
could write his name.

Mr. Wells stated that he is "not surprised" that Girvies got along with
structure and rules in the adult Department of Corrections.

Mr. Richard Cosey worked for 17 years as a juvenile parole officer and
for three years as an adult parole officer. He retired in 1991. He had a stroke
in May 1994. He currently works as a pastorin a church. "Girvies was about
13 years old when he was at Pere Marquette. I worked there with him. I got
him from Kenny Wells." Notably, Girvies and Mr. Cosey still maintain a close
relationship. They talk about twice per week.

When asked his reaction to hearing about the offense, Mr. Cosey stated,
"I was really shocked. I know that Girvies had a problem, but not that he'd
ever kill nobody. He had a history of violence, but, you know, but it was
against his family members. One night I had to go to the house, he tore up the
whole house. Girvies needed to be in an institution. He had problems. He
acted his problems. He cried all the time. It really surprised me that he would
kill somebody. He never raised a hand to me. He was in Alton, Centralia
Mental Health Center. He maxed out of there. They couldn't do nothing for
him because he was an adult. Then he started going to Alton.

I asked Mr. Cosey if his mother taught Girvies and the rest of the
children how to survive. He stated, "No. She just had them, that was it....He
had one heck of a life, man, I'll tell you that.

Mr. Cosey stated that Girvies' mother used to drink excessively when he
was a child and the Girvies used to drink excessively as well. "His mama, she
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doesn't drink now. They used to drink a lot, but now they're in the church." .
Mr. Cosey added, '

His mother, she always took up for him. He dominated her, the
whole house, everybody. She did what he wanted her to do. I'm
the first man who he really had who would stand up to him. His
mother gave him no guidance. She was scared of him. His
mother was a drinker. Whatever you want to do, you do it, was
what went on in that house.

Sergeant Roosevelt Brown, who's now deceased, would take her
to jail when the kids acted up. That's before they had laws back
then about that. She didn't know how to deal with the kids. She's
kind of a little mentally borderline. She can function, but on a
limited basis. As far as survival is concerned, that's basicaily all
she provided.

He didn't have an education. His mama didn't make him go to
school. He didn't get an education....The kids [at school], they
made fun of him. If a kid knows another kid has a problem, they
make him a patsy. So he's stuck with grown folks. At12,13, 14,
15, he was shooting dice with grown men. Kids used to make fun
of him because he was fat, really fat. He was very sensitive to
this. He cried all the time. If something didn't go his way, he'd
cry. If you talked to him, he'd apologize. He'd always apologize.

Mr. Cosey indicated that Girvies was extremely limited intellectually.
He would compensate and make friends by giving money to people, later on,
by buying them drinks.

He could hardly read. You had to read things to him. For
example, if I had a form or something, you'd have to tell him
what it said....Girvies could turn you off. He'd have that grin and
stare on his face. Sometimes you'd wave your hand in front of his
face, "Hey Man."....He had his own way about things. You'd have
to explain it to him that it don't go like that. Then after you
explain it to him, he'd say I'm sorry. He was slow. He wanted to
feel that he was smart. He knew the street. He'd give his money
to people. He always wanted to give somebody something who
could do something for him. He tried to run things through his
pocketbook.
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Mr. Cosey believes that the Department of Corrections failed Girvies.

I told his family that they should sue the department because the
kid was going in and out, in and out, in and out. He should not
have been on the street. They couldn't commit him for life, but
they could have done more than they did. But that's looking at it
in hindsight. I was always at his house, every time he got drunk.
He'd have the whole family in the corner. And when I'd come it
he's start to cry. I'd ride him around and stuff like that until he
was calmed down. He cried, just cried, just cried. [Larry]
Spencer would, too.

Mr. Cosey stated that Girvies has made great strides in prison, far

beyond his expectations.

He didn't know how to read and write before he went to Menard.
He could read his name and stuff like that. But he put on a bluff
like he knew stuff, but he really didn't know. He'd put on a front
to folks. He'd run around with grown men, didn't deal with too
many kids.

Girvies was proud of the fact that he couldn't read or write
anything when he got into prison, and now he has some
cerhﬁcates He sent me these. He said that, "People always said I
was crazy." He looked at that as an achievement. He didn't want
to court to use the psychological records. They didn't use it at all.
They didn't know about three months before he committed these
things he was sent to Alton. He committed himself. That had to
be why the stuff was going on. And he didn't want nobody to
bring his psychological records up. "I'm not crazy, I'm not crazy."
And we couldn't do nothing until he said something. He had, oh
my God, about 10 or 12 commitments juvenile up there and then
Alton. That's why I said, you know, a lot of the police know him.
He wasn't even supposed to be on the street when this was going
on.

Girvies was afraid that people would think he was mental. "You
know good and well you're not balanced, I told him." It would
have made a difference. The prosecution didn't have the records.
That would have made a difference. They probably would have
put him away for life, but not give him the death penalty. All
they had to do was take a look at his records.
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His life is in the balance. Anybody can see he has a problem. But
he don't want folks to know.

Mr. Cosey is witness to the religious conversion that Girvies has
undergone in prison. He confirmed that Girvies provided the impetus in the
baptism of a former corrections officer at Menard, former Officer Thigpen.
When asked about Officer Thigpen's baptism, Mr. Cosey stated that he was
baptized at his church. "Girvies got the chaplain. I didn't know Thigpen, but
Girvies made it possible for him to get baptized." In addition, when Mr. Cosey
had his stroke, Girvies obtained a get-well card and had it signed by many men
on the condemned unit.

I had the opportunity to interview Mr. Larry Spencer, who never
supervised Girvies directly through IDOC. Nevertheless, Mr. Spencer stated,
"We interacted with Girvies on a continual basis." His current title is
"Correctional Parole Agent III, now, back then I was a Juvenile Counselor I."
He had earlier contact with Girvies at a group home.

When asked about his reaction to hearing about the offenses, Mr.
Spencer stated, "The first thing that came to mind was, 'Girvies?' Ididn't see
him as being a cold-hearted killer....I was very surprised about the murders."

About the young Girvies, Mr. Spencer stated, "At about 15 years old,
Girvies was more like a hustler...Girvies was always trying to make some
money....He like to go to the race track. An older guy, don't know his name,
would take him....He was a jovial, short fat stocky guy--a little butter ball. I
didn't see that killer instinct in him....As far as his home life, apparently it was
pretty chaotic."

I went out to his house one day. They were gambling in the front
room. Him Curtis Boroughs (now dead), a few other guys.

Curtis was going with one of Girvies' sisters. His mother was in
the back room. There was a long shotgun in the house. Girvies
must have been 15 or 16 years old. His mother was scared of him.
All of them were on their knees shooting dice. She had no control
over what was going on in the home. But I never pictured him as
being a murderer. 1 remember his mother telling me, after he got
arrested. 1didn't see that maliciousness in him.
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Mr. Spencer independently described the incident in which Girvies came
into the office drunk and needed to be subdued. However, he emphasized that
this was aberrant behavior.

In one incident, he was under the influence. He grabbed Kenny.
Howard Peters and myself had to pull Girvies off of him. He was
drunk He called his mother, he cursed her out....This was during
the final days of juvenile. He was messed up that day. I had
never seen Girvies like that. He had Kenny in a bear hug.
Howard and myself literally pulled Girvies off of him. That
incident stands out in my mind. He said [incredibly foul things]
to his mother.

Mr. Spencer related that Rev. Richard Cosey, Girvies' former juvenile
parole officer, had a stroke last summer. Girvies took the initiative and had
other inmates on death row write a card conveying biblical passages to Mr.
Cosey. About the relationship between Mr. Cosey and Girvies, Mr. Spencer
stated, "Mr. Cosey, he was just like a daddy to him. The time I knew Girvies,
there was never any mention of his real dad. He was disrespectful of his
mother."

I had the opportunity to interview Mr. Bill Whetstone. His current
position is IDOC "fugitive apprehension specialist." He's been with the
department 25 years. Mr. Whetstone last saw Girvies in 1994. "Last year I went
to death row to transport another inmate next to Girvies. We were probably
there ten to fifteen minutes. We talked, shot the breeze for a little while. Me
and L.C. [Moore]. How are things going type of things, stuff like that. I think
he asked me what some of the old staff was doing, ] remember telling him
Kenny [Wells] was retired."

Mr. Whetstone recalled Girvies from juvenile parole contacts, though he
did not have direct supervision of the boy. I asked Mr. Whetstone with what
frequency he would see Girvies. He stated, "Girvies just grew up in the system,
he liked the people, he adjusted, got along with basically everybody." In
contrast to Girvies, Mr. Whetstone stated that,

His cousin 'Little Mike' was crazy. No one knew what to do with
him. Real wild. Staff didn't want to be around him. Some of the
kids, like little Mike, he hated white people. But with Girvies, he
was a happy-go-lucky, smile, be nice to you, polite....There was
contact with Girvies weekly. Probably more than normal.
Because he was always in and out of the office, where someone
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would go over there to the home. He was in out office quite a bit.
Once a week, sometimes more, maybe two or three times a week.

Mr. Whetstone recalled Girvies as "short, jovial, laughed, played around
a lot. The type of guy that everybody in the office knew. We were like
extended family for him. He came from a pretty chaotic family life.
Everybody took interest in him when he came in. I really hate what he's been
involved now, whether or not he's involved in the things he's accused of." He
added, "It was a shock, because I just didn't want to believe that the Girvies I
knew as a kid had the potential to do what he was accused of."

From '74 to '76 I had contact with Girvies. He was a very likable
young man. It was not abnormal for people to be drawn to
Girvies because he had a outgoing personality. Always smiling,
laughing, jovial....I personally never had any problems with
Girvies. I had a lot of contact with him despite not supervising
him. That's why it was a shock when he was accused of these
murders. That one time he was sloppy drunk....To my
recollection, I can't remember being caught with guns , some kids
would....When he had the altercation with Kenny, and cursed out
his mother, I never saw him go off or have altercations with
anybody else.

He was not one that I had to really ride or get into with. Some of
them would really challenge you. The Kenny incident--it seems
so out of character, others had a longer base line to judge. He was
always grinning, doing something to make somebody laugh.

That grin, he had it.

I don't think Girvies got much supervision. He was somewhat
docile, even at an early age. He was more or less the man of the
house from an early age. He was really messed up that day. I
remember that well. He didn't hurt him, he just grabbed him.
Everybody knew Girvies. Everybody had a piece of him.
Everybody knew him, he knew everybody. People were drawn
to him. That's why the day he grabbed Kenny was so out of
character for him.

Mr. Whetstone classified Girvies as being a "thief" and had a hard time
considering that Girvies was guilty of murder. "Girvies was just someone
trying to make a dollar....Kenny sort of raised him in a way. There were a lot
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of young ones then. The kids today are a bit different than when Girvies came
in the system." ' '

Adjustment to a Structured Environment

One of the factors to be considered in whether Girvies Davis represents a
continued threat to society and warrants extermination is whether or not he can
function appropriately in a prison setting. Several Department of Corrections
personnel and others who have had ample opportunity to observe Girvies
Davis over an extended period of time were contacted and interviewed in
order to evaluate his adjustment. In addition, Girvies Davis' prison record-his
Illinois Department of Corrections Master File--was examined.

Contacts from the St. Clair County Jail

Dr. Orville Lester knew Girvies from the St. Clair County Jail, through
the court psychologist. He stated that he has a background in counseling and
helped with the psychological evaluation at the jail. He outline what he know
of Girvies and his family.

I know the family real well. I had contact with Girvies at the jail
before. I met Ozella and the family about 12 years ago. They're
close-knit, care for each other, got some areas of dysfunctionality.
I found him to be just a young man who didn't know what
direction to go in. 'Call of the wild.' He wasn't real different from
other teenagers who grew up in a large extended family. Loose
contact with mothers, fathers. Mother tried to keep the family
together. She's concerned about her grandkids, raised Debbie's
kids. From time to time she raises the cousins kids. All I've done
is kept up with Girvies' life through Ozella. I'd like to visit
Girvies. I hear he's turned his life to God, witnessing and
preaching to other inmates on death row.

Mr. Carl Walker, a former deputy sheriff, also knew Girvies from his
incarceration at the St. Clair County Jail. He is a retired Air Force captain. He
has a B.A. in the administration of justice and M. A. in guidance and
counseling. He currently works in security management. In his 20 year Air
Force stint he spent ten years in the security police.
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Mr. Walker met Girvies in 1977 and 1978 when he was a deputy sheriff
and worked at the jail until January 1979. Girvies was incarcerated due to a
few misdemeanor offenses at that time. Mr. Walker described Girvies'
demeanor, as well as his intellectual level.

He was trustworthy enough so that he was a trustee. I worked in
the booking department. Normally, he performed clean up
duties. While supervising him, we'd strike up conversations. My
heart went out to him. He had some problems.in his life. His
mother used to take him down for disability exams, his
intelligence wasn't considered normal. He always did what he
was told. I don't recall any infractions. He was very much
compliant and respectful. He would do what he was told.

I could remember some of the other inmates, rather prisoners,
picking on him. Some of their jokes towards him. 'Coconut
head', and other insults they threw at him. I never remember him
retaliating or being disrespectful of any of the officers or other
inmates. I believe he also helped out in the kitchen, any kind of
duties they needed him for.

Mr. Walker left employ at the jail and reentered the Air Force and was
stationed in Germany. I returned to the States in 1983. At this time he heard
on the radio that Girvies might be executed. "I remembered him, and my heart
went out to him. As a Christian, I made contact with him and started
corresponding. Through a mutual friend of ours, Jesse Mathes, who went
down to visit him. Over the years we corresponded with him, my family, my
wife and son who also visited him." Girvies and his family have maintained a
12 year relationship. '

I asked Mr. Walker if he has ever noticed that Girvies was racist against
whites. He thought that that was an absurd notion, and stated that Girvies
does not hate white people. "He got along with everybody that I noticed, white
and black guards." He stated that he and his family enjoy their visits with
Girvies. "Going down there, his attitude was always a positive one. Even
though it was a negative situation, it was a bad place, he kind of bring some
light to it."

When asked about what changes Girvies went through compared to the
‘way he used to be, Mr. Walker stated that he made some great changes. "Not
only as a Christian, but his intellect. He studies, his demeanor when he talks,
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he's really changed over the years. His attitude is better and better. And with
what he's dealing with, I don't know if I could stay in that frame of mind."

Notably, Mr. Walker stated Girvies had great difficulty reading and
writing when he went to prison. He stated, "When he first started writing to us
in '83 or '84, he had another person write for him because he was embarrassed
about his poor writing....He's come quite a ways."

I asked Mr. Walker if his conversation and correspondence with Girvies
centers primarily around "religious talk” or whether or not there's more
personal parts to it. Mr. Walker stated that "it's like a friendship. The majority
of the letters, he tells me about his mother, nephew, the folks who are there,
other officers, inmates. We explain about our family and what's going on with
us. About 20% spiritual, about 80% friendship."

Ms. Spencer is employed by the St. Clair County Sheriff's Department
and has been a corrections officer there for the last eight years. Prior to that
time she was employed as a house parent in a group home and at the juvenile
detention center. It is in those capacities that she met Girvies when he was
approximately 12 or 13 years old. At first, Ms. Spencer stated that she didn't
remember much about Girvies, but then recalled,

I remember him being a hustler as a young kid. That was really
basically it. At that time, the kids back then were not as bad as
they are today. He was just an average 12 or 13 year old kid. He
had a real protective attitude about me. He would tell the other
kids not to bother me. Those are the two main distinctive things
that I remember about him, one, that he was a hustler, and two,
that he was protective of me.

When asked about her reaction to hearing that Girvies was charged with
murder, she stated, "I was really surprised. Like I say, murder would have
been the last thing I would have thought of about him. I was truly surprised.
My first initial reaction was, 'He couldn't have done that.' 1 didn't believe it,
honestly. I know characters like that, for example, I believe that they would do
it. But with Girvies I was truly surprised....He was willing to work. His whole
thing was about trying to make some money, to me."

Ms: Spencer stated that, "The contact with Girvies was intermittent over
an approximately ten year period. He'd come by and see us. There was always
some way I kept in contact with him. He'd stop in at Larry's work [her former
husband, Larry Spencer, was a juvenile probation officer]. For example, Larry
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would come home and say, 'I saw Girvies today.'...One day we were having
breakfast at an IHOP. Girvies came with his girlfriend and sat down and we
all had breakfast together."

Ms. Spencer reiterated the qualities that she remembered in Girvies, and
she was truly shocked that he was involved in any murders.

The things that made Girvies stand out in my mind, he was
always respectful towards me, a protective type of person around
me. There were others that stand out because I was afraid of
them. But I never had problems with Girvies....Girvies talked a
lot. He was a lot of mouth, I remember. He talked a tough game.
As far as being violent, his was a lot of talk. I don't recall him
being a violent person. He would steal. He was always trying to
find a way to make some money. Steal, yes, but murder, it was
hard for me to believe.

Menard Correctional Center—Positive Adjustment to Incarceration

Mr. Robert Caldwell was the condemned unit superintendent at Menard
Correctional Center from October 1991 to February 1994--about 30 months. He
is currently assigned to East St. Louis Correctional Center. He has known
Girvies since 1975, when Girvies was a resident at Pere Marquette, a juvenile
corrections facility. Consequently, Mr. Caldwell has known Girvies quite well
since his early teen years. During his tenure at Menard, Mr. Caldwell "saw
Girvies pretty much on a daily basis, average was five days a week I would
talk to him."

Since Mr. Caldwell has known Girvies since his contact with the juvenile
corrections authorities, I asked him about his early impressions of Girvies.

From my observation of Girvies as a teenager, he was pretty
much a provider for his family. A sole supporter even as a kid.
His family depended on him, his little brothers and sisters,
depended on him to provide, however he could provide it. He
was a man of the house, even as a kid....Girvies liked money. The
type of kid who wanted to have his own. There were no
problems with drugs as far as I recall.

[His early adjustrnént to corrections] was kind of up and down.
Mostly schooling. Girvies had a job while he was housed at Pere
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Marquette, he worked at Alton Mental Health at the laundry over
there. He was then promoted to work with patients for about
seven months.

When asked if Girvies was malicious as a child and as an adult, he
stated, "I guess I would say he was a manipulator. I didn't observe anything
like that (maliciousness, lack of conscience). In fact I would deny saying that he
didn't have a conscience. He had from time to time a younger brother who was
up there with him. He looked out for the younger kids."

Girvies often paid social visits to juvenile corrections staff. I asked
Superintendent Caldwell about Girvies' tendency to visit whenever he was "in
the neighborhood." Mr. Caldwell stated, "He was just that type of guy. He just
identified with those people. We were all kind of father images to him,
whether he was at Pere Marquette or not, he would usually look you up."
Because of information from other interviews indicating that many IDOC
people felt an attachment to Girvies, I asked whether or not he felt that Girvies
was a likable person. Mr. Caldwell stated,

I thought a lot of Girvies, and still do. When I was down on
death row, most of the time on death row was spent talking to
Girvies. You have to be a little neutral. I was probably closer to
Girvies, knowing him from an early age....Through the last 20
years or so of talking to Reverend Cosey, Whetstone, Kenny
Wells, even Director Howard Peters--he was at Pere Marquette,
too—each time we met we kind of talked about Girvies. And said
it was a sad thing. Here's a guy who we felt would not turn out
like this. He was attached to us, we got attached to him.

When asked about Girvies' géneral adjustment at Menard,
Superintendent Caldwell stated,

The whole 30 months I was there there were no problems. Maybe
a few minor incidents. I knew him as a persorn who had matured
over the years. I saw an adjustment from when he came as a kid
and matured as an adult....There were no threats to staff or other
inmates. A couple of [verbal] incidents, standoffs, that could
have been avoided if staff acted professional. That is going to
happen. -
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When asked to describe Girvies' demeanor, Mr. Caldwell stated,

He's a gentle type of person....very intelligent, kind of a
self-taught, self-trained individual. He never did any schooling.
His training and education has been pretty much done in
correctional facilities....He self taught, he did attend some GED
classes. He passed his GED at Menard and has certificates in
bible studies. He did a lot of reading, studying in his cell. I don't
recall him attending school a lot, even in the juvenile division.

I asked Mr. Caldwell to speculate as to the nature and purpose of
Girvies' religious conversion and beliefs. He sees Girvies' religions conversion
as a "means of acceptance." '

He showed me some sort of certificate, I think he was an accepted
minister at one point. I really do think it's his way of apologizing
to the system, to the world. He admitted to me that some of the
things he did wouldn't have happened if he was into religion
earlier. Ithink it's a very legitimate thing he's doing.

Mr. Caldwell stated that Girvies has made dramatic changes in his
demeanor since his religious experience. These personality changes translate
directly into concrete behavioral changes. When asked about his pre- and
post-level assessment of Girvies—comparing what Girvies was like in his early
years to the Girvies now, Superintendent Caldwell stated,

I would think, the difference in him now, at a mature age, he has
accepted the fact that ... he wouldn't make decisions, hasty
decisions as he did in his young life. Just from talking to him he
tries to talk things through better than he did 15 or 20 years ago.
In talking to him on a daily basis, if he hears about problems with
his brothers or sisters on the street, he might talk about it with
different guys, or the chaplain, and try to make a decision on how
to approach things with his family. His family still depends on
him, for, if nothing else, just wisdom.

Mr. Caldwell stated that Girvies has a lot of discussions with other
inmates about scriptures and that he talks a lot with the visiting chaplains,
Chaplain Van Buren and Chaplain Ira Banks.

In order to further assess Girvies' prison adjustment, from the
perspective of a corrections officer, I had the opportunity to interview Officer
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Dan Rathert. Officer Rathert had positive things to say about Girvies. He said
that Girvies is compliant and is primarily occupied with his bible studies.

I've known him a little over 5 years, since 1990, about 1989,
somewhere in there. I was there a year before, but have been on
the condemned unit for five years. I've just talked to him a lot.
He's got into religion. I've seen preachers go up and ask him
questions. He went from knowing nothing, to educating himself.
I'd call it a kind of a miracle, myself.

I've never had any problems with him. I worked the gallery on
midnights for quite a while. I see him reading the bible all the
time, mostly. That guy knows that bible, inside and out. If any
one has any questions about the bible, ask him. I've talked to him
myself. He tells me his problems. I've seen a change in him. He
just keeps on reading and reading and reading. He got to where
he could control himself. I even talk to him about different
things, we've talked about the bible....He shows me pictures of
people that write him.

Officer Rathert volunteered his opinion that Girvies has much to offer
his fellow inmates and that because of his potential to be a positive influence he
ought not be killed. Officer Rathert stated,

If I wouldn't have called you, I would have felt guilty. I never
had any problems with him. He's educated himself pretty good.
I hate to see them kill somebody like that who can help other
people. As far as religion, he could help anybody, just from what
I've seen. I've seen him talk to other inmates, and officers, about
the bible. He gets into heavy discussions with some of them.

When asked if he believed that Girvies could fit into the general
population should his sentence be commuted to life in prison without the
possibility of parole, Officer Rathert stated, "Yes, he can fit in there....He's not
considered a threat by me. I don't consider him a threat. I haven't seen
anything that would indicate that. I get along with him fantastic. I'd rather see
somebody like him down in population rather than some of them who are
there."

i-
o Mr. H.G. Schroeder is a former corrections counselor at Menard. He
- knew Girvies "well" between 1983 and 1986, when he retired. Consequently,
Mr. Schroeder could speak to Girvies' character prior to and following his
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religious conversion. When asked about any changes in Girvies during a
phone interview, Mr. Schroeder stated that prior to his conversion, Girvies was
a difficult inmate. "He seemed to identify with some of the real bad actors up
there. After that, with different people, more mild-mannered. It was a
remarkable change. He wasn't belligerent anymore. More friendly, kept his
appearance and cell better. We got along real well after that. Only minor
things after that, not too serious." In a November 7, 1983 Supplemental
Program Considerations update, Mr. Schroeder stated that Girvies, "does not
seem to understand rather simple explanations." He reported to me that he
believed Girvies' "IQ was not high. I didn't think he was too bright." Mr.
Schroeder recalled that after his conversion Girvies regularly attended church
services.

Mr. Schroeder believes that Girvies can readily adapt to general
population should his sentence be commuted to life in prison without the
possibility of parole. He stated, "What are you trying to get for him, life? I
would favor that. Ithink he would be certainly manageable in Menard
general. Or any one of the correctional centers. But he'd get more visits if he
stayed at Menard."

Reverend William Van Buren, chaplain at Menard Correctional Center,
provided the following observations concerning Girvies. He has known
Girvies Davis since 1984, during the time Girvies was baptized. Girvies is a
man who has used his time in incarceration to not only begin to understand
himself, but to come to peace. And he has done everything that he could to be
a better person. He has God in his life. Christianity has made a complete
change in him spiritually. He was a man who was diagnosed functionally and
psychologically incapable of learning. He came to grips, and through sharing
and encouraging, that he had a mind that could be developed. To the point
where he completed his GED. He has tried in every way to make amends for
the things which had made him to be a debt to society. He's tried to repay.
He's been a force of understanding between inmates and administration. He
tries to share with the men their responsibilities and how they can develop new
outlooks without being confrontational with administration....I'm glad to share
my experience with Girvies. I've found him to be a person who has genuinely
changed. Chaplain Van Buren added,

Around '84, he was sharing [in group] that he couldn't learn.
Mentally incapable. Was telling him that he didn't have to be
limited by this. It was one of the greatest moments when he did
graduate [with his GED], despite his handicap. His focus has
been to use his mental faculties, his mind. [Please note the
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attached "IDOC Department of Education Career Achieveiment
Report" dated May 31, 1994, reflecting the achievement of his
GED certificate.]

He has compassion and concern for the victims. He has
expressed regret and concern; one of the motivating factors in his
self-development has been to make amends by becoming a better
person himself.

When asked if Girvies would fit in general population should his death
sentence be commuted to life in prison without the possibility of parole, Rev.
Van Buren stated, "I'm sure that he would. There would be precedent for that,
other men from death row [who have adjusted well]."

Reverend Ira Banks, another chaplain at Menard Correctional Center,
has known Girvies Davis for about three years. He, like Girvies, is from East
St. Louis, and he stated that he, "used to know where he [Girvies] ran
around....I didn't know him before, just a vague idea about him. Knew some of
the places he used to go, the guys he ran with. He was a pretty rough guy.
Didn't have his head together. He came from a shaky family. He was in dire
need of help. He was getting more praise from doing wrong than doing right."

Rev. Banks stated that he has an excellent relationship with Girvies, and
added that, "He has really opened up to me. [He told me] 'Banks, when you
first came through here, I was reluctant to trust you, now I respect you.' Part of
my job is to listen to what they have to say and help in any way I could.”
According to Rev. Banks,

They're not killing the fella that was involved in things years ago.
They're missing that person. Girvies is educated, remorseful,
sorry for what he has done. [He has stated such] not just once,
but for the last year, 'I realize that even being involved, I realize
that was wrong. I wouldn't have done what 1 did if I was the way
I am now." He is one, who is sorry for what he did.... What I
admire most about him, after that, he said that, "If I still have to
take the lethal injection I won't hold it against anyone. 1did
wrong enough." I've only heard three others on death row even
say that....Girvies is in charge of Bible Studies on Saturdays.
[George] Delvechio and Davis shared that nobody has actually
said that we put the victims' families through a lot of turmoail.

- Three or four guys admit it, the other guys grumbled. Girvies,
Delvechio, Ron Barrow admit that, "We caused people turmoil
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and pain. I'm sorry because not only causing the victims' death,
but their family so much turmoil.' A few of the guys get irritated
about that. But Girvies really impressed me. Spontaneous.

I heard that Girvies' mother was an alcoholic. From the officers. One
time she came in to visit years ago, she was loud, drunk. And some said they
thought she was mentally disturbed. Girvies said that, "I don't have the respect
for my mother like I have for you and Mr. Cosey." He just thought it was his
job to be "dad" at an early age.

Rev. Banks contrasts Girvies Davis from John Wayne Gacy. "T've known
Girvies for three years. At this point, they'd be killing the wrong person. With
Gacy, three years after talking to him there was no remorse, he never thought
that he did anything wrong. He never said he really hated what he got
involved in. Hopefully you can differentiate him from Girvies.

I had the opportunity to speak with Reverend Jesse Mathes, of Jesus is
the Way Ministries, a 20 year old prison ministry organization. Rev. Mathes
has been ministering to Girvies for about the last nine years. Girvies has carte
blanche to call Rev. Mathes and his wife collect. He calls about 10 times per
year. When asked to describe Girvies, Rev. Mathes stated,

I believe that Girvies is a changed person. I didn't know him
before the crimes....] went to visit him quite a few times
one-on-one. It's genuine. I'm convinced of that or else I wouldn't
have drove down there all these times if I thought he was playing
with me. I'm all for him not being executed, in his case. Ibelieve
in the death penalty, scripturaily. But at the same time, I have
mixed emotions. Girvies can get out and be productive, I really
think he can.

A Positive Influence

Mr. Everick "Eric" Turner is Girvies' nephew, the son of his sister Jesse.
He is engaged to Nicole Miller, with whom he has two twin boys. He and his
fiancee are attend John Logan Community College. He is studying criminal
justice; she is studying early childhood development. Eric stated that over the
last several years he and his young family have established a close and loving
relationship with Girvies, who they see about twice a month.
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Eric described his early relationship with his uncle Girvies.

I was about seven years old, or eight. We knew him just as our
uncle. Personally, he was an average guy to us. He kept us in
order. He never disciplined us, but would tell us, Don't do this,
don't do that, for example, don't fight with one another, pick up
after ourselves, small things like that....After that time I think he'd
just gotten married. Used to come over to Ozella's house. She
lived just down the street from us, so we'd be there a lot, Girvies,
too....He would do little things, and talk to us, sometimes give us
money to go to the store. He didn't take us to the park, none of
our uncles or aunts did, except Devon, who's closer to our age.

Eric described the type of person Girvies was during his early years,
prior to his incarceration at Menard. Eric also described Girvies' home life as
being extremely chaotic, with no guidance.

[Girvies] was more like a father, he tried to be like a father to his
brothers and sisters instead of a brother or uncle. Like I say,
sisters and brothers, a lot of times, the younger ones, they'd keep
the house dirty. He would say, "You're too old for this." He
didn't make them mind. They smoked and drank at an early
age--my younger aunts. Girvies was 19 or 20. They had
kids--Bernadette and Debra. They'd be sleeping all day, the
babies would be running around, and they had boyfriends who
would stay over. Girvies would say, "You care more about these
boyfriends than being responsible and keeping the house clean.
Girvies's mother Ozella gave no guidance. It was normal to me
most of the time. Even my mother smoked at a young age.
Ozella drank and partied and different things.

When I saw him get really mad and angry is when Girvies got
drunk. When he wasn't drinking he was a nice person. He really
didn't fight in front of the kids--me and my brothers and sisters.
He'd be verbal. I've never seen him fight, but I've heard that he
did with his sisters and brothers. They was pretty loose, pretty
m}xch did what they wanted.
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I asked Eric when the contact started with Girvies and how their relation
evolved. He stated,

Sometimes when he called, it was years after he'd been in. I first
visited him at Menard, with my mother, a few times. We talked
to him mostly on the phone. He'd ask how everything was, how
everybody was doing....Through the years, he would call
different people, my father, my grandmother, ask how everything
was going in our lives. He knew we weren't old enough to come
on our own. | went down maybe once a year, not very often at
all.

I had known him back then, but not everyday conversation. But
over the years, over the phone, I realized he was someone I
wanted to get to know. It seemed like he was different, that he
had changed. He seemed all right to me. It just seemed like he
was interested in how we were doing, more so than before. 1
didn't notice his concern before. He calls here pretty regularly.
We try to visit or write, too. He calls about once a week, now
about once a month [because of financial considerations], and
he'll write. We've been visiting him for a couple of years. When I
first started I visited him on my own. They were small when I
took the twins down. I was living in East St. Louis with my father
at 17 or 18 before the kids were born. I didn't visit Girvies
regularly until after that....After they were born, I was beginning
to settle down a little bit. We got a place of our own. My mother
was living down here then, so we came here.

I went down, just to visit. Ireally enjoyed myself. 1 was
awakened to something. I was expecting him to be like what I
heard, how a convict was supposed to be, especially on death
row. I expected a person full of hate, anger, a mean and nasty
person. But when I got there, it was nothing like that--it was
exactly opposite.

When asked to elucidate how Girvies was different from what he
expected him to be like, Eric stated,

Heé was like warm, greeting. Happy to see us. Talked about how
big I had gotten....He let me know he was a born again Christian.
At first, I didn't expect that. He pointed out different scriptures.
He always has his bible with him. He asked us how we were
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doing, what kind of problems we were having. And then he'd
open up his bible, and have us read passages that applied to the
situation. He knows it really well, deep. He'd write us about
different scriptures to take home, and study. 1 know he was
sincere and telling the truth and knew what he was talking about.
He wanted to meet Nicole, so I brought her down. She was
expecting the same thing I was at first. But when she first met
him she instantly liked him. He was like a friend to me and to
her. This was something I wasn't used to, given my other uncles
and aunts. This was something I never experienced, I'll put like
that.

Our talk was nothing pertaining to himself....He let us know that
things can be happen, so be careful. For example, selling dope is
a way of living. If I ever think about it, don't do it because it's
poison and destroying not only the person who's doing it but
families, too. So don't go that way. And how I don't want to be
in prison. And the attitude of some people in there, full of anger.
It's through God that he's been able to endure. He's a very
positive person.

As far as me and Nicole, he would ask how we get along. He
encouraged me in Christian morals. He told us that we needed to
get married so we wouldn't hinder our blessings. He gives me
bible studies to study at home....He gives the twins candy and
different things. They're pretty close to him, they like him
too....He had this picture made for us, a Christmas gift. [A
beautiful 2 1/2'x 3 1/2' painting on their wall]. He had to pay
the guy to make that picture for us.

Conclusion

There are substantial mitigating factors in this case which were not
presented to the sentencing jury, which are of the type considered important by
judges and juries in making life and death decisions, and which argue strongly
against the death penalty being carried out on Girvies Davis. First, Mr. Davis
lacked the level of maturation and ability to reason and understand the
consequences of his actions which civilized society ordinarily demands before

- exerting the ultimate penalty. Girvies, prior to his adult incarceration,

demonstrated significantly limited intellectual capacity. His intellectual
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functioning was measured at the borderline retarded level. He was
functionally illiterate. In fifth grade, at 12 years old, he operated on the first
grade level, at the age of ten. He suffered a head injury after being hit by a
truck. Following the head trauma, Girvies demonstrated a grossly abnormal
EEG, and was diagnosed with an organic brain syndrome which affected his
actions. Medication prescribed to ameliorate his seizure and behavioral
condition was not properly monitored. Due to a 500 student waiting list, he
was not accepted into E.M.H. classes, which the juvenile authorities considered
essential to his progress. Consequently, his school experience was laden with
failure, which increased his frustration and poor social adjustment.

Second, other factors over which Girvies had no control seriously
impacted Girvies' emotional development and his ability to understand the
consequences of his actions, to reason at a level commensurate with his age and
to conform his conduct to societal norms. The evidence for a culturally and
emotionally deprived childhood environment is overwhelming. Girvies' father
was an alcoholic who was present intermittently. When he died, Girvies "lost
it" and became an alcoholic himself. His behavior clearly deteriorated after this
point. Girvies' mother clearly lacked the ability and failed to provide the
proper framework for the development of self-esteem. Instead, she was a
self-centered alcoholic who was more concerned with partying and getting laid
than with the well-being of her children. Because she did not receive physical
affection as a child she was not loving with her children. She was emotionally
and intellectually limited. She encouraged antisocial behavior in her children,
including alcoholism, premature sexual behavior, and theft. Given his
environment, Girvies did not stand a chance. His is a good case to support the
notion of the orphanage.

Third, recommendations for regular treatment with medications and the
remedial education for which the juvenile authorities pled were immediately
abandoned and routinely ignored by Girvies' mother. Yet, Girvies was
described by juvenile corrections personnel as a likable, affable adolescent who
was a "thief." Even Department of Corrections personnel surmised that Girvies
was not the type to engage in such serious crimes. Importantly, Girvies has the
capacity to maintain long-term, deep, personal relationships. As you will no
doubt see as time passes, many people in his predicament lack the capacity for
such relationships. There is every reason to expect that had the
personality-affecting drug treatments and remedial educational programs
recommended by the IDOC been pursued, Girvies would have been better able
to appreciate and be responsible in the ultimate sense for his actions.

N
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A factor which could not have been presented to the sentencing jury, but
which should be important to the clemency process is the fact that Girvies has
demonstrated a profound commitment for self-improvement. The primary
vehicle for his self-improvement has been a religious conversion. Since his
conversion in 1984, he has obtained his GED and evidenced an excellent
adjustment to incarceration. He is committed to working hard to improve
himself should he be permitted to live. He has displayed a temperance and
calmness of spirit, compared to his prior self, that is supported by many who
know him, corrections personnel and family members alike. Even within a
prison environment he can be a positive and calming influence.

David M. Randall, Ph.D.
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January 18, 1980

Honorable John J. Hoban
Judge of the Circuit Court
Twentieth Judicial Circuit
St. Clair County Building
. #10 Public Square
Belleville, Illinois 62220

RE: GIRVIES, DAVIS

Case No. 79-CF-720

Charge: Count I - Murder .
Count II - Attempt (Murder)

Dear Judge Hoban:

~ A pre-sentence investigation report of the above subject dated
January 14, 1980, is subject to additonal information as
follows:

A letter from Dr. George E. Murphy, M.D., Director,
Psychiatry Clinic, dated January 15, 1980 shows that
this defendant war ‘atient at Barnes Out-Patient
Services on Noveml. 0, 1973, January 8, 1974, August
8, 1974, August 26, 1974, April 22, 1975, May 7, 1975,
August ‘5, 1975 and August 11,1975, reportedly all out-
patient treatment.

These dates are in addition to the recent Emergency
Room record of August 30, 1979 pertaining to the
gunshot wound received relative to this case now
before the Court.

A copy of Dr. Murphy's letter is attached.
Respectfully submitted,

g9 FA

C. E. Shaver

Probation Officer/Supervisor
Investigation Unit

Court Services and Probation
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

CES/dh

Attachment: - Letter from Dr. Murphy
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Court Services and Probation Department

20th Judicial Circuit ~w=CEIVE L !
State of I11inois 20TH JUDICIAL vinCt '™
10 Public Square

Belleville, Nlinois 62220

Re: Girvies Davis
D.0.B. 1/20/58

Dear Mr. Shaver:

A MWashington University Clinic Emergency Room record of 8/30/79 describes
~the above named person as suffering from a gunshot wound. Radiologic examination
of the chest and arm show "metallic fragments" in the left axilla, The patient
attended the Dermatology Clinic on 11/20/73, 1/8/74, Screening Clinic on 8/8/74,
Medicine Clinic on 8/26/74 and in Psychiatry Clinic on 4/22 and 5/7/75. He did
not keep subsequent Psychiatry Clinic appointments but was seen one more tiume
in the Screening Clinic on 8/5/75 and in Dermatology on 8/11/76, There is ap-

parently a prior history in St. Louis Children's Hospital.

Yours truly,

2

. e - -

George E. Murphy, N1.D.
Director, Psychiatry Clinic

GEM/c jv
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April 25, 1980

Honorable William B. Starnes
Judge of the Circuit Court
Twentieth Judicial Circuit
St. Clair County Building
#10 Public Square
Belleville, Illinois 62220

RE: DAVIS, GIRVIES
Case No. 79-CF-720
Charge: Murder
Attempt Murder (Trial by Jury)

Dear Judge Starnes:

On Thursday, March 27, 1980, this officer was assigned by your
Honorable Court, to conduct an investigation into the character
and background of Girvies Davis, black male, age 22, date of birth
January 20, 1958.

On the date of that assignment, this defendant appeared in open
Court, in person and in the presence of his attorneys, Mr. Patrick
Young, Public Defender and Ms. Ann Hatch, Assistant Public Defender,

whereupon, he was found guilty, by a Jury, of the offenses of Murder
and Attempt Murder. ’

An up-dated pre-sentence investigation was ordered and a sentencing
hearing is scheduled for May 2, 1980.

Previously, on Thursday, December 13, 1979, the defendant had-
appeared before the Honorable John J. Hoban, whereby, he had been
found qguilty by a Jury of these same charges. A pre-sentence
investigation report was submitted on Monday, January 14, 1980.
This matter hasbeen continued and reference in this report will be

made ‘to the prev1ous pre-sentence investigation report dated January
14, 1980.

The defendant remains in custody at the St. Clair County Jail,
Belleville, Illinois.
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INCIDENT

The Grand Jury of St. Clair County charges, in Count I of this
Indictment, that on the 30th day of August, 1979, in said county,
Girvies Davis, committed the offense of Murder, in that he, without
lawful justification and with the intent to kill )Frank Cash, shot
Frank Cash with a gun, thereby, causing the death of Frank Cash,

in violation of Paragraph 9-lal, Chapter 38,Il1linois Revised statutes.

The Grand Jury of St. Clair County charges, in Count II of this
Indictment, that on the 30th day of August, 1979, in said county,
Girvies Davis, committed the offense of Attempt (Murder), in that
he, with the intent to commit the offense of Murder, in violation
of Illinois Revised Statutes, Chapter 38, Section 9-1(a), performed
a substantial step towards the commissior of that offense, in that
he, without lawful justification and with the intent to kill James
Ostman, shot James Ostman in the arm with a gun, in violation of
Paragraph 8-4(a), Chapter 38, Illinois Revised Statutes.

STATUS SINCE ARREST

The defendant was extradited from the State of Missouri, following
~his hospitalization in connection with this case. Extradition was
wajived and the defendant was subsequently booked into the St. Clair
County Jail on September 5, 1979 on this charge. MHe has remained

in custody at the St. Clair County Jail since that date. According
to Jail Officials, the defendant was charged with Possession of
Contraband on December 8, 1979 and voluntarily submitted evidence

to jailors. He was given one (1) week without privilges and was
confined to maximum security. His privileges were, however, restored
on December 14, 1979.

Since the defendant was booked into the County Jail on the instant
matter, he has been indicted on another charge of Murder (Case #
79-CF~592) whereby, he was found guilty by a Jury on Tuesday, March
11, 1980. On Friday, April 25, 1980, the defendant was sentenced
by the Honorable Circuit Judge, John J. Hoban, to the Department of
Corrections for a period of forty (40) years.

BACKGROUND AND CURRENT STATUS

(1) Social and Family:

Girvies Davis, hereafter referred to in this report as the defendant,
was questioned in the St. Clair County Jail, Belleville, Illinois,
on Monday, April 28, 1980, by the undersigned investigating officer.

" The defendant advised that there has been no significant changes
pertaining to his background since the last interview by this
officer on Monday, March 24, 1980.
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Previous investigation and verification reveal that the defendant
was born in St. Louis, Missouri on January 20, 1958, that he is
married, but has no children, and that he was, prior to his arrest
for this offense, residing with his wife at 718 North 71st Street,
E. St. Louis, Illinois. His social security number is 345-50-2119.

All information in this section remains the same, according to the
defendant. However, an interview with the defendant's mother on
March 31, 1980, reveal that the defendant's wife is now residing

with her mother, in E., St. Louis, Illinois, exact address not known.
No other changes in the social and family category have been revealed.
(2) PFinancial and Living Conditions:

A check with the defendant's mother reveal no significant changes,
other than the defendant's wife having relocated with her own

mother. .

EDUCATION

Reference to previous attached pre-sentence 1nvesL1gat1on report

“(no subsequent changes noted).

RELIGION

Reference to attached report (no additions or changes).

EMPLOYMENT

The defendant's employment history was indicated in the attached
report and no additions are necessary due to the defendant's current

confinement.

MILITARY HISTORY

No changes from previous report.

MEDICAL HISTORY

The defendant stated that no significant changes have occurred
pertaining to his health. However, he stated that a previously

existing physical - difficulty is of pertinent current consideration.

He emphasized that he has lost seven (7) teeth during a previous
encounter with an E. St. Louis Police Officer (prior to his arrest
for the instant offense). He stated that the missing teeth create
difficulty in eating. Furthermore, he commented that they create
‘an unsightly facial appearance. He advised that he has filed suit
against the arraesting officer in the E. St. Louis Police Department.
He claimed that a previously retained attorney withdrew from the
matter due to the current conviction. Consequently, the defendant
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claimed that he is pursuing the case on his own without representa-
tion.

Otherwise, according to the defendant, no changes are indicated
in this section.

HISTORY OF CRIMINALITY AND DELINQUENCY

The pre-sentence investigation report, dated January 14, 1980,
contains essentially all of the defendant's previous history
of criminality. That report is attached.

In addition, the Court is advised that the defendant was indicted
for an offense (Murder) occurring on May 11, 1979, Indictment #
79-CP-592. The defendant has been sentenced into the custody of
the Department of Criminal Corrections for a periocd of forty (40)
years.,

No other additions to‘the attached criminal history record have
been noted.

The Court is informed that the defendant has an extensive juvenile
Thistory of delinquency. This information is available within this
department and will be provided to the Court upon request.

RESTITUTIONAL CONSIDERATION

The victim in Count I of this Indictment, Frank Cash, was pronounced
dead at St. Mary's Hospital in E. St. Louis, Illinois on August 30,
1979, fatally wounded during the commission of this offense. The
cause of death was offically listed as exanguination, penetration
of heart, aorta and superior vence cava gunshot wound to the left
latexr thorax. The victim was reportedly married and susrvived by

a wife and unborn child (child subsequently boxrn). The victim was
21 years of age at the time of his death. .

as———

The victim in Count II of the Indictment, James Ostman, was the
owner of the State Street Auto Supply Shop, scene of the crime.

He was hospitalized at St. Mary's Hospital, resulting from a
gunshot wound to the left arm. He was also reportedly beaten in
the head with a pistol by a defendant in this case. No additional
information was observed in the State's Attorney's file or other
related police reports which would indicate the victim's subsequent
condition.

REHABILITATIVE CONSIDERATION

Reportedly, the defendant has not completed twelve (12) years of
schooling. At age 22, additional schooling wound be beneficial.
In addition, the defendant has no significant record of vocational
training or experience. He claims to be self-emplcyed-a mechanic.
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Additional emphasis in that regard may be desirable.

The defendant advised that he is presently in good health, other
than his complaint of seven (7) missing teeth, thus,. no medical
resources have been pursued.

CONCLUSIVE COMMENTS

The information contained in this report is based on initial data
obtained from the defendant with subsequent verification and
investigation by the undersigned officer.

It is the policy of this department that specific recommendations
will not be included. Such matters are left to the wisdom and
judgement of the Honorable Court.

Respectfully submitted,

dona.
C. E. Shaver
Probation Officer/Supervisor
Investigation Unit
Tourt Services and Probation
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

CES/dh

Attachment: Pre-sentence Investigation Report dated January 14,

1930
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January 14, 1980

Honorable John J. Hoban
.Judge of the Circuit Court
Twentieth Judicial Circuit
St. Clair County Building
. #10 Public Square
Belleville, Illinois 62220

RE: DAVIS, GIRVIES
Case No. 79-CF-720
T Charge: Count I - Murder
Count II - Attempt (Murder)

Found Guilty by Jury
Dear Judge Hoban:

On Thursday, December 13, 1979 this officer was assigned by your
Honorable Court, to conduct an investigation. into the character and
bacKkground of Girvxes Davis, also known as Girvies Lamar Davis, black
male, age 21, date of birth January 20, 1958.

On the date of that assignment, this defendant appecared in open
Court, in person and in the presence of his attorneys, Mr. Patrick
Young and lir. William Gagen, Public Defender and Assistant Public
Defender, whereupon, he was found guilty, by a Jury of the offenses
of Murder and Attempt Murder.

A pre-sentence investigation was ordered and a sentencing hearing
is scheduled for Friday, January 18, 1980 at the hour of 9:00 a.m.

The defendant is currently in custody at the St. Clair County Jail,
Belleville, Illinois.

INCIDENT

The Grand Jury of St. Clair County charges, in Count I of the
Indictment, that on the 30th day of August, 1979 in said county,
Girvies Davis committed the offense of Murder, in that he, without
lawful justification, and with the intent to kill Frank Cash,

shot Frank Cash with a gun, thereby causing the death of Frank Cash,

in violation of paragraph 9~lal, Chapter 38, Illinois Revised Statutes.

v
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The Grand Jury of St. Clair County charges, in Count 11 of the
Indictment, that on the 30th day of August, 1979 in said county,
Girvies Davis committed the offense of Attempt (lturder), in that
he, with the intent to commit the offense of Murder, in violation
of Illinois Revised Statutes, Chapter 38, Section 9-1(a), performed
a sulistantial step toward the commission of ti.at offense, in that
he, without lawful justification, and with the intent to kill

James Ostman, Shot James Ostman in the arm with a gun, in violation
of Paragraph 8-4(a), Chapter 38, Illinois Revised Statutes.

S'TATUS SINCE ARREST

The defendant was admitted to the Emergency Room at the Barnes
Hospital, St. Louis, Missouri, on August 30, 1979 (following che
incidents involving charges in this case) where he was treated.

He was subsequently moved to the City Hospital #1, where he was
charged as a Fugutive from the State of Illinois. An Extradition
Waiver was assigned and the defendant was later booked into the St.
Clair County Jail on September 5, 1979, He has remained in custody

at the St. Clair County Jail since that date. A check with Lieutenant
Schaab, Acting Jail Superintendent, St. Clair County Jail, Belleville,

Il1linois, revealed that the defendant was charged at the County Jail
on December 8, 1979 with Possession of Contraband, whereby, he was
confined to maximum security without privileges for one (1) week.

-

BACKGROUND AND CURRENT STATUS

(1) Social and Family:

Girvies Davis, also known as Girvies Lamar Davis, hereafter referred
to in this report as the defendant, was guestioned in the S§t. Clair
County Jail, 5th and F Street, Belleville, Illinois on Monday, Dec-
ember 17, 1979 by the undersigned investigating officer.

He disclosed that he was born in St. Louis, Missouri, on January 20,

1958, that he is married, but has no children and that he was, prior
to his arrest for this offense, residing with his wife at 718 North

71st Street, E. St. Louis, Illinois. His social security number is

345-50-2119.

The defendant stated that his wife has now relocated at the home of
the defendant's mother at 839 North 81lst Street, E. St. Louis,
Illinois. :

The defendant advised that he has been a lifelong resident within
and adjacent to E. St. Louis, 1llinois.

He stated that he married the former Cindy Lott, age 20, in December
of 1978 in St. Clair County, Illinois. He stated that the marriage
remains intact. He claimed that his wvife is eruloyed at a Burgyer
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King Restaurant in St. Louis,
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Missouri.

He named as his natural biological father, Girvies Stennis, deceased,
having succumbed in 1973 at the age of 46 years. lle named as -his
natural biological mother, Ozella Smith, age 48, a homemaker, re-
siding at 839 North B8lst Street, E. St. Louis, Illinoxs. He stated
that his mother and father were never actually married, but that

his mother has since remarried to Dwight Smith.

He listed the following siblings:

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

7.

Beverly Elliot, age 3
Jessie Turner, age 25
Debra Davis, age 20,
mother.

Bernadette Davis, age
mother.

Regina Davis, age 17,
mother. :

Anthony Davis, age 16,

mother.
Deune Smith, age 13,
mother. .

1, E. 8t. Louis, 11linois.

., E. St. Louis, I1l1linois.

residing with the defendant's
19, with the defendant's
residing with the defendant's

residing with the defendant's

residing with the defendant's

(2) _ Financial and Living Conditions:

This officer proceeded to the home of the defendant's mother, at
839 Nortl. 8lst Street, and spoke to the defendant's mother. She
stated that the defendant's wife has relocated with her and is
temporarily a resident in her home. The residence was observed to
be a frame structure, modestly furnished, located in the eastern
residential confines of E. St. '

Louis, Illinois.

The defendant stated that the family income consisted of earnings

from his work as a self-employed auto mechanic, that received from

his wife's employment at the Burger King Restaurant, and approximately
$208 monthly in his wife's S§.8.1. benefits. The defendant stated

that he owes no major debts, although, he has no savings or signifi-
cant financial assets. lle sta
but that his driver's license is presently suspended.

EDUCATION

ted that he owns a 1974 Veya automobile,

The defendant claimed that he attended public schools in E. St.

Louis,

I1linois through the 8t

h arade, at which time he withdrew

while a student at the Rock Jr. High School.

Previous attempts by this department, dating back to 1976, have
revealed that there is no record at the Rock Jr. lligh School for

this de

fendant. Furthermore,

the defendant's rother subsequently
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advised this officer on January 3, 1980 that her son never actually
attended Rock. Jr. High School. She also advised that his last
school attendance was at the Long Fellow Grade School in E. St.
Louis, Illinois. She stated that there was additional uncertainty
due to the defendant's lack of willingness to attend.

RELIGION

The defendant stated that he is a Protestant and that he occa-
sionally. attends services, but at no particular church.

EMPLOYMENT

‘The defendant stated that he has been a self-employed mechanic

for approximately two (2) years, whereby he earned an average
of $200 to $250 per week. He stated that his primary clientele
was friends and referrals.

He stated that he had previously been employed at the Playboy
Lounge, located at 38 and State Street, E. St. lLouis, Illinois,
as a night watchman in 1977. He stated that he had worked for
the owner, IMr. Blue McKnight. This officer proceeded to the
Playboy Lounge on 38th and State Street, E. St. louis, Illinois,
but learned that Mr. McKnight no longer owns the establishment.
The mew owner, Mr. Ernest Lockhart, stated that he has no record
of such emplovment, but did indicate that he receives mail at
that address with the defendant's name on it.

The defendant stated that he also was employed at the Metro Cab
Company, 8th and Martin Luther King Drive, E. St. Louis, Illinois,

as a taxi-cab driver. He stated that he worked for that firm in

1977 and 1978. The undersigned proceeded to that location and

spoke to Ms. Lucille Town, dispatcher and manager. !Ms. Town stated
that she has been with the company since 1969 and has never known

of anyone by that name working with the companv. She furthcer checked
the records for any standby personnel, but again, could locate no
information pertaining to the defendant's status with that company.

The defendant stated that he had worked for the Delight Wholesale
Company in St. Louis, Missouri, 4230 North Broadway. He stated

that he was a vendor, paid on a commission basis in 1976. A pre-
vious pre-sentence investigation report for this defendant, dated
July 30, 1976, shows verification that the defendant had worked there
during that vear, earning average wages of $32 per week.

The previous pre-sentence investigation report, dated July 30,

1976, shows that the defendant had been employed at the Watts
Concession, located at Grandpa's Discount Store, Collinsville Road-
Route 40, Collinsville, Illinois durino the early part of 1976. The
defendant was a dishwasher and vas reportedly c uood cmnlovee, easy
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to get along with. He also reportedly terminated of his own
choosing.

MILITARY HISTORY

The defendant claimed that he never served in any branch of the
active or inactive U. S. Armed Forces.

MEDICAL HISTORY

This 21 'year-old black male is approximately 5*' 7" in height,
weighs approximately 140 pounds, has black hair and brown eyes.

‘He stated that he believes his present health is good, although,

he showed scars of the recent gunshot wound received in connection
with this offense.

The defendant stated that he had been treated at the Alton Mantal
Health Center,.Alton,.lll;n_\s in 1977. A report received from

thq Alton Mental Health Center shows that the defendant was admitted
theré on September 20, 1977 after havxng been brought to that facility
upon destroying property in his mother's home and apparently threat-
ening family members with a knife. He was treated and released on
September 29, 1977, final diagnosis; habitual excessive drinking.
His -condition on discharge shows "this client exhibited no symptoms
of psychosis. He appeared in good contact. The client apparently
had several conflicts with his family that he has yet to work out.
Physical examination shows no positive findings. Significant lab-
oratory tests were within normal limits. Client is discharged as
improved". A copy of the Alton Mental Health Center report is
attached for the Court's review.

The defendant stated that he had been a patient at the Barnes Hos-
pital for numerous illnesses since he was a small child. A request
for imformation confirming the defendant's health status at the
Barnes Hospital has not been received as of this date. It will oe
made available to the Court upon its receipt in this department.

HISTORY OF CRIMINALiTY AND DELINQUENCY

A check of the National Crime Information Center, Washington, D.C.,
F.B.I. reports, other federal, state, and local law enforcement
authorities, reveal the following:

1. St. Clair County Case §79-CF-169; arrested on March 5,
1979, charged with Burglary, a No True Bill was re-
turned and filed on April 20, .

2. St. Clair County Case £77-CP-194; arrested'+in St.
Clair County on March 22, 1977, charged with Burglary;
case dismissed on May 26, 1977.
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3. S8t. Clair County Case §£770Q-003162M; arrested in St.
SV Clair County on August 10, 1977, charged with Battery;
fL//’ convicted of Rattery, Eined $60.

4. St. Clair County Case {#760-003724M; arrested on November
26, 1976, charged with Unlawful Use of a Weapon; case
dismissed on July 18, 1977.

S. St. Clair County Case §76Q-0013723M; arrested on November
26, 1976, charged with No Firearm's Owner's Identification;
~dismised on July 18, 1977.

6. St. Clair County Case #76Q-003720M; arrested in St.
Clair County on November 26, 1976; charged with Poss-
ession of Cannabis; dismissed on July 18, 1977,

7. St. Clair County Case #760-033123M; arrested in St.
Clair County On August 30, 1976, charged with No

9>,/ Firearm's Owner's Identification; convicted, fined
$20.

B. /St. Clair County Case {#76-CF~183; arrested in St. Clair
County on February 23, 1976, charged vith Burclary;
’3aﬁﬁ found guilty by a Jury of Burglary on ‘tay 12, 1976;
u“d sentenced to three (3) years : robation on August 6,

f//// 1976.

The Court is advised that request for revocation pro-
ceedings were submitted by officers of this department
on four (4) different occasions during the period of
.probation. The defendant continued his probation sen-
tence until August 6, 1979 whereby, the case was closed,
classified "closed unsatisfactorily”.

The Court is advised the defendant has a juvenile delanuency record,
vhich is available to the Court upon request.

RESTITUTIONAL CONSIDERATION

The victim in Count I of this Indictment, Frank Cash, was pronounced
dead at St. Mary's Hospital in E. St., Louis, Illinois on August 30,
1979, fatally wounded during the commission of this offense. The
cause of death was officially listed as exanguination, penetration
of heart, aorta and superior vence cava gunshot. wound to left lateral
thorax. The victim was reportedly married and survived by a wife

and unborn child. The victim was age 21 at the time of his death.

The victim in Count II of the Indictment, James Ostman, is the owner

of the State Street Auto Supply Shop. He was hospitalized at St.

Mary's Hospital, resulting from a gunshot wound to the left arm. He

was also reportedly beaten in the head with a ii1stol by a defendant

in this case. No additional information was observed in the State's
N




L L

P P S
R Adast

.‘"'

R et - Coar B
A 1 -uLi..#w:&umwvﬁwym,,g‘;{ S:'g::'_,_-.m..'c»‘- ~ P anand
DA K 3

~

-

Page #7 DAVIS, GIRVIES

Attc. ney's file or other related police veports which would indicate
the victim's subsequent condition.

REHABILITATIVE CONSIDFRATION

Reportedly, the defendant has not completed twelve (12) years

of schooling. Since he is 21 years of age, additional schooling
would be beneficial. 1In addition, the defendant has no significant
record of vocational training or experience. lle claims to be a
self-employed mechanic by trade, thus, additional emphasis in that
regard may be desirable. . :

The defendant advised that he is presently in good health, thus,

‘no medical resources have been pursued.

CONCLUSIVE COMENTS

The information contained in this report is based on initial data
obtained from the defendant with subsequent verification and in-
vestigation by the undersigned officer.

It is the policy of this department that specific recommendations
will not be included. Such matters are left tc the judoement and
wisdom of the Honorable Court. :

-

Respectfully submitted,

C. E. iaaver t

Probation Officer/Supervisor
Investigation Unit

Court Services and Probation
Twentieth Judicial Circuit

CES/dh

Attachment: 3lton Mental Health Medical Repor:

o '
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FIELD SERVICES

R, ASRUER, how

Plegse Nrect teply B
Ketneth A, Vells

. Sufte 500 Iliioois Nutlding
Lasg §t. Louis, Jliinotis

June 10, 1340

Mr. Chsrles A. Eandley, Jr., Superistendent

fecaption and Piagnostiic Center ‘ .
1l14a0is Youth Commissicn ;

2o 0o Box 702

Joltec, Illinets 60434

S0C AL 315703y
ZRENTINYTHG _DATA

Touths DAV1S, Cirvies lsMar

baso FER LY ST ]

Birchcatay LlnSe58 ,
Verificscicu of Birthdate wos mmda by the Agent viewing the achool reeceds,
Race: Negrvo

Othaer Agencies who wverked with Ycuth: Nome

85cial Security dNusber of Tather: Uninowa

Soeinl Security duaber of Mothar: Nona

Social Tecurity Nunder of Wevd: tione

Arrivael Dates weif=d7

Place: Receptice auld Nisgoustic Camter

INDIDILUALS SNTERVIESED AYD AGLNCILS CONTACTED

Mrs., Ozells faich Sgte Roosevcl!® Brown, Juvenile Utvl- on
723 Xorth 10th Street Zast St. Lov.y Tuli~ Te.ezzwut
East St. louls, Uu.aoh ..- Last 3%, Louls, Illl. ir

notlur

¥rs. Walge, Casecther j
Dvight Szith : 1ilioois Pudlic AtLd
723 North 10ta Stre-t Essr St. touis, illiavis
East St. louis, liiinots ‘
Stepfather ¥iss Hunt, &th rre.« cescher

As Mo Jeci:zen Biwren ary 3chool

Kecords from the 20th Judicisl Ciccuit Tast St. Louis, Ill.rols
Court, Juveaile Zivisica
Court l'ouse
bolhvtlh. Illizste i

- - -e . -- -

The faaily does not heve suy oa;u slizetive Lasuiance; faatlly fs or. .i1incie Pudlic
Ald, A.D.Co~Us
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COOXY_RISTORY

Preseant Jitusciog: Om del1+89 the youth wes arTsstad for eastehing o pucrse doloasine |

te Mrs. Chzistine Ropper of -
Iiliseis. Be was tokem to police headquarters and Teilnasew to woe WOTHEr pandiag @
souxt hsmriange OB 4-18+69 an smynded delinquency petiticen was filed 1is Circuit Court
chazgirg the ymuth wita purss sustching eund befng out of the ecurrvu! of the mothaz,
On 4-23m69 the yonth appesred ia courst vith hig sother, be wes ediudicstad o
dalisqvent and coumitted to the Illimetls Youth Commission by the 8t, Claty Coumty
Cirewit Court charged with theft, tha Souorable Judge Williss P. Fleming presiding.

[xovicus Dnltoquenciess The youth first csme iunto costect with the Last $t. lewis

Police Dwpariacnt ou S<lle66 whan ot age § he waus arvested
.for sceslfing & palr of teoriils shoes. ‘'Uis wothar msde rasstitutise sud peaid Lor thwe:
teonis stoes,

€3 $e24<316 he was arrscted for dreakiag {ato =he Sasrs & Rosduck Crapany store aloug
vith Ricky Jomson, now &n Illincis Youth Coemisiion wvard, for taling two B-3 gwms.
On 3266 ths East %2, leuis Police Depsrtmmut filnd 2 delinquevey petition ia the

St. Clair County Circuit Ceurt but it wes disuissed eu 7«6-6§ because of ths youth's
age.

On 4=18-47 the youth wis srreste’ for sheplifting st the Npiter Stsve. 1o wes
lectured, versed, sud relessed tc the mother,

Ou B-7-63 tae vard ws srrasted for shoplifting st the Sesrs & Roeduck Compsny srors.
" Ra was agiin lectured, varnad, snd relessed to the mother,

O 9=/r€3 bs weg LrTnetad for creacing s disturdsace et the Bike Shop o Collinsville
Avenus, Last $t. louis, Illincie. BHe was leccured, werned, amé relessed to the
mther. This brings the record up ¢0 che presemt situstiom, ’

PEVRLORLINTAL XISTORY OF TOUTH

Pirysicel Date: The youth was born le}=58 1o $t. Mary's Iafirmesy, St. louls, Misscuri.
The yruth wes of norwml bdipth, bouctle foxi for 12 souths, welked st

9 soaths, telked «ad ‘see complecely zollet traiaad at & yesvr. According to tas mothet

the youth {s somevhat retaided and te this dey he cersot talk plafa, Hovever, the

sother voluntes~~d that he wee nut Ln eny ac~iceats s7d ae {ar as sne snev “hare

wés a0 brais damags. IDe ward bleede easily, bhig had s bad cese of =<ems sad beg

deqn uvnder tha doctors cire tor this (nfection., Childhood disnsges ccucsistw! of

seesles, mps, 8c¢ chalckam pox. Tue yoush was inwlved la nc sccidents, hss bad

ne drokea Sonis, B2 SUTRETY, 40d has Lever beem hospitaiized. Desicslly the yvuth
is ia good hsalth,

Peychological esnd chhutrte Eata: Tle motier vtated that the yvuth was referrved

to the lecal Xentel Paslth "lgnse by the scheol
suthoritiss Wz ehie never took him, Also the youth bas sevear asen & p-yehucnu
20 thcr- ere 9o cvgluaticas svailadle on this youth.
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Re has been focond to be {a need >f contimuous supervisioan. Fre= sll indicaticns, he
would ueed the couttTols which would de present 12 & medium security settiag. -

CLINICA} EVALUATION:

Girvies' 1Q scora, of 78, on the Revised Beta Test classified him as deing in the Szder~
line raage of iatelligonce. His Revised Stanford Achievement Test Tesults indiezced e
.very low academic skills. The youth {s functioning at, approximately, tbe Jsc 'grads level.
“The youth was last enrolled at Jackson Grade School ia the Sth grade. A srief schoel
raport mld indicate that his overall edjustmsnt wvas unsarisfactory. Academically, the
youth vasn't doiag wall wvhich was, at least, somewhat dus to nis suability. Also, it

has been indicated that his relationship with his teachers ui fellov pupils hasa't beem
very good.

Gizvies last lived in the home of his mother, Osella Saith, at 723 North 10th Street,

Zast 8t. louis, 1llinois. Aleo, there is & =an living in the home but, according to the’
wouth, it isn't his facher. Neither his mother nor stepfather sre amployed and they

exist through the support of ADC funds. The youth dida't kaow wry neither of his guardians
dida't work bat denied that taere was any illnsss ia the family. At present, there

isn't apy informatiou pertaining to this. The youth's fatner is s poiiceman who stops

by the house periodically. During these periodic visits, the father will sometises give
the youth's wother soms money. The youth has sbout & eiblings, all of whem uv. ino the
homs, but their ~ges are tnknown.

From what little Girvies said and vhat har Geen {ndicated, ft would appear, he bhas had s
~very distant celationship with all authority figures who have lived ia the hove. Seemingly,
the yach has been om his own, to ¢H as e liked, since he was very youag. It is td da’
noted, also, he has quite s lengthy record, although, he is only 11 yeers of age. He
has never leartad te respect the rights of others because he has asver been taught te.

.
1

Ou the vhole, he has been very hard to control and discipline here at the Rasception &
Diagnostic Cester, due to the fact, he has bhad such 8 lack of it previously.

Basically, he is & very immature, depsndent youth who is striving desporately to over-come
his urmel dependency needs.

RECOMMNDATIONS ¢ ’
1) It is che starf'e recowmead Girvies be transferred to ISTSB. It is felt that, although,
he is very young he couldan't sdjust in & minimun security setiing. The probabilities of
him leaving a camp sstting azc very, very, high.
2) He should be {nvelved ia tiae school progras st the lower cademic lst grade level o
IMH prograam.
3) He should be {avolved in as much {ndividual and group counseling as is svailable.
The ywuth should be particularly helped {a the area of learming how to coatrol his tendency
to do what he wants, exactly when hce wvants to d9 {t.

&) Girvies acae should be thoroughly investigated prior to his zetura there. It is very
uelikely thac tne boy detour from further acting out Lif he is returned to the forwer

fanily setting. 2 —
e nies B
n:hluu l?n ‘ ) :

KR:idp Secisl Vorksr .\:': "
}‘ 5-26-69 o - m’s::.m'wzx . . .
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Soctfel HUistory . B
DAV1S, Cirvies LeMavr . .

The youth wss cousidered sa olbedient child at home, wes nervews, bed o ¢

end would dite his fingaristils. The m.thar felt that he had a very smml] sttamtice
eptn, couid not concantrite su his studies, eud was & lot of tredle ot schmel,. B
considered Dim to s badyfsh and he would stick fairly close ta bhomm, The mother
‘gtated thet becauus there f(s 20 father vithia tha boos structure, sbe tried be
both parents and tried to calk and reacos with bim end tell biam vhers he was beedisg,
but he ssumd 2ot to understand., K¢ vas wvery dependent on his mother, sud ia fact
vhen he would make 8 doliar doing various jobs he would give kis sothar 73¢. She
ststed she sissed Lt very much, sad vhen the mothey ssid "it", this egent Lo mot
sare vhather shs mesat the moagy or the child., S$he feels thit ewe of his big
prodlens s thst his [ather {3 ot {n the home sad thet the werd sees him ealy
eccasionally arr {t disturbe him aot to heve ¢ relsaticusbip with him. Basteslly

he ic 8 prodles child withia the school, did not get along vich edults ia
commmity, ord wag alungt antiesecisl.

Jocial Datrs The mother statad that bhe liked to svia, play bessbell,
' sttend the Boy's Clud., s 1thed
friend that ta wme very foud ou playing with,
fact this is an iateresting releticnship ia that Tuns
sven aftsy tae wWITY wes comxitted, goes iats the houwse, lecks ot his ded and starts
crying ae he miseas Girvies very mmsh,

JAMILY BISTONY
Zather: Gitwies Stamis Ls 42 yesrs of o

is
§
!
|
i
£

ge and presently rasides ia St. lewis,
Nissouri{., 7The wothar seemnd to Ho very secrstive sbost his wvheresbeuts
as (€ .40 agent were trying t> locate him, She thinks he £s 2 might wetchmss
for a local discount store and he uvcmas to the home oculy eccasivasliy. She
thinis be is :he father of three ef Der childrea, hovewver she {s aot too eure.

Telatlismship,

pathes; 83cils (Drvig) Smith wwe Yorm 11<11<1931 {n Paducsh, Emtocky. %e s @

Aniricau Nagro {n good Yealth sud of the Baptist faith. $She {3 presently
8y wozploynd hougewife ¢ 8 rueipient 0f AD.Coeil. She is prisently merrisd te
Dvight Sxith viws she l1ives with sad Ls supported by his A.D.C. gramt. She Rae
asver beea arvested, obtained § yuars ¢f formsl education, is wet & veterma amd
belongs to a0 fraternsl orgesizatiosns.

1t {0 thie writar's iwpreseion that Mrs. Smith {s extremely concernad about ber
eon but is aneducated and extremsly lirited as & mother figurs. She {s coacrroed,
but ste does mnt have vhat it tskes. She has deen overly coopsrative vwith tals
office,as 1s har reputation vith the A.D.C. coseworicer, Mrs, Welgs, dut that {s
the cttent 02 bar esooperativensss. Mrs. Suith his been extromely proaiscwons
throughout har lifetize acd s now peying the d1ll, end it fs felt that 1= her
preseat sarrirne to ¥, Smith gle has tried te reectify her post mistakes. LRowever,
st¢ hss marrind 8 27 ireer old young mim {m extremsly poor heslth who is waswpioywd,
- @4 this {s no wey to yvercoms mistskes. She gtated ehe would cooperste with the

__Kil1p94s Youth Comissiou 1f they would see fit to place the youth back is hev
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§eonfathars Dwisht Snith is 8 27 yesr ols Americsn Kegiv of the grotustsst faith,
ia poot haslth, Bs {5 presently en unemploved drumder sod hes aet
vorked for ths past two years, HRe Ls suvnarted by 4.D.C.<U. as he (s wcpposed o
be unabdle to vorke Fr. Svith does not !igve sn srreet record, obtained 8 yesrs of
fornal education, bas never been in the service, sud Velongs te 0o omntutuu.

4ll during this iatervisw thu vriter thooght that Mr, Smith, whe turued eut o de

the hugdarnd, ves the wnther's handymn or evea scm, when she finally fatroduced Aia
as hez hashezd. He Ls yrcag looxing snd stctes t‘ut he hag just had msjor swrgery,
s erdloyed, but ies lookiar frr work, At the cime of this {uterview it eppesred

that this =sn wes half intwxticated svd was not very essy to relats to,

Marital Ristory of Parentst A check vitk the A.U.C. records imdicate “het the
mocher eénd MY, Stomnis wers never wrried but had o

gelaticaship from 1757 to 1964 vhigh produced & (llfgitimate children. Mrs. 3mtith

finally got murried to her present msbeud, Dwright Suith, on 12666, 2nd I aa

.euze thete i35 ao rsticnsle for this msrriars wniess Mrs. Suith just wented somscae

te éo hear orvends ond taks care of her home.

8ibli~ge: The oldest of Mrs. Smith's children 1s Bawerly Devis, oge 21, vho (s wet
marvied end rvesides in Rest St. louis, Illinols., Jessie Devis, age 16,
fves {a the bomm end sttends Reck Jumior Hizh Scheol ia the 9th grad:, Deth of
these childvea ware fathered by Pred lerton, Deboreh Devie, age 9, lives {a the
homs snd ettends lLougfellow Edemsacery Scbool {s the 3rd grade. Bernsdatte Devis,
age 8, lives ia the homs and attends lougfellow in the Zud grede. Regins Devis,
age 6, lives ian che hooe sud ecttends Longfellow (s the lst grede. Anthouy Devis,
age 5, lives ia the home sad is ef prescheel sge., Ywouse Sumith, age 2, 15 8lee
of preschool sge and lives 1o the home,

Otter Pelstivag: Neue.

FANTLY T Ccove

Mr. #d Mrs, %21th ave supported by A.D.C.~U. 4 their grast rmounts to $337.00
per so=th without the wvard in the hoas. According te the A.D.C. records this
fenily (g mot receiving suy Ssciel Security or vetersas bemefits.

PO _PITROYVY

Hr, md Mre, Saith sand their femily veside at 75 Yoech l0th Street, Basat $t. loutis,
I11tnofs {a & § room &ud bath brick structurs. Thay heve lived here for the pest

& yoars and reat this dwslliap for 335,00 per wouth, The Moon is divided imto o
kiteden, livieg room, dining room, and 3 Dadrooms, sad has 2 full dasement wbich
houses the yor futmace. The Linterview took place o8 8 swaporch, and vhet rvoms
ware viridle sicmed to be grarsely furmished with old snd used furnituze, dut

the over 811 2pdesrmace seczad to de fairly cless. Housexeeping stsodsvds were
caly siecsre. The Suith fexily hee benefit {rom soet of the mndsru couveniences
including & gas rore, electric refrigerstor, televisicn end Ail«F{, At the time

"of cezmitaen® U ward shared & dedroom with bis youngar brother Aathomy.




Pegn 3 . T L .
social Bistory : v
DAVIS, Cirvies lLaMar : ‘ )

FEICTN 200D

“he Salch fally reridue (n oo 8l] Wagro, low {ncoms, resfdentisl sres of Last $t. leuis,
1/ 14n0ls. This avee eutertainge M ecfewily high delinquency ss well 2s adult crims
gate and woat of the potuderty (m thiz arer {5 rentsl property. HNost of the estsdlished
fe~{11es ia thip viea heve voved oGt ead herefore {t {9 close o Decowing ¢ slum eves,
Recreationsl facilitics consiet of aae Bor's Clud, uhnl playgrounds sad stiest
corners.

eCTO0L TISTTRY

At the tirs of conditesnt the youth was 8:tending the A, M, Jackeon Clemmntary School
ta the 4th grade. This writer talked to lis teacher, Miss Fmet, snd her first scutemes
to this vriter was that “he was & wlsgar student”. B9 was Jslow swverage {a sbilivy,
sggressive {a the classroom, would teer up 2is Teport cavd {a frout of the tescher,
and whea the tancher woall send for the wother, sbe would pot coms to the school,

Rise Rumt ststed thet he could beraly do 4:h grede work sud seeded ts be predded to

do this. .

YOCATIONAL BISTORY

Nome. ' Cooe
RELICITE BATRORCUND

Although thy youth was slow is achool snd debind in his grades, be seecnmed to hove
en {aterest im Bidle School sud sttended thy Movmingstar Baptist Chureh fov the
past four yeare. Re joined this chmreh without the mother's conient sué mansged
to attend with scae of Nis frieades. 7Tals {s the extent of whaz the mother nse
sbox:t his ehurch atteadesce.

REPOPTS OF (VTR _SOCIAL ACTRCIRS

%ecoe.

ATTIIUSE OF FAMILY TOVARD YOUTE

The mother trird to raticnnliszse acd etatrd that he was reilrosded to the Illinefs
Yocth Commisrion, Whea 1t wag Prought to her ettention that the youth wae arrested
at age 8 tor stealing, thile ves & different uatter. This sgent sgrees thet the
mother sbould have hed sowathing to cey in the court room, and this secens to hawe
har rore confused snd x2d rather than the commit—ent to the Illfoots Youth Cowulssica.
She serms to be carrying & peruvonal yrulge for Sgt. Acosevelt Browa of the Last St.
Louis Folfice Dcpartmest vhe f1led the delinquency petition, and Judge Flumiag who
ecntenced the youth 20 the Tilinois Youth Commission. She has beeu ocu the phoune
continuously to this agent trying to 2iad out if this sgenc could relwase her som,
1l of thie withowt suce edmitting te enyoss thet she could Asve beew st fsult.
. Durirg thils taterview this writer tried to wake her exsuine her owvm 1ife a2d the
_ e=aple thbat she hze set, but 3he¢ would vot 1lstea. BShe stated that she wouléd
wiite and visit whea she cax,
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297 AND R® :

As eststad befove, Mrs. S3ith has been on the telephone constastly to this egwmt,
trying to get her som out Lnatead of ree-owszining her 1ife to see snd reticnsliise
her own proble.s aad worry sdout the fucgre placezaut of har sca. The feuily e
extremsly ¢i-integroted, there Ms vever best sny foether inflwence in the beas,

a0d 1 sm sure thy yuuth wes seekir, cwle Lden2ity ({n the commmity when bhe wes
comatetad to the 1llinois Youth Coocmissiou., Ha could nov look to his stepfether
whom he hardly kasv, Le vas 8 delligerent end emnti-social child in the ecbool
program, snd wes almoet destined to go to the Illinois Youth Commission. DPlescement
Sack into this toms must be guarded ot this tims; however, there would be ZTetalistiocs
fvom the mother 1if another pleceasnt resource ¥ ave to be used.

Ksaneth A, Wells
Juvenile Parels Ageat

Platrice . VI
Kaometk 2. absher
Superintendent
EAW:bls
tacle, (2)

ecs Mr. Adsher
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1YC 752 F-89 sT OF ILLINOIS ~ DEPARTMENT OF CC7 SCTIONS

PLACEMENT [INVESTIGATION SUMMARY

Nsame m “m .......................................................... Ag‘ u - *¥YC No. ”wl. _____
Now located at  31llimets State Tysiming Bchowl for Mays. .. Committed H-28<869. . .. .. ..

Source of Information: Methee . e e i
Home investigated:

626 Borth Tth Strest, Rast St. lewis,. IIM . £t. Clate . 740259

Counu Telephons
Type of neighborhood All bisek, lew. M. FORSAL pIeperty eves . e

Mr. eses . it et ®oseoe *oee ses sae
Rslaticnship - Raligion Raca Age
Occup: seecoe e e, e 0. e

Mrs., Gmella Swith = R, - { . Doyptist Fegre .. . »
Relationship Raligion ke Age

Octup: Towswsher ou A.P.Cu . . . ... . e e e e eeee e ereveerearrerrenteaanns

No.of Rooms . 1.end bath .. . . . . Rental PWVeethly R« % S

Length of time at above address = 2 pears.

Siblings Living In llome:

Name Age Zmployed at—SBchool - Wages~Grade
Debes e B § O Seckeon Klameatary . ... Sth grede
et e eassenee sresran! : I ... Joekzem Xlemmmtary . Jvd grede

e e e . Seckews Rlemsgeagy . ... . 3rd grede
. 4 seeschosl 2pe

Others In Household:
} ]

........................................................................

Does Funily have firearms in home? Yes No. 22 What Dispuitioh?
PLAN FOR YOUTH

Kindof Work: . ®®ee .. . . R SR SN~ R

y h’m

School: &e WMo Jockese Elemsmtary . ‘l‘nucnpt of zredits needed? Yes XX : No "z :

Has this yout®, ".ved in this neighbochood before? . Tas ... e _..\.. % -
Has this home cared for or eraployed a youth on parole before? If sn state name  3es, -‘.__‘:5 .
Wl family call for yoath: Yes . .ZXX  Placement in above recommended Yes XXX No

’ cm District
NOTE: Attach complets sarritive repert following Home Investigstion Owiline.

Reported by Remmsth A. Walls, Peally ead Yeuth
¢e: Commission—i Date Comgsler
Pield Servieas—1




LAqLY STTTIEG

Mother: Orells Sxith 15 39 years of sge end presestly m woemployed hommskar end 8

recipient of A.D.C. Sbe {s of the Baptist faith, dees mot attend axy
perticulas eburch, hae asvear besa arrested, obtained 3 years of formal ocucstion,
end does net ladulge is slechslis beversges.

Mre. Smith 48 sees Yy this gounsalor ss ¢ heavy set black vormsn of limited fatellece
tarl ability, snd sot particularly ({mpressive ss & wother figure. However, she is
ovft spokan, very cooperstive, snd ¢'sy to Telats to. Mrs. Smith has weuy prodiews
<€ her owa, of Luing on A.D.C. end trying to rsise { childyen without s fsther.
Whe*s she lacks ia fntellectual ability, she sekes «p ia desire sud villiaguess te
cout srata wich authority figures. Mrs. Saith resdily adnitted to this counselor
durisg this iaterviev that sds has lsarned & grest deal herself sisoce Cirviay wes
retizned Lo the {iastitutiom as ¢ parole violstor. She reslicss eow thet she must
spexd more tims with this werd, msks him fesl & pert of the faumily, end help fzstruest
the osther ehildres and his friends mot to mske fmn of him and not to ewbsrsss Na,
ell is en offort ts maks him feel ot homs. Mrs. Suith was more hooest duriag tiis
iareorviow thas she hag ever beer with this eswmncelor, sud pledges that 1{f the ward

1s allewed to return homs, ebe will msks every elfert te help this covaselor swpervise
this youth. '

ncox

Nrs. Swith s & tecipiemt of A.D.C. and Teosives & total grant of §330 per wouth,
plus food sconps end complece sadies]l soverage.

EME_EXVIRORENT

Nrs. fmith and ber fawily reside {a & 7 veou and bdath, frowe dwelling 1s vhich she
ronts for $92 per vouth. The houws is 0 2 olory o

liviag roeu, diaing room #nd kitabse eau the first fleer, & bedresws wpetisrs, with
& full bdbssemeut which hesses the gas fwrmecs. Al

the cise of the feuily, msst of the resws are furniched with ¢ld and rw dowm
furaituse sud the sutivre dwmiling wneeds somevetiag.
ld:hma!!uincm‘t-.uhiuttuluc:thcuﬂuﬂurmum

®

hozn, te »e sveil. The Smith fsmily emjoy sem the sodern cowvenismces such

80 & ga3 Temge, electris refrigsvetor, wr: out telsvision sud vedie., Hsusekseping
standuzde ave Sversge, and 1f psrels 55 greatsd, Girvies weald heve & ress of kis
o,

ESIGCRBOGR

Mrs. Sxitl and ber family reeide ia an sll Segre, lov fucoms, vesidestisl asres

lscatnd ia downtowm Rast St. Loe's, vhish is desigmated ss part »f Woeel Cicy,

This is su extremsly peov seighberieed #9d sdet of the house sTe Isatel property

oo/ theTe 45 At wuch inxvestusat ia the Jsmmmxity. Delisquency sud sdult erime
high sTes

is rathes ia tiis » Gnd recvestions! focilitins esusist of euly scheel
'm. .
DORESIONS AND EFCOSTNDMTION



Page ¢
Placemsat lavestijston Scamsry
DAV1S, Girvies

was peor. At this time en attewpt vag wmde by this cowmselor te emnrell the yeath is
the L. N. B. Progres {u Scheel District 189, but wes teld tist the pregrew wes full,
snd the:s vag & waiting list of st lesst 300 students. What this wsans is thet the
wverd, 1{ returved to this commanity, will have to be placed dack {o the regelsr
ocml progres in the 5th grade becsuse he 1s simvet L3 yesrc of age.

Ia preparing 8 Tecommradatisn frr perole for this youmgster, it decomss very diffieult
to retionaliiss vhy he should be relessed from the {mstitutisn. Tuis ccomselor bnow
Girvies asd hov he operetes !n the commmity, kmown of hig immstwre, c¢hildiibs persom~
slity, kaorm of his iasbility te verfers 1ia the clsssresm, kaswe thet Mo hoe lesteed
ts stesl ot os early age to hide his imadeguscies, end knsws thet this dlack fewily
su A.D.C. lives ia the ghetto of Rast 5t. leuis. lNswever, this LspsTtasat st
roelfve that imstitutiovelisstion i3 mot the smswer either. A gocd stert weuld de

ts bows the ward placed in the E.N.E.Progres vhare ha ¢ould pessidly becems intsrested,
hort bugy during the day, ond then with good swpportive cownseling sud help frem the
wsther, could ve kept dusy ia the cvenings alse. Ns seeds au oducation, or st least

s pattial educstion wntil ha {g old coough to b ploeed in a trsiaing pregras, end
thts will de this Departamat’s gosl duriag the sext J yesrs. This comseler is met
trying to discoursge psrcle, yot paist suwt the feet ¢hat it will take grest offex?

ou the pert of sll parties semcerned te haly this yomth sdjust te s succesefnl

parele, The wother, threwgh comnseling, bas comd to resliss her vele (a this

prodlem, sud {t will be this evenseler's fule to sesurn 8 progreu is the ceommmity
thet will best euit his newdn,

Therefore, {t is recoumsnded thet becawse of the ssgative facters dreught out ia
this sses, slmg with the schoel year eowing te & cloee, that e outhorised sdeense
pending parcle bs grauted for st lesst 90 days (- m» o!m te ¢y sud ht-uu
as effective progrsa thet will wset the meeds of this yommgster.

On this basis, {t {s recommuded that AAPP be gramted to the hows of the werd's
sother, Mrs. Osells Swith, 626 Worth 7th Strest, Bost $t. lewis, Illiseis shewever
the Parole sud Perdon Josrd sees fit.

1£f Asthorized Ade-pes Pending Perols {s grested, 1t {s also recousmnéed thst the
youth be returved to this sres vis publis tremepsrtstisa, sed thet the ssther and
this comnselor e motified in advenee of kis entisipoted time sed dete of errivel
in this sres.

/,." ./l /I/,I

3

Ranneth: A, Wells
Terdly snd Youth Coumseler

Distriet Y121
Usynead 7. Addy
. Aatisg Swperiatendent
EAV:ble -
cec: Sprimgiicld
et Ir. Galoa

APR - ° YN
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N
Name —— Birthday 1YC Ne Dets Satied
nAVIS : z l 1.2.23‘33.24 £ bk =16220
PRESIDING: Romald Willisms '
PRESENTED By: Teas IXX

PRESENT: _ _SPECIAL CASE REVIEW

DATA :
Girvieag Davis i3 a $'0 tall, Pretasteat, Begze youth, saighing 120 pesads. Be has black
hair uad brown eyes, smd there ase 20 spparent ideotifying marks. Davis was first com-
muitted te the DCJ en 42869 as a delisquaat by the $t. Clair County Cizcwit Court, charged
with theft. The ward was most Teotatly recsived at the Recepiiocn snd Diagasstis Cemtex
on 8-28-70, aftar haviag dreksa pavels, heaviag besa pareled 15788,

The vard first becams.izvelved with the peliee iz mxy of 1966 sheas Mo was sppruximstely

8 years of age. This first effense wes {

burglary eu the 24ch of the sams moath ia 1966, s shepliftiag ia 1997, a shepliftisg ia

1968, & disturbsace eun tha 4th of September ia 1965, aad a thaft oca the 30th of April

ia 1969. As stated adbove, the wrd wes f£irst cemmitted to .

69 the ward was transterted to $t. Charles ISTER. Ou 9-27<69 the ward wes transferred

{zem 1ISTS3 te s status of suthevized aboence at which time the wazd was vocated. Ou 10

18-69, the ward was transferred frem sutherised absusce pendiag parela to em official
"-s

parels status. On 8-28-70 the waxd to the R & D Conter. charged with
RP/Poor Adjustmext. Since his parels v - 6 times for
stasling snd sheplifting. Dy 2 18 attempted

te werk with the FOSa e ward ==
s alse sseu by @ Dr. his scting C
out. The is fumcticm-

ing om th zss &f

‘q\nlum‘nlnm. The waxd also spposxs to be quits uscher depandest

tewsrds his mother for guidamce ia mseciang his dopemdoncy mseds., Iheve
problom ia scheel. The caly recesn ths ward will give fer this truancy preblam is that
bha is harrassed by echer studests withewt daiag sbls te receive assistancs frem amy of
his teachers. The ward, duris~ mm.ﬂ-&ua.mzne iate

tee much treubls.” The ward  “asvefers, seams tO ba sware that

- sdequatsly sad esrisfacterly, aad be sppesss to desire asgistance. The ward atmu:y
4

appeal's to be & follswsr sad neC in hinself sa aggressive parsea. The pattars of the

wenld possidly be explsined by the cuspiciens that the family situatisn {8 8CTay .54 fia-
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ancially and the lsv.ily as & consequence of cthig is luttlﬂ.u phniul dmtuun. It
does not appesr taal the wvard has suffizient intellectual capabilities te mmks & constructe
ive use of an imstitutionalized setting, amd it is suspected that the werd's relaticnshiy
with his mother is quite positive. Ths ward's casswvorksr states that hs believes 2 min-
imm security setting is adequate for the wazd, bat dus te the faet chat Sbe ward {s
functioning in the R lcvel and due to the fact that be seems te be semsvhat iapulsive
and somevhat unabls due te his immaturity te behsve himself preparly, oms might bhave to
TesOrt to & mmdium security seltiang. If Raams City Specisl Riucation Seheel weuld ace
copt a boy wvho is 12 years and 7 msaths of age, Lamns City might be muve apprepriate tham

st. Charlas. ey 5N,
The surd's psychelogist referred Davis « Charmak for & prychistric evuluation dus teo (/
suspiciens of orgaaicity as a result of psycheleogical testing. Ia respense

te this Dr. Chermmk statss, m-u.mmzum-mu.ﬁmﬂ;

cosperatad wll. Ee denied any sericus illasss, sccidents, headaches er faiazing spells.
xzmmcomwuumumnmmxumuz

would liks te review it."

RECOEM\TIONS;
1. It 4o Teconmended that the ward be traasferred te aither the RME pregram of Esaaa

City Special Lducstion Scheel or the DM pregran of St. Charles ISTH. The ferwsr
recommwndation is preferred ia that the ward doss ast appesr to be m iasvdiasts
diseipline prebdlem. —.
2. The ward, as stated sbeve, is functisuisg eu the DMK lsvel aad sheuld be exrolled [ )
um.m-.mmuummxyamumamum*fg
ou the lst grade lawel.
3. The ward given the bousfit of a ceunselliag pregram with as adnlt whe will
the best unoe of the facilities ia an isstitatismal ssctiszg. It is
=t belicved thst the wazd has the fren aa fastitutisnsl

§
E
+h
a
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JLLDNOIS SIATE TAAIKING SCHOGA TAZ 3OTS
" $SOCIAL SERVICE BIVISION

PROCRESS RETORT POR PAROLC CONSISERATION
S PEARUARY 1971

: 2YC 69-4¢3N Farent!

re: oavis, Clrvies ders: 1/3/5% krs. Ozelle
Cre: Sv. Claly (C2) Cey. trasfs;: ISTSS 10/21/70  ‘aith

3/:8793 ‘eligien: Fretestmm €26 N, T8k St,
Ceust . F6-63-1243 . 25Co: Xegre ‘ East 3t. Leuis,
Rewwd: Recestion 8/28/79 S fliinais
Caarge: 7V, Poer Adjustaemt : 7hoa3l 874-3280

cirigimal-Theft)

fastitutions] JSdinatsants  Cicvies has made am over-all highly cea-

foemlnz and satisfactory adjustment to eur pregram.

Acadexically, letest scheol reperts indicaty that Cirvies dees st leasi
2 wepk., ile {5 deserided as {ndustrious end hard workingz studemt,
Als major prodlisn sssaiagly being his {aadility te get alemg with the
ather oeYys.

Girvias hzs heea srex in regulsr supvertive steup thevapy sessions,

as well as inZividial ceuaseling contects duriag kis stay at (6753,
end these snpear to de of positive value, The recomianditions meds by
the Recertion Conter, relstive te counseling, have bdeen taker iate
coasiderstiaa,

1t ssems that we are deal with a youth vwhe has the ab:ux‘u odjuss
at 2 vezy high level in e titutional setting; however, 3 ke
returns te the hane tommmity vhere structure s less rizid he dees ast
saoen to have the contrels to follow through with a pout;n sdjvstaeat,
Jhe youtih's lialted intellectual adility doss, of cwurse, naks tas
t.rssroor setting » fravtratiang eme.

Ticre 2vs 22 pending dantal predlems. Yedieally, éirvies remains
gltgoad by 8 akis cendicion thet i3 treated im sur fecility by giving
in spetial bdaths mnd madicatien. Acceriini te Girvies, he wes bhelng
treated for this conditioan whea he vas 2t hoas and it is ocur recommends-
tion thst this metter Vo continued whex he iz pareled this time,

GCirvies was approvrsé fer the sending of the Notics eof Niigibility ferv

;;;;;: Consideration by the Jecksem Cottage steff st its oesting of

Provious Ding-ostic Werkue: GCirvies was reforred to the comsulting

psycilatzlst af ¢tSe Ree i:’l’i’a Comter on 3/21/¢9, sy 8 resnis of iadica-

ted possidility of erganicity. There was ne distery of iay sarious

illaess, accidents, healactes, aoy fainting speils. ie vas foxmd to Do
4 co~aperstive. Thevs aifre was asthing te suspect

~ ergaaielity, sccerding to ths psyuhistiist.
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Psychelogical tiots comploted at T

mmmm-“
1.G. sceve of n; oA the Revised Jeta Tost which claasifiss him as

deing in the 1ine rmo of iatellisence. Zis Rovised Sctanferd
Achisvarent Test Tesults icated very lew acadsalc skilis. The
youtr is functiemiag at spprezimstely the firsi grade 1svel.

PROPOSED_NACTNFLT PLANS:

The hoss of the motaey {8 recommendad far evaluation as the prisary
placosent reseurce. Tie aothe? comtinues to show iatsrest is her seR.
An example is o faet tLst she traveled a grest distsace te visit
Cirvies during Als 2tay at 13783, R

Since this {s Girvie3' second stey victh the lepartaent of Csrpectioms,
1t would seem that the il ia i& meed ¢f close coutyols and continwed .
interest, o0nd that pesalhly the parele agent could ceuncal Girviss and
his methsr velative to his delinguasx activities, o

A tegulsy schoel plan {s mandstery. Cemsidering his intelloectual
ecdovnent, his past snd present adjusthent whilo ia the schecl ares,
tbm”tl for s coat sucossful °ghoel sdjustument appesTs
Iu ) L

The address of Q.Wlu v ths boy,
by A5 4 Iﬁ [ ] ! s Case Verker
r{ctateds 2/8/71 :

Trsms=rided: 23/3/71
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. +CLINICAL :EVALUATION R
PSYSOATIRE (.l ien . e Report
Nam.  pAvls, CILVIES ! Number 694634 : Datel2=-22-71
l}eusun {or Report Kaferral by ¥Mr. K. Spajer ,‘ Born Age

12222=71: 1 s8v Girvies on 52169 and asked that Lg be referred agein {f more
suspicion oy organicity would arise (which I did not fiad at that time.) This s
being done nov becsuss of stromg organic sigas ou psychologissl testing sad bypere
activity. The history gave no judicaticn of serious illuess or heed iajuriss; ba is
descrived 2s "retavded” asd baviag a speech defect. :

Girvies recnguized ne and was cooperative and eriented. Today he told ms thit he
used to Have headacbes (occipital) which wsuslly vers relisved by Aspiria. He stil)
bas them occasienslly dut they are gettiag lses frequemt. Ne das never falated aad
bos mever bees knocked uacomscious. .

The BEC request vhich I have msde out should in 20 wey iaterfers vith the further
dissraition of his case. )

/O'\

<

-

MARTAMER ¥, CHENNAK, ¥.D.
CORSULTING PSYCICATRIST

MiC:em
12-22-71

Divp—G8ecial Servies. Yelow—Payzhelegy. Piab-—Pyyehistris. Gruse—Religion

L
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EPARTIZNT CF CORREITICLS

Adult Reception % DJiagmostic services

wCe: Emdelcm  LaZ: DaVi3,Jerries 223 SCes 71=d24  DEC,.27,1971
AGz: 12 Sil; Nale Rals: Segro Posiilmal JCLLIANCS: adght

v -

REF-Ras 27 lod.Cherdak,..ede/FPsychiutristi uveni’e Division of the Illineis
, Jepartaent of Corrections,

BRIZF ZISTCRY: This student was referred b:csuse of headiches and a past
Eistory ol aead iujury and psychological evidence of orgunisity. There is
also hyperactivity., The patiert describes his hesdaches as "not bad] diffuse
and mild pounding. The head iujury was at the age of 1C while he was hit by
a truck while ridiig & dicycle. There was a short unconscious period and he
was bospitalized for one aay for a leg iajury.

£ E G R:PORT:
Freguency: Quite dysraythaic record,very little alpha during awvake.

Farg 3 _Zhere is cocsiderable [ast activity in frequencies rsaging
from 18 to 22 per sec.to soze scattured bursts of 30 per sec.
activity predoainantly in the anterior leads and more
inantly 1o the f{rontal leads.

Slow : There is scatterred =8 per sec.slov sctivity throughous the
record in all leads. There is considerable high voltage 4=6 ;
per sec.slow waves shifting froa right to left in the anterior
leads (frontal & anterior temporal). Some of this slow activisy
is accospanied by a spike such that there is characteristic !
spike slov waves but of shifting nature rather than focal,

Voltare : Average,

Spiking : Noderatec asount of spiking occuriag gemerally with the slow
waves dut some spiking in the anterior leads appearing
independently,dut not cousistently in any foeal area.

Socal : o relisble focus. .

Other : Spontanecus sleep obtained vith accentustion of the above
abnormalities except for the rare fast activity which drops
oul in deep sleep. There is no build-up with hyperveatilation,
photic or suditory stisulation.

L..TZRPRETATION Grossly abaoorzal .G wish 4snifting spike slow waves and

‘activity ip the anterior leads,particularly frontal,temporel. There is also
fast activity in varied frequencies. This record is prot co=monly seen
associated with sl epilepsy 'ut is a record that would correlate with

bebavioral disorders,

BeCi2CSDATION Recently the undersigned has been having some unusual and
secminzly sucessful results with the use of Valium in similar cases if the
behavioral component is clinically present. iowevir,I have also ohserved that
these individuals are quite sensitive to Valiua such that a lCmg.dosage t.i.d,
OF Qeiedeis too zmuch and causes the individual to de quite atactic with
slurred spéech etc, Eowever if the lesser dosage (Sag.) is givea,it appears
that these individuals benefit consideradly. This has oeen the “ndersigned's
‘experienze. 1 would greasly :pgrociucc a more obgcctive approack by anotcer
c¢linician to tiais response to Valiua. Ctherwise . would recommend that tre
individual be repeated for .25 in about 6 mos.with turtherEEZiaical informatio

subnitted concominantly with the test. 'V-:::E;__
Te~anicians Stombaugh
l2/28/71  ghb Electroencevhalographar: ' .
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Name

[

Resson for Report _ 'Born _ ‘AS!

Toe AR e grese Sdastualiting., Suigtes Marting with Valien 2 ag e ead > ng o

badtine.
EalilE i, CUDEME, X.9.
CONSATIIG IHLLEIATALST
Bl
1-9-72
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me m nn b STATE oF wuNoIs = - [
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS -
CLINICAL EVALUATION
PSYCHIATRIC
A Report
Name Davis, Girvies | Number $9-4634 | o 10/28/72
Reason for Report Psychiatric Examiration | Barn 175758 | Age

This youngster displays all of the classical stigmsts usually associsted
with organicity. He is enotionally volatile, disp.ays markedly defective
insight and iudgement, and, indeed, shows some evidence of disorienta-
tion as to time, since he is uncertain as to the length of time he has
been in the Department of Corrections, or, for that matter, such elemen-
tary things as his birthday, tend to elude him. Sensorium is defective,
as demonstrated by poor ability to calculate and « markedly defective
fund of knowledge., On memory tests, such as Number Sequence and ¥ord
Recall, he displays an slmost complete ineptitude. The history on this
youngs..> is that he has had frequent episodes of headache and received
a scvere injury to his head at the age of ten when he was hit by a truck.
In Decesber, 1971, he received an electro-encephalogram which revealed
gross abnormality with shifting spike slow waves and spiking activity in
the snterior leads. In addition, Girvies has been acting out to & great
extent, including such things as threatening his mother and actually
striking his sister over the lLead with a broom. He is quite hyperactive
during the examination - ' finds it quite difficult to hold still long
enough to go through the process. In addition, Girvies is intellectually.
limited, as indicated by his 1.Q. which apparently ruas under 80. The
diagnosis is, "Non-psychotic organic bra.n syndrome, associated with
cerebral traums."

It is obvious to me that Girvies cannot function without anti-convulsant
control and, accordingly, I'm prescribing dilantin for him, grns., 1 1/2,
to be given at a T.I.D. level. I would suggest that we maintain the young-
ster on this medication for a two-month period of time, after which

! vant to re-evaluate him once more to see if stabilization has occurred.

C??ql1n~sn; Coep

Marvin C. Ziporyn, M.D.
Psychiatrist

MCZ:1rl



/ r'"'
N\ \
| _ .
'~ o 1 — -
). RISIT TN STATE OF ‘LLINQIS /.—vC'lat";‘vv ‘,_,&«/
YOUTH COMMISSiON ;A aea
CLINICAL EVALUATION
Psvchiatric Report
Name PAVIS_, Gervies f.\'umber 69-463M FDsu 1/8/773

-

{
| Born 1/5/5? s Age

e e -

Reason far Report  PSychiatric Evaluation

This hoy has made about as good a response zs could be expected
considering the severe nature of his disability. It should be
noted that today's examination takes place on the 8th of January.
The 5th of January is the boy's birthday, when he turned fiftsen
years old and yet he was unable to tell me that he had passed
his fifteenth birthday since a) he was unaware of what date it
was, and b) he was not aware of the date and the month,

As I said in October this boy has an a.most completa ineptitnde
and all we can accomplish is to give scme kind of antie-convulsive
medication for stabilization. Apparently we have done that with
the Dilantin that I prescribad for him and there is notuing else
that we can do for him in this inatitution., Purther control
should be done by an out-patient facility. I wnuld, thersfors,
recommend that Garvies be allowed to return home with the
mandatory provision that he be placed under the supervision of

a local physician or mental health facility which will continue
tu see him on ¢ regular monthly basis and regulate his medication
as reported,

}' ,‘M -
Paychiatrist

MC%:rry
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rrtiario= T ogrselor
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e o ¥V it lutrer Ving Dr,
et Wt ute, ilinzds eVl

RE- sirvies Luvie

T listz_Steailag plus verbally and prysically abusive go

Jrlsl tcre= Ta-!ly menters.,

=00 CE kP ryrsrs 82085272 Realdwission - 3218577

SNty rrreg Cllert's affect !: generally flat. He 1s e=cctforally

4ys markedly delestive 1nsi‘h: and judgem- His

Ceean
L2t e ant 2iem]

Pome f' Krowi.clice is extremely limited ard he sometimes shows dis-
LesiaTion &8s Lo Yime.
vraRinG m"fom__zmmmmmm::_zm_s:u:u____
- xiis Ectsodic Emo sional Drsgcontrol DI TP
nirize
D’Ir:
DATR _3-17-77

oree _ 3-17-11

-

il e Disorder

lem22les3lve Reaction

cTovesr__ o nas been seen in individual threra

=2 38 aimitted to elinie. BRe has failed to keep several ointmentcs.

.:L.Aag_ghggggz sessions he 1s usually re-istant to effowese by~§herag st
. 1 aef : er:e side)
K. <10-13- e e eie e e e 74
72 sy Cﬁ(&;‘ Za

(sxéiz ‘4<*jj;=./’//
n ta Andrews/ Paychologist
- - ‘ L_.A-——\\

' V FiTcTi Pinrcaon ]
' Ph.lip H. Dennis, M.D.
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e, =7 nhe war precerided Melliaril 57 mg. t'ree times a8 day a2
Tiisetlr (20 mp. three times 3 day DLt ap;aventii Re nAS £t take:
oY Teftcations,  He has rad oo selzures o Quite somenlr

te tie. e is Julte unrelialie and rather rosist,.ve u: voving
ettt ntiong 80 o presiriptions are give:r torav, however, {t was

L] - .

"1t thal he should continue s

o

Sivies Javig (U8 wvB) y
Tate of Comeger £u8477 ;
1Tet iota%lon te8477
Lramseription 61677

catler: war seen todl. for fiftelr mivutes wilun .

- Cme o velSe"T ang was seen 5y D, Thakus. AY tRmac o
s jrescrited Elavil I8 mR. one in tne murnl o, and te. ac

Timo3nl was azked t0 return i oore weex, He did net fili te
Tirridng, however, he states "' (! he {8 Tec.ing bovre- (O

“wo ot

therapy on a weekly tasi-

1 Mmeariire, Lo shou.d be pi
fe ls ercressing a int

w... ! seer. £ty h's therarp.s
8 ...2 te evaluated for medications
$:

VST

ary significant psychiatric or medical problens-pa{ir to that.
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“DISCHARGE TO:

CHRISTIAN WELFARE HOSPITAL

1509 iLLINOIS AVENUE

- adlis sIRViES™

PATIENT

STREET
——e
* ) ?

__c_’"__,m—w’ RELIGION
-
TELEPHONE RATE MAIDEN NAME

-

. ‘ g . ;

ot Stag SN —anwem [ T = -

SEX & AGE Mswo (e 7 ] . 4 !
- S

EAST ST LOUSIS (LLINOIS 82201
PHONE UPton ¢.7076

~/
(S

INITIAL

: ‘7.—\
s/ /" DATE - |  ROOM NGO ' GCLASS . RavE

HOSPITAL No

35-0 7377 1C0=1"

DOCTOR

L

DATE
sarionrs — WARE

ADM DATE b ' V-V EMPLOYER PHONE
8 C GRP NC cemt ~o'\ B dormen Wm ]
e g iitavion on  SINIVH UBELLA .~ WOTHER SAME_
T e MEAXEST RELATIVEL . ELATIONSHIP PMONE
ADM DIAG aam EMPLOYER 7 o e PHONE
DISCH DATE /4N EAR A Soc. Sec s
FINAL DIAGNOSIS-Including Compiications Code
1. Suicidal gesture G 7O
2, Depressive reaction, & Qé.- <
3. Mental retardation. (borderline) 3¢

OPERATIONS:

CAUSE FOR ADMISSION:

PERTINENT FINDINGS: i.e. Mistory. Phys. Exam., Lab., X-Ray, etc.

FINAL SUMMARY OF TREATMENT:

DISCHARGE MEDICATIONS:

This 19 year old male wvas taken to the emergency room
following an overdose of Elavil and Tranxsne and practially
comatose., Pupils were equal but constrictad and reactive to
light. There were no signs or symptoms of anticholenergic
poisoning. IV fluids were started and the patient was admitted
ICU. He mde an uneventful recowery by the next morning
and wag then trensferred to the psychiatric wmit. Rowever,
he eloped and the family was callied, brought back the next
rorning against his resistance. He does not want to stay in
the hosvital, he is irritable and hostile. He is very
demanding. From the past history, he is ootentially violent
or to bs considered so. FHe started to sign himself out
80 the undersigned called the mother and the mother indicated
that it is quite CX for h Ve Cheé hoso [ st our
xedical advice. However,
he—has bnn given the ootion to come to the office for further
followun care or to attend the Mental Health Clinic.

£

CONSULTATION WITH L
RESULTS: i Recovered

7 improved (O Not improved (I Not Trested - o Disgnoss Oniy

Cause of Desth

D. ?72/8/772 %__Amom -
T 1/6/17 %) ey

2

CHRISTIAN WELFARE HOSPITAL v. J. ma, M, D./dx
SUMMARY SHEET Signed—

,-.—
| Mn sxzminec thre medical M

8

67@.,5 e
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PROGRESS WITZ

WE Cirvis Davis (CS ¢4918)
Date of contact: 8/10/78
Date of Dictation: 8/19/738
Transcription: 8/18/78

The pa‘ient was seen today for 15 minutes for a
He states that he continurs to be nervous and
multiple psychosonatic complaints. He feels that
hospital and “get wy system cleaned up."

The mother called stating that he's very nervous and {t is difficult
Therefore, it vas decided

ior her to cope with his behavior at home.

that we put him in the hospital for a brief
are pade to adait to a psychiatric unit in
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scheduled ~isit.
sloep 13 disturbed. He
should go to the

eriod and arrangements
ristian Welfare Hospital.




Lavis T D ots
. T Tortart e TeTT
‘i Crlatl n e TeTT
Trar. o rfptlon . delea"?
- 1 0 [
L - ”
Sirves Tasls le g riroteen jenr old, mlle veern inmogpo. o rintroc
At e e teiTeTT. TRe ;atiert har teern here for g p-vlodloof
~e Loamr,  however, the 2.3 chart co.ld not be locatred.

= % FEaL:FYS

1a:lert was trought !'.ore Dy the BCiINSI avw..T that he .
cee. tesvous any that he 1s s.flering froa seizure dicor: -. He (s
tattan for burglary. He said he had been in jall recuvntly

& o
e vt le-t tenavisr at home toward. the gm-other and deztrovine
etael s te tre RBouSe. He g.'1 *r. lact selIlre war sl Lt T

- - . af.. He atmittel ¢, toing nrnervous tJt wiuld nct eiat rate.

F:= details of hist-ry please refer to the old “ecord when
a.3:.3tie and alsc to the intike SummaAry.

VENTAL STATUS

The patient looks about the same as his stated age of nineteen.

e {8 guite defensive and has difftculty in making eye contact.
he 15 also very irritadle and appears somewhat hostile. He does
nct talk sportaneously or answers Questions adequately and has
to te pushed to get answers. There is moderately high leve.s of
anxiety Dotk somatic and psychic. The impulse econtrol 1:£§§ry
poor. He has a tendeney to become combative and violent sild
russraticns whenever his needs are not met. There are no psychotlic

sysptoms at this time. He seems to be functioning at the borderline
tal retardation-

rarse of intelligence.or probatly the level of alld men
Pecause of his defensiveness and irritatility,™¥o attempt was ma:e
to assess his intellectual functions. Insignt is poor.

2IA3NOSI i

Dyscontrol Syndrome.
2. Convulsive Disorder Etiepetnhtc Fuepadlons

),
RE.‘sijNDA;gON

. _.Sinee_we 40 not have the old record we should try to asses:
intellectual funetions by a battery of psychological tests. Znlaid
2130 try to obtain medical records from Dr. Lam in lt. Lol whe
was treating him for his seizure disorders. In the meantime th-

following medications were prescribed: Dilantin 103 ag. tnre: "7

a 4ay 50 capsules; Mellaril 50 mg. three tizes a day 50 tab'-t.

rext appointment is in two weeks.

M Nental Retardation, Borderline Type witn Episodic Emotional

[
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ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

CLINICAL RECORD FACE SHEET ACcom; fed by: St. Clair County Deput:

Informant: Pgtient

AST NAME Fes? MIDDLE 1 Fociiny Nome 3
DAVIS GIRYIES LAMAR ond N . 1
e ADORESS STREEY [ [Sia] 2 A::m-oa £>e'°c° \ Agmnson Time
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CAUSE FOR ADMISSION:

PERTINENT FINDINGS: i.e. History, Phys. Exam.. Lab, X- sis & year ¢ ac e
admitted B/IO/E{g because of feeling nervous, shakey and sick. The
pationt said I have a nervous problem, feel bad, started shaking
azound a lot of people all my life, getting worse for tne last six
months. Also gave history of skin rash and eczema, left elbow,
gince early childhood, multiple warts of right thigh and left

FINAL SUMMARY OF TREATMENT: aXilla, since age 10 years, which get worse when "I am nervous”.
Gives history of scratching too much, getting easily upset. Also
complains of trouble in sleeping, worrying about "lots of things
on my mind®, "locking for a job, filling the application, did
no good". The patient also complains of headaches after G—

drinking too much msm_m%eek,
'for one year. rhysical exam suggested that he ous type

of Tamhy—left elbow, and multiple warts of right thigh and left
DISCHARGE MEDICATIONS: axilla. Psychiatric exam suggested that he appeared worried, tense,
having anxious aml depressed mood. Routine lab work was within
normal limits. EEG was normal. For depression he was treated with
antiedepressant medications, supportive psycho=-therapy, occupational
therapy and ward milieu therapy. For multiple warts he was
treated in consultation with Dr. Evemmemis. (Page 1 of 2 pages)
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(Page 2 of 2 pages)

Davis, Girvies ‘ ADIMISSION DATE: 8/10/78
L031-78 DISCEARGE DATE: 8/16/78

DISCEARGE SUMMARY, (cont)==For excessive drinking he was treated with
explanation counseling, psycho-therapy. Response to the treatmezt
was good. A4t the time of discharge he had no umisual anxiety

and no depression. Eczematous dermatitis was much improved.

DISPOSITION: Tablets~-Mellaril 25 mg. t.i.d.: Ointment for the
surgical scars.

Follow up by Dr. Thomas. Appointment arranged.

D: 8/25/78 | _ /; lg::f— | ]

T: 8/25/78 P. Thakur, M.D./mev
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-was- substantiated by the fact that the client was {nvolved in e....ent

PEYCHOLOSIAL M. TR

A D wilivie Lav.s
- T BIRTN: sJanzsty 20, 1948
2 AT TRLSINT: «2 Years
R I J sisters, one trother, one raif brother
AT F RETORT: warch 26, 1581

Tme o lient's history 1S sketchy at best to 3 point, Hif macl ¢ .
a8 . father live! toqether for ten (10) years De‘cre hic mother 3#%9
te8Tcverel that Mr. Davis was married and had anoth.: family. The

irTorasticn between the mother and father is vague. The fatrer
“ever werked., and the sother was on Publie Aid throughou: treiy
ce.dticnaniE. Impressions are that neither parent vas erfective
A- parents. Cf the five children, four have been identifed by

1.8 megrtal acalth center.

Mre. S=i1th late- sarried Dwight Szith, who alsc does not work
a: " s 1neffective as a father. He appeared to be very subservient )
t M.a, Sa:'h and the children. !

The c.ient’'s Dealth history only reveals numerous visits to the
huspital because of an allergy. le is allergic to milk, * .. and
some Other things not mentioned in the medical report fr-a Childrens'
Hospital.

There (s no other recorded higtory until 1969 when the client wvas

secn by Or. Norianne W. Chermok, M.D. (Psychiatrist). At that tise,
the ciient had been identified by the Juvenlle Corrections Office
Lecause of various aati-social acts (stealing, burglary, etc.) At

that time, Girvis was exhibiting signs of organicity through psycho-
logical testing, soquired by Dr. Chermok for the Juvenile Corrections'
Office. In 1972, an £3C done by Dr. Chermok revealed gross abaur~
salities, and the patient was placed on valium. The pasient complained
©! hesdaches and backaches at that time, and was not given aspirina.

In 1973, & report from Dr. Marvia C. riporyn of the Department of
Juvenile Corrections substantiated Dr. Chermok's findings of organicacy.
The following symptoms ware notad and bhave followed the client to rhe
present day. BEmotionally volatile, displays markedly defective insight
and judgemsnt, disorieatstion as to time, defective sensorium sleep
disturbasce, markedly @afective fBad of knowledge, « =emaree, head
achas, backaches, grosd, abecormal EEG, (shifting sp 8lov waves and
spile activity in the anterior leads), acting out towards mother and
physically attacking sisters. Bypecr:ctive, low 1.Q. (runs under 80
prodbadbly lowar now(3/726/81). Be was diagnosed: “Non-psychotic organic
brain syndrome associated with cerebral trauma®. The diagnosis also

in which he suffered severe injury to head at the age of ten when he
was hit by a truck. ’
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h= was not 1dentifi 3 2N :he echool systea uatil 1570, which ~..es-

Tl with the(;sﬁgggbt and his involvement with .Jrve..ia e--=~sin=
W %65, He wa tted to this center in 1970-clos-? ,97., opened
137.-closed 1973, opened 1977-closed 1977, opened 1977-civeed 1 °5.

He was in sttendence the latter part of 1978 but the chAart was no:
Crerned. UHe alpro savw the doctor (Thomas) on 2,7/79 (with nu* ** -
teiny opened and given medication). The las: recorded ~ . “aAct was on
May 22, 1979 (phone contact). The last mote wa. on June 7, 1y/9-
‘Client falled to keep appointment to see Thysiv.ar®. Dr. Thomas gave
hir several diagnosis to include: Mental Metaraation. Episodic Emotioral

Dyscontrol Syndroms, Depressive Reaction and Convul®’ .y wisorde..

Throughout coatsct with this msntal health center, the ~lient e~ been
inTonsistent in his attendencs: He has been link- " *"ioh L iraciment of
~oriecti=sn, Special Zducation, Division of Vocational Rehadbilitation,
5§51 Adainistration, and Alton State Sospital with no change in his

life course.

The rest of the client's life has been filled with various professionals
tryine to help him. He misscd the one thing he needed most-a stable

home environment.
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Alan Reeves, N.§5.
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Cu.nmunity Psychological Associates

P. C. Box 371
Jerseywlie, llinois 62052

Name: Girvies Davis Date: Juiy 25, 197S%

Aqe: 17

Reason For Referral: Evaluation of Aptitudes and Abilities

and Determination of a Personality Disorder

Tests Administered: Revised Beta Examination

Bender Gestalt

Wide Range Achicvement Test

Geist Picturc Interest Inventory
. Graves Design Judgment Test

Minncesota Clerical Test

Purdue Pegboard

Rorschach

TAT

This youth was tested at the Pere Marquettc Resident Center

‘where he has been committed for the third time. Girvies

reported that his criginal commitment was on charges of
shooting a woman during a holdup. The reason for hia present
stay was his inability to adjust to a qroup home regimec and
;;ome anti-social behavior. According to Cirvies, he i1 to
leave the camp and live with his sister in Lebanon, Illinois.
Girvies exhibited many problems during this testing session.
Foremost waa his lack of concern for the testing process Or
his performance. He saw no value in taking the tests, which
alonqg with his limited attention span and poor recading skills,
resulted in a very low motivational level and lack of effort
in his performance. The validity of these test results are
definitely influenced by these negative factors.

According to Girvies, he is from East St. Louis, where he
attended school through the seventh grade. He has no desire
to return to school or any inclination to attempt to geta
GED certifi client reported that he made good.

: le he was in achool, but in actuality, he is
functionally illite . Girvies attributed his drepping out
nability to get along with his teachers.
is interests are limited to fishing and baseball. His voca-
tional goals are also very limited. His ambition is to be
32 janitor in a hospital cr a gas station attendant. Gi
reported that his relatives have gotten him a job as a

Teyspw 9 3741

-
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Page 2 ~ Girvies Davis - 7/2%/75

janitor in a laundromat, when he returns to the community.

Girvies denied having any physical or emotional problems,
and denied the use of alcohol or drugs. However, he did
acknowledge that he gets into a lot of conflict with his
siblings when he is at home, and that he also has very
distrustful and suspicious attitudes towards people.

Girviers 1s functioning within the BRIOW AVRRAGE range of
tntelliaence,  Hin Deta 1Y 15 BS, it qreoatest dailficalwy
in an dealing with abstract material,  The learning probloms
suqaested by the above test reosult, are evident 1n this youth's
performance on the Wide Range Achievement Test. He only
reads at a 2.4 qrade level, spells at a 3.3 grade level,

and has arithmetic skills cquivalent to a 4.4 grade level.
Girvies' Bender Gestalt drawinjs are grossly inaccurate and
are very indicative of an organic condition. It is probable
that at lecast a part of the client's lecarning problems are
attributable to his brain dysfunction.

Girvies' intcrest profile shows him to have two strongly
preforred activity arcas. These are the mechanieal and
artistic fields, with the scale scores in the HICH INTEREST
cateqory (T <core 70 and ‘" score 73, respectively). The
clirnt's lowest score war obtained on the computational scale,
(T score 3191, This type of profile suqqests that Girvies
would arnt satisfaction .rom jobs that omphasized working wikth
hia hands, tools and mach nes, amd boing ereative at manual
tackn,

Cirvies® aptitude ¢ st roevles tond to be cnnqrucnt with hia
intaraats and arn grtorally poanitiva.  Alonag with the clienr’s
interest in arti18*.1c wnrk, he 11so has a gqood desaiga judgmoent.
On the Graves Design Judgment Test, using the norms of high
rhonl seniors and juniors majorine in cratts and related
arts, hn scores in the 8lat pereentile. Girvies also has
{airly nood monual dexterity for working with small

objccts rapidly and with accuracy. On the Purduc Pegboard
Task, using the norms of male maintenance and service employess,
he scores 1n the 75th percentile using his right hard, the
J5th percentile using his left hand, the 80th percentile

using both hands, and the 25th percventile on the more complex
assembly task. Pinally, the client has a moderate interest

in clerical tasks (T score 63) and a fairly good aptitude

‘or clerical taska. On the Minnesota Clerical Test, using

the norms of 10th grade boys, Girvies scores in the 66th

i-
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Page ) - Girvies Davis - 7/25/75

percentile. This result suggests that this youth has the
aptitude for working rapidly and accurately with detailed
and repetitive clerical-type tasks.

Girvies' personality test results contain a great deal of
perseveration, which supports the findings of the Bender,
that this youth has an organic brain syndrome. On the
Rorschach; he sees butterflies and cagles in almost every
one of the stimulus cards, a«nd his TAT s*ories show the
effectr of very impcverished intellectrual, social and emo-~
tional life experiences. It appears as though Girvies'
level of emoticnal and intellectual functioning is quite
low, and in addition secms to lack anv rea)l understanding
of people and how to effectively relate to them.

Girvies has some problems with his impulse control, and he
has a low level of frustration tolerance. 1t appears as
though the best situation for this youth is a very low
level vocational placement, e.g.maintcnance work or work
adjustment training in a vocational workshop, such as

SAVE in Belleville. Efforts to push.Girvies into anything
more complex will probably result in unbsarable frustra-
tion for this youth, which in turn is li.ely to lcad to some
kind of anti-social azting out behawior. If he has not
already had a neucological evaluation, then this should be
done, and [ would strongly recommend that medication be
utilized ir the management of this youth.

i Q0

Sherman Sklar
Clinical Psychologist

SS/sp
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e STATE OF ILLINOIS >

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
ADULT RECEPTION AND DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES
MENARD. ILLINOIS

PSYCHOLOGICAL REPORT

N , K- 061073@&3 1/20/58 Age: 22 Date: 5/19/80
Resident: DAVIS, G. Education: .8 Years
* Reason for Report: INTAKE PSYCHOLOGICAL _

-

The resident is a 22 year old male who is presently incarcerated at
the :Menard Correctional Center for the offense of‘/ Murder and Attempt
.. Murder. The resident states he has completed eight years of formal _
.. .education and withdrew from school because of trouble with school " - 4
" " authorities. He states he was previously employed as a mechanic s
. prior.to his incarceration. .He denies any drug or alcohol abuse. s
- He descrlbes his overall physical and mental conditlon as belng good.

o N

*4F?$$<.During'the resident's stay in R&C, he was: administered a battery of &
"psychological examinations. Testlng indicates that he is functioning

- within the mentally deficient range of intelligence with & nonverbal .
I1.Q. of 76 as determined by the Revised BETA., The resident invalidated - -
his MMPI. 1Invalidation is probably the resultant factor of poor e e
reading ability and verbal comprehension. Results of the Mooney Prob--
lem Checklist indicate that the resident perceives himself as having
concerns in the areas of economic status, sociability, personality,

and family relationships. He describes himself as an individual who
speaks or acts without thinking, is too self-centered, and de51res
further vocational and educational training. :

erS U R
SO e S S i
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»

Mr. Davis may have difficulty in adapting to the correctional environ-
- ment here at Menard. This assessment is based on the resident's Ty
intellectual functioning, personality dynamics, and use of judgement.
Mr, Davis impresses as an individual who has a considerable amount of
internal hostility and is subject to aggressive behaviors. Considering
the length of his incarceration, he may become a difficult resident
to work with. It is recommended that he participate in the counseling,
educational, and vocational training programs.

William Donaldson
Psychologist

I
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STArTE OF ILLINOIS — DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

ADULT CLINICAL SERVICES
N ‘

NOTICE TO ATTORNEYS

MENARD In sccordance with prevalling medi-

: UNIT el practice aad profemiona! pro-
.. s ocedures, it is against the policy of

hee - the department to furnish inmates
: . with eopies of progre:s reportss or

BRI ;  SUPPLEMENTAL PROGRAM CONSIDERATIONS ool ettt svinged

,/ eperation is reguested.

’r

-

R RIS we - ; . s . -

. PURPOSE:  CONDEMNED UNIT UPDATE : : ?_;’ 5/9/85

B am

) DAVIS GIRVIES

‘Sentence: 40 years. 40 years, "30 years 3{"
“.and Death by Electrocution (2)~ T

.7 Security: Maximum. Lo
s CTade s AT L b et SRR, .« il

i Date of Birth: 1/20/58%q§§ # B
--Races? - Blaek. .- ‘- s C T riE e
'Dependents: None. R
Admitted: 5/9/80. s

Date of Sentence:  4/25/80, 5/2/80 and 4/10/81.,ﬁg3 LT S

County°- st. Clair and Madison. | .= =% GRS e e T .
A DISCIPLINARY ADJUSTMENT Mr. Davis has had no disciplinary reports in more than &
B year. e e . ] i
Lot LR A ,,,\{‘,4 i . . - : o

;e . & ..vu\“’ E

OMHENTS. During this period Davis has been friendly and cooperative vith his
counselor. ‘He makes frequent changes in his visiting list. Davis has had seven
. personal visits during this update. He participates in yard, law library, church.
sxy, . . and bible study. He engages in religious discussions with other inmates and they
.5~ _ share books on religious subjects. ~

H. G. Schroeder
Correctional Counselor

HGS: cmp

iew and/or comments:

Clirfical Serv / ervisor

DCA 795.2 1y




TATE OF ILLINOIS — DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
ADULT CLINICAL SERVICES

NOTICE TO ATTORNEYS

i.wwmw
UNIT ea! prestics and professional pro-
.| eedures, it is against the policy of

the department to furnish inmstes
with eopies of progrem reports or

“ SUPPLEMENTAL PROGRAM CONSIDERATIONS | other diamcetic stadia. Your s

s . a ,,f T
ST e . N CLT , el
PURPOSE: CONDEMNED UNI’I‘ UPDATE _;.[ DATE: 5 /5 /86 P
NAME: . : DAVIS G;RVIES © NO: . N06107 . ; ) P e o
e i: N o é- TN . " Correctional Counu‘lor '—’-"',

o ISR PREPARED BY:

e e IDENTIFICATION DATA:

o ST et

Offense: Murdet. Hurder. Attempted Hurder. Hurdet. Hurder . . .
1Sentence' 40 years, 40 years, aggregated to 80 ycats with 30 years
" .+ - _ consecutive; and Death and Death - . o By
Security: Maximum Qe L a :
:Grade: [ MA" B ’ 3 -
‘Date of ‘Birth:" 1/20/58 “"*%gﬁ*‘i"‘*ﬂ
" Race: Black . ) e
.Dependents: 1 o
R {'-*"' ~'Admitted: 5/9/80 PR S -
. Date of Sentence: 4/25/80,,5/2/80. 12/5/80, 4/10/81 .
iz - - - [County:. .St, Clair. Madison

e

DISCIPLINARY ADJUSTMENT: Davis had one minor disciplinary report during this'
update.

e

* g %OMMEN‘IS' Davis continues to nake a satisfactory adjuatment to the Condemned Unit. A
He is very friendly and cooperative with his counselor. Davis keeps an unusually 74

L clean cell. He attends Protestant church services. .Davis also patticipates in yar% ~
“X%™ - "and he has had five personal visits during thie update. 3

st & Sfsads

B. G. Schroeder
Correctional Counsgelor

HGS :pk

QU

Review and/or ¢ nts: ,
4/ sS
Clinical/Jervices Supérvisor }
?.
6; '
;
!
[ 4
+ ,a%

DCA 795-2 i}
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by .- 1. (
' geparfment of Education C)\)‘
i CAREER ACHIEVEMENT REPORT

DAV1S, GIRVIES N0O6107
(Name and Number)

MAY 31, 1994
(Date)

The above named inmate has completed the following course(s) and has received the credits an:! grades
shown from

G.E.D. CERTIFICATE ACHIEVED,

?.

RECEIM%-QW O NG

v Counselors Office. ~
Record Office Education Administrator

I1 426-17732

N Az 05'92

e Ve e o
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' GIRVIES DAVIS,

. APPEARANCES:

54276

It "HE CIRCUIT COURT
TWENTIETH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF ILLINOIS
ST. CLAIR COUNTY
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, )
)
vSs. ) NO. 79-CF-771
)
) Charge: Murder
)
Defendant. )

Before the HON. STEPHEN M. KERNAN, Judge

TRANSCRIPT OF DEATH PENALTY HEARING

October 28, 1980

MR. CLYDE KUEHN, State's Attorney
MR. RICHARD STURGEON, Assistant State's Attorney
On Behalf of the People

MR. PATRICK YOUNG, Public Defender
MS. ANN HATCH, Assistant Public Defender
Oon Behalf of the Defendant

SANDRA ROE FILED

Official Court Reporter
FEB 5 - 198!

CLELL L. WOODS, Clerk
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this was determined from E.E.G.'s being very abnormal |

from psychological testing in St. Louis and that possibly

MR. YOUNG: Let's go in the courtroom.

(The following proceedings were then had in the

courtroom, but out of the presence and hearing

of the jury:)

THE COURT: Mr. Young, it's my understanding you want
to get something on the record?

MR. YOUNG: Yes, Your Honor. We are now currently
preparing to go into the last phase of the death penalty ;
trial of Mr. Girvies Davis. As his appointed counsel,

I have the responsibility to put on before this jury

every aspect and every bit of evidence that I feel would
be relevant to mitigate the death penalty for this
defendant. In the course of preparing the defense for
this defendant, it has become apparent to me in the |
course of the investigation from talking to representativeé
of the St. Clair County Mental Health Depaftment that Mr.
Davis has suffered for a number of years from a mental
condition and has received mental treatment for a number
of years from his early childhood on. And that they |
would testify that he had had brain damage when he was a
s

child\due to a severe blow on the head, and that, in fact,i
i

this evidence would fit into the mitigating factor that

-17 =
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the Legislature has seen fit,'one of the mitigating
factors being under Chapter 38, Section 9-1. That the
murder was committed while the defendant was under the
influence of extreme mental or emotional disturbance,
although not such as to constitute a defense to the
prosecution. That in fact there would be testimony that
I believe would be very relevant to that mitigating fact,
the testimony that I have previously stated and the
mental health treatment that Mr. Davis has received from
his early childhood days; As late as yesterday, I was

informed by my client that in fact I could put that

testimony on and I have Mr. Joe May of the St. Clair

County ﬁental Health Center under subpoena, and subpoena
duces tecum, to bring all of Mr. Davis' records to trial %
and anticipated putting him on. When our portion of the
hearing was had this afternoon. Mr. Davis has informed

me this morning that he does not wish any of that j
evideﬁéé to go before the jury. And that he has instructe&
me, altﬁough I have advised him against it, and I feel %
it's definitely in his best interest that that information%
be put before this jury, and that, in fact, it could |
vefy well lend itself to the mitigating factor that could |
preciﬁde the. imposition of the death sentence. He has | %
informed me this morning and he stands on that decision, e
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he does not want any of that information before the jury
and I feel at this time I must make a record of that and
bring this before the Court.

THE COURT: Is that correct; Mr. Davis?

THE DEFENDANT: That's correct.

THE COURT: All right. Bring in the jurors.

(The jurors were then brought into the courtroom

and the following proceedings were had in the

presence and hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.
In the first stage of this sentence hearing you found
that the defendant had attained the age of 18 at the
time of the commission of the murder and that one
statutory aggravating factor existed. Upon these two
findingé, you have established that the defendant is
eligible for the death penalty. In this second stage of
the hearing, you may hear evidence of aggravation and
mitigat;on-concerning the defendant. You will then
determine whether, after instruction by the Court, there

are any mitigating factors sufficient to preclude

the imposition of the death sentence against the defendant.

?;
Based upon your findings, this Court shall either impose

the death penalty upon the defendant or sentence the
defendant to a term of imprisonment. As in the first

- 19 -
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A JUROR: Yes, sir. I'm slightly hard of hearing
anyway and it was quite difficult to understand.

THE COURT: Okay. I'll tell you what we can do,
we can admit the transcript into evidence and have a
copy made without the personal notes.

MR. YOUNG: Fine.

THE COURT: Any other witnesses or evidence, Mr.

Young?

MR. YOUNG: Your Honor, may I have one minute, please?

(Pause) Your Honor, at this time we'd call Cindy Davis.

* *® % % % %

CINDY DAVIS,

called as a witness on behalf of the defendant, having been
first duly sworn, deposes and states as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. YOUNG:

Q Cindy, please keep your voice up so the ladies and

gentlemen of the jury can hear you, okay?

A Okay.

Q i- Will you’piease state your name for the record?

a My name is Cindy Davis.

Q- That microphone doesn't work, so don't worry about itl
A Okay.
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Q

A

Q

And how o0ld of a woman are you?
22.

And have you had the occasion to know the defendant,

Girvies Davis, in this case?

A

Q

home with

Yes, I have.

And how have you know him?

He's my husband.

And how long have you been married?
A year and ten months.

When were you married?

December 29th.

What year?

'78.

After you were married, did you live in the same
Mr. Davis?

Yes, I did.

Until he was, in fact, incarcerated in the St. Clair

County Jail?

A

Q

aA

Q

i-

Yes.
August of the following year?
Uh-huh.

And over the last year, he's been incarcerated,

“hasn't he?

A

Right.
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Q Have you visited him while he's been in jail and in
the penitentiary?

A Yes, I have.

Q If the jury in this case would decide not to give
him the death penalty in this case, would you still visit him
in the penitentiary?

A Yes, I would.

Q And you are still currently married to him?

A Yes.

MR. YOUNG: I have no further guestions.
THE COURT: Cross.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KUEBN:

Q Did your husband during the course of your marriage
ever exhibit any violence towards you?

A No, he hasn't.

Q Did you ever receive any gunshot wounds?

A NO. JSR-1 I

]
N
R
ol

MR. KUEEN: That's all I have.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. YOUNG:
Q " 1'd ask one question, Cindy. In fact, Mr. Kuehn
‘asked you if your husband ever exhibited any violence to you

and if you ever received any gunshot wounds. Did your husband
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ever shoot you?
A No, he didn't.
Q Did there come a time at one time that, in fact,
you did get injured in your front yard?
A —Noé in our front yard, his mother's front yard.
Q Oh, in fact, was it due to your husband-- any actions
of your husband at all?
A No.
Q Did he immediately take you to the hospital as a
result of that?
A Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: No further questions.
RE-CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KUEHN:

Q What were those injuries that you received in the

front yard?

A Gunshot wound.

Q  How many?

A Tﬁree.,

Q. Three. And who did that to you?
A A dude named Robert Flowers.

9  Who?

A kRobért'Flowers.

MR. KUEEN: That's all I have.
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THE COURT: You're excused.
MR. YOUNG: Cindy, one other, if I may.
FURTHER RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, féUNG:
Q When was that?

A I can't remember the date.

Q Prior to Girvies being incarcerated though, wasn't it?
A Huh?
Q Was it prior to Girvies being incarcerated, wasn't

it, before being put in jail?

A Huh?

Q I say prior to his being put in jail in August of
last year?

A Huh-uh.

Q You don't understand what I'm saying, do you? Was
it before Girvies was arrested last summer?

A Yes, it was before.

Q Approximately how much do you know, what time?

A I/thinkﬂit was March or sometime, I really don't know

Q- Is. that the night after Girvies had taken you to
the hospital that all of his teeth were knocked cut?

o' ves, that's the night.

Qk By an East St. Louis police officer in an East St.
Louis hospital parking lot?
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A Uh~huh.

MR. YOUNG: No further questions.

THE COURT: Any further? You're excused.
A Okay. |

THE COURT: Any other witnesses or evidence?

MR. YOUNG: No, Your Honor, at :hiis time the
defense rests.

MR. KUEHN: No rebuttal.

THE COURT: Would counsel approach the bench for a
moment.

(Whereupon a discussion was had at the bench and

off the record.)

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, you have heard all
the evidence in this case and once again it's time for the
attorneys to give you closing arguments. As I had
mentioned to you before{ what the attorneys themselves
say in closing arguments is not to be considered by you
as:. es;éeng:? The only evidence by which you would decide
this casc:ﬁﬁb come from the testimory of the witnesses
on the withess stand and the exhibits offered and
received. Mr. Kuehn.

;-

MR. KUEHN: May it please the Court, and Mr. Young,

s

Miss Hatch. Ladies and gentlemen, it's been a tedious,

I guess seven days now, and this is the final-- well, I
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AFFIDAVIT

County of Cook )

State of Illinois )

Sister Miriam Wilson, having been duly sworn, hereby states and affirms:

1. My name is Sister Miriam Wilson, and I am 68 years old. I live at
7430 Ridge Blvd., Chicago, Illinois 60645. I am a Benedictine nun.

2. OnMarch 10, 1995, I accompanied Norbert B. Knapke I, an attorney
with the law firm of Jenner & Block, to Sauget, Illinois to interview Karole K. Rich.
Jenner & Block represents Girvies L. Davis, a death row inmate scheduled to be executed
on May 17, 1995. I have known Mr. Davis since he first entered the Condemned Unit
at Menard.

3. Mrs. Rich was a juror in the October 1980 trial of People of the State
of Tllinois v. Girvies L. Davis.

4. Mr. Knapke and I arrived at Mrs. Rich’s home at about 4:30 p.m.
Mr. Knapke identified himself as an attorney with the law firm of Jenner & Block in
Chicago, Illinois, which represents Mr. Davis in his appeals and in Mr. Davis’ efforts to
obtain clemency from Governor Edgar. Mr. Knapke identified me as someone who has
known Mr. Davis since he was put on death row and who is interested in his fate. Mr.
Knapke askegl_ Mrs. Rich if he and I could speak with her about her experience on the jury;
he made it clear that she was under no obligation to speak with us. Mrs. Rich agreed to

speak with us and in fact invited us into her home. The interview lasted about 45 minutes.



5. Mrs. Rich remembered that Mr. Davis was on trial for the murder
of Charles Biebel, an elderly man in a wheelchair who was shot in his rural trailer-home
during a robbery. She told us that she had approached her duties as a juror seriously. She
said that she made certain that her decision to vote for guilt was made strictly on the basis
of the evidence. She told us that she approached her decision to vote in favor of the death
penalty in a similar fashion.

6. Mr. Knapke then informed Mrs. Rich about important mitigating
evidence about Mr. Davis which was not presented to the jury. Mr. Knapke told her that
Mr. Davis’ attorney, Patrick Young, wanted to present evidence that Mr. Davis suffered
from mental disabilities, but that Mr. Young could not present this evidence because, at
the last minute, Mr. Davis did not want the information released. Mr. Knapke told her
that Mr. Davis’ mental health records were protected by confidentiality laws, which meant
that the records could not be released without Mr. Davis’ authorization. Mirs. Rich
confirmed for us that she had never heard any of this mitigating evidence concerning Mr.
Davis’ mental disabilities or prior mental health treatment. Mr. Knapke had copies of Mr.
Davis’ mental health records with him, and he offered them to Mrs. Rich for her review.
She did not review them at that time.

7. Mr. Knapke informed Mrs. Rich that the mental health records would
have shown that Mr. Davis had a long documented history of mental illness, including
treatment with medication; that tests had determined that he was borderline mentally
retarded; angl that a doctor had determined that Mr. Davis suffered permanent organic brain

 damage when, at the age of ten, he was hit by a truck while riding his bicycle. Mr.



Knapke also told her that, at the time of the trial, Mr. Davis could barely read or write,
if at all.

8. After hearing this evidence, Mrs. Rich told us that, had this evidence
been presented during the sentencing phase of the trial, she would not have voted for the
death penalty. She said that during the trial she could not understand why Mr. Davis would
have committed the crime for which he was charged; she had been led to believe that there
were no mitigating circumstances because the jury was not shown any evidence about Mr.
Davis’ character, motivation and personal history. Had she known about the mental defects
which Mr. Knapke described, she would have thought differently and concluded that death
was not the appropriate penalty for Mr. Davis’ crime.

9. Mrs. Rich told us that she was a bus driver 7for special education
children, and as a result she has learned that children or young aduits with mental handicaps
like Mr. Davis frequently cannot understand the consequences of their decisions, especially
in complicated situations. She opined that someone with Mr. Davis’ problems and lack
of education probably would not have understood the serious consequences of such an
important decision to keep from the jury strong evidence on whether the death penalty was
appropriate.

10. . _ She also told us that driving her bus has taught her that one often
cannot tell whether a person has a mental problem by just looking at the person. Thus,
she said that she could not have known (and did not know) about Mr. Davis’ mental
disabilities l;pless until someone told her about them.

11.  Mr. Knapke also told Mrs. Rich that Mr. Young also could have

presented'evidence that Mr. Davis came from a poor dysfunctional family, and that he had

3-



viftually no parental guidance as he was growing up. Mrs. Rich told us that such evidence
would have had an impact on her decision to vote for the death penalty.

12. Mr. Knapke explained to Mrs. Rich that, had Mr. Young been able
to present Mr. Davis’ mental health and family history to the jury, the prosecutor would
have had the chance to try to rebut the mitigating evidence. Mrs. Rich told us that she

understood, but she stated that the evidence of Mr. Davis’ organic brain damage, mental
retardation, mental illness and upbringing was so compelling that it would have caused her
to decline to vote for death.

13. I give this statement freely and without any offer of compensation.

I authorize its use in support of Mr. Davis’ planned clemency petition.

Signed: /M e riqre Pt /WA\
Sister Miriam Wilson, 2 < /4 '

Dated: 22 (1 il /795~
/4

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this SUzZ day of Qdece ,1995. 4 Fopes

Notary Puﬁhc
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STATEMENT

1. My name is Rebecca Zarzecki. and I live at 244 Eagle Ridge in
O’Fallon, Imﬁois. I work in the Woodriver, Illinois office of Invest, Inc.

2. In October 1980, I was selected to the jury in the case of The
People of the State of Illinois v. Girvies L. Davis. The trial was held in Belleville,
Illinois. I recall that Mr. Davis was charged with murdering an elderly man named
Charles Biebel during a robbery; I also recall that the prosecutor presented evidence of
Mr. Davis’ involvement in other murders.

3. I approached my duties as a juror seriously. I tried my best to
give Mr. Davis the benefit of the doubt, because I understood the seriousness of the
decision we were making. After the guilt phase of the trial, I voted to convict Mr.
Davis of murder; after the penalty phase of the trial, I voted to sentence Mr. Davis to
death. Both of these decisions came after hard deliberations. I have recently learned,
however, that there was substantial mitigating evidence abc;ut Mr. Davis which was
never presente;d to the jury. I believe that this evidence would have been important to
my deliberations about whether Mr. Davis deserved a life sentence and could well have
led me to conclude tl\lat the death sentence was not called for in the case.

4. | On April 4, 1995, I received a telephone caﬁ from Norbert B.
Knapke II. Mr. Knapke identified himself as an attorney from the law firm of Jenner
& Block in Chicago, Illinois. Mr. Knapke told me that his firm represented Mr;
Davis, and »555 in the process of preparing a clemency petition to Governor Edgar in
an> Vattempt fo stop Mr. bavis’s séheduled execution. He asked if I would be wii],ling to

speak with him about my experiences as a juror, and I agreed.



5. During the conversation. Mr. Knapke informed me:that, at the
sentencing hearing, Mr. Davis’ attorney had intended to introduce evidencé that Mr.
Davis suffered from various mental hez!th problems, including borderline mental
retardation, brain damage Mr. Davis suffered when he was hit by a truck as a boy. and
mental illness, including a suicide attempt. Mr. Knapke explained that at the last
moment Mr. Davis refused to allow his attorney to introduce the mental health
evidence; because confidentiality laws prohibited the disclosure of these records without
Mr. Davis’ authorization, the evidence could not be presented to the jury. I have
reviewed the portions of this mental health evidence which are attached to this
statement under Tab A. Mr. Knapke also explained that Mr. Davis’ attorney could
have presented but failed to present evidence that Mr. Davis came from a very poor
and dysfunctional fémily.

6. Had I known about the mitigating evidence described above, I
might have voted for the lesser penalty of life in prison. A person close to me has
suffered from mental illness in the past, and I believe that demonstrated mental illness
often lessens a person’s ability to make good decisions for himself or herself. I also
believe that all too often the legal system looks at mental illness in black and white -- a
person is either insz{;e, and ;herefore not responsible for his or her actions, or is totally
responsible for his or her actions. I believe that in some cases a person who is
mentally ill may not be innocent, but may be less responsible for his or her actions.

Thus a persoti’s mental capacity and health should be taken into account in determining

the appropriate sentence.



7. As a member of the jury that sentenced Mr. Davis to death. I
believe that it would have been important for us to consider the evidence about Mr.
Davis' history of mental disabilities and to have received evidence about his family life
and upbringing. I would have wanted to know the extent of Mr. Davis’ disabilities,
what opportunities was he givep to get help, and whether he took advantage of those
opportunities. As I said, I might have voted in favor of a life sentence rather than a
death sentence if I had known about this evidence.

8. I do not discount the life of Charles Biebel. His murder Qas a
very serious crime. However, my decision whether to sentence Mr. Davis to death
was serious as well, and I wish that I would have had all of the important facts about
Mr. Davis.

0. I give this statement freely and without any offer of

compensation. I authorize its use in support of Mr. Davis’ planned clemency petition.

Under penalties as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-109 of the Code of
Civil Procedure in Illinois, the undersigned certifies that the statements set forth
in this statement are true and correct.

Signed: WM

a Zaxzeckl

Dated: %//ézl/fi
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by the house periodically. Duriang these periodic visits, the father will sometises give
the youth's sother some mosey. The youth has sbout § sibliags, sll of vhom live ({a the
bome, but their cges ars cnknows.

From vhat little Girvies said asd vhat basr been {ndicated, 1t vould sppear, ba bas had o
very distant celationship wizh all suthority figures whe have lived {a the bous. Seemizgly,
the yath has been om his Owa, to ¢ a8 3¢ liked, sines he wvag very youag. It Ls Lo ba
noted, also, he has quite a lengthy rtecotd, although, he i3 only 1l years of age. He

has never learcad to respect the rights of ethers because he has asver been taught te.

Ou the vhole, he bas been very hard to comtrol snd discipline here at tha Raception &
Diagnostic Camter, due to the faet, he has had such & lack of it pravieusly.

Besically, he is & vary immature, dependent youlh whe is striviag desporatealy to over-coms
his urmet depandency aseds. :

RECOMTIDATIONS; |

1) It is thne stazf's recowmead Girvies be transferred to ISTSB. It {s felt that, although,
Ye {s very yossg he coulda't sdjust im & alniaus security secsing. The provabilities of
him lesviag a casp satting are very, very, high, ‘

2) He should be iavelved {a cae schosl pregras st the lover cademic lst grade level ot

DM pregras. _

3) He should be {avelved {m as much {ndividual sad group counseling as is svailable.

The ywuth shosld be particularly helped ia the area of learziag bow to coutrul his tewdency
te do vhat he weots, sxautly vhen hce wants te dn (¢, .

&)~ Gitvies aome should be thoTtoughly ifavestigacad prier te his returu here. It is very
ualikely thae tne bey datour from further seting out Lif he 15 returuad to the formar

, fam'ly setting. W :
" ' Ksathleea kvyaa : N

Seeisal Workas . . .-
KR :dp al we L g
5-26-69 N < -y TR . N
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The youth wee considerad sa oledlmut cBild at hown, wee servews, 2od ¢ slight tamper,
end would dite his fingarisils. The sthar felt that he Med & very smsll sttemtics
e>dn, could 908 couceatrats su Ais studiam, ecd was & lot of trecdle &t sebmel. £he
consideres Bim to Te bayish and de would stick fairly closs ta hems. The mother
ststed thst becamy, thare (s 8o (sther witdia the homs structure, sbe tried to be
boch parents sod trisd ro talk end rescon with Lim cud tell hiam vhere be wae desdieg,
bat he seamwd oot Co uncerstand., Zs vas very dependent ou Ris meeher, sud ia fact
vhen he woald sake 8 doliar ¢o2ing varicus jeds e wuld give s wchear 7S¢. Se
stated sha nissed {t very much, sud ‘vhen the mother satd "it", this sgemt is mat
sure whather she assat tde woney or the ehild, She feels that sos of Ml Vig
prodlems (s thit hfs [ather i3 not L the bome sad that the werd sees Mia saly
eccasiocnally arr (t disturde 148 aot to Deve e relatiousdiy with Ma. Basiaslly

ke {c & prodlea child vichin che scheel, did wet get sleng vich eduits {a the
commmity, erd wag slupet astie¢esial.

' Jocial Betrt The wnther statad that ha 1{kad to swia, play dessbell, ond liked to

ottand the Boy’'s Clud. %o 1ihed te weted telovision and Wod eme
friand that th wme very feud en ploayiag with, the doy deing named “Tensile”. 1a -
fact this 15 &a Latsresting relsticnsbip Sfa shat Toueils ecomes by every ssruiag
eemn sfter Lt wStd Ves coumitied, goes L8t the howse, lecks o8 kis ded aad ecarts
eryiag 40 he misoes Girvies very mush.

LASTLY RISTONY

Rethep: Citviss Stamis 15 42 yesre of sge &nd prevently rasides i 88, lewis,

Nisowrs, The wother seammnd ts de Very secrelive sbowt Lis vhervesdouwds
ee L{f .45 sgeut were Crying to leecate him, Sas thiaks he 1 ¢ night wmatchamm
for a lecal divcount store snd he umams to the homm suly eesssivusiiy. e
thinis de {s he father of tiree of dar childrem, hovewver cheo {2 a0t oo AsTe,
At oo~ zete, Mrs,. smilth sssured this agent thet the ward sad Nz, Stamis dad
Telatlmship.

pathess 83¢:lle (Devis) Smith wue Yern 11-11-1931 {3 Psduesh, Lmtxeiy. e s @

Amivlcan Negro Lis geos deslth ead of cthe Beptist fafth. She Ls presently
e wm=ployd hosevifas ¢ o rueipimat of A.D.C.eilc $he Lis prasamtiy merTied to
Dwight Saith vieon she l1ives with asd Lis svpported by his AD.C. gramt. She hae
aaver beea erxested, obtained § years of forus! education, is uet 2 vetermm and
beloags te a0 frateraal orgeaissctises.

It 1 tdfe writer's imprescisos that Xrs. Smith {s extrTemely coasersed sheut dar
eca but is aneducated sud extremsly liri{tsd s¢ @ mother figure. S$he is comecrvmed,
bdut sta does ont hsve vhat it takes. 528 hse don everly cosperstive vith tals
offlce, a8 1s Bar reputstise vith the A.D.C. cseevoThaer, lre. Velgs, Dut that Lo
the citent ¢2 har cooperTativeamess. NMNrs. Smith has bees extramly prowiscwens
throughout hsr lifetine and {a wow peying the 111, eud 1t is felt that in hew
presest sarrirne to Mr, Seith gle hss tried t9 reetify hoe post xistakes. Lemever,
she "ge murrind & 27 veer old young wim i{n extresely peor heslth whe (s wmoupioywd,
#d thisg 1{s ro vey - te Ivercoms mistskes. She stated osbe would cooperete with the
X11in3is Yourth Conxtiasion if tdey would see £1¢ ts plsce the youth beek ia hev
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I AL Dwlshe faich (s 8 27 yesr ol Americen Fegio of tha protuscent fateh,
ia poer Raslth. Hs L presently so Wmewlored dvumet sad Moo ot
worked for the pest twd years., Ra ¢ wuonnreed ¥y 4.0.C.<0. a9 he {0 scPpposed o
be uable to work, MAr. ¢=ith doas not '.rve n erTest mecord, obcatned § yesrs of
foraal educscion, bas acver beez in the service, 2nd Velougs to o ergsaizaticas.

All during this Laterviev this vriter cheaghet thet Mr., Smith, wbe turued eut to be

the hsberd, weg the wnther’s Rasdymn or eveln 107, when she floslly facrodecsd Mia
s Yas haabtecd, He ts yoog looring mmd etates that he has just had mejer swxgewy,
{s K3eioyed, but 19 lookistr frr wors, AL the cime of this taterview it sppested

chat this amd wes helf (at~pteaced suf wue 80t very ecasy te relete Co,

Marical Ristory of Perents: A check witkh the A.T.C. records fadfcate “hat the

_ wathe? ind Y, Stamnis were sever wrried Yut had o
relstiocaship from 1737 to 1964 vhigh produced & (lilfgtitimmte children. IMrs, Smith
fiaslly geC mrried to her proescut Dushend, Dright Smith, o 1o26«66, ood 1 -
sure there {5 ac ratisnsle fer this mrrisrse wmless Nry, Juith jwt weuted somsece
ts do hav erronds ond taks care of Dear homs,

g1b11~ce1 The oldest of Mrs. Smith's childrem is Baperly Dovis, sge 21, vhe s wet
aarvied end resides 1a Rast 82, lowls, Illineis. Jessie Devis, sge 16,
Tves {a the bomm sud ettands Reek Jumier Ui3h Sehesl {a the 92h grada, dJoth of
these chiliven wore fethered ¥y 7Tod Nevrton, Debeoresh Devig, sge 9, lives (a the
boms and ettands Lougfellew ELiameacery School (s the Ivd grade. Dernsdetts Devis,
sge 8, lives in tha howms snd sttends lemgfellow (a the 2ud grede. Regina Davig,
age &, lives La cthe hoow sud sttends lougfellow {a the 1s¢ grade. Anthomy Devig,
ege 3, lives ta Cthe hown snd (5 of preschvel sge. Yvomme Saith, age 2, is olse ;
of preschool sge sad lives (a the hems,

Othep Pelstivags Neae.

[ANTLY T3

¥%r, smd Mre. *2ith sre ewiported by AD.C.«U, ¢ thelr grant swsnts ts 337,00
per s~ th without the ward (s the houm, Accortding te ths A.D.C. recerde thie
fenily {4 not receiving €3y Soe¢is]l Secwrity or vetereas bemefits.

 dodn T olece 3.7 wibatinng 4

Nr, end 2Xre. salth ead their fewily ragide at 73 Yeech 10th Street, Zsst St. lowis,
Iiltnois (a 2 9 ToOm #nd dath Wrick structurs. THhey have lived Bere for the pest
4 yoars and reat this dwalling for 333,00 pear mouth. The Mgt ig divided tato ¢
kiteken, livieg romom, dining reom, end 3 dedrocas, sad hss s full baseaent which
hougee ctha yos farnsee. The Laterview teek ploce o3 8 sunporch, end vhat rosms
ware vi:idle sec=sd O be svarscly Huzmished vith old ond used furnitize, bat
the ovar all sprearmce gocad te Yo {atrly clesu. ULousezeeping stsuderds were
caly szezsre, Tha Suith (emily hae bemefit from soet of the mdera couvenisnces
{acludtag o gas t2r3e, electric refrigerster, televisiow sud 2L-Fi, At the tima

of cezmitam® U ward stared @ dedrecn with Mis ysumger brother Aathowy.
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write sud vieit vhew ehe car,

Pege S . : .
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oAvIS, GCirvies LaMer

IO Y0

“he fafeh f3Uly ferlde {a en 8ll Wagre, low {ncomn, recfdentisl erse of Lset S¢t. louis,
I'14{a0ts, This st mutertaings ®a e rewely high delinquancy ss well as adult crime
fete and wost of tre prUserty (a thiz aver {s rentsl property. Moet Jf the estadlished
f:=L1tee {3 this vies heve woved ot sud :Merefsre (¢ {9 close to Decoming ¢ slum srvem,
Racreszionsl facilitics constet of nue Dor's Clud, schesl playgrounds aad strest
coreere.

£CTCL TISTTAY

A¢ the tirs of corditesnt the youth vae o -tending the A, M. Jacksom Clemantary School
ta the 4th grede, TMias wTiter talked to lis tmacher, Miss P.mt, snd ber {irst seutsnss
to thig vriter wia that “hRe was & wlgar student”. Bo wvas .alow sversge is abilicy,
aggressive La Lhw classroowm, would tear w3 2is report cavd (a froat of the teecher,
sod wheu e tenchat wqlé send for the wthaer, sbe wuld oot ceoms to the sehoel.

Nise Kame ststed that he could derely do 4:R grede wvert sad neaded 20 de predded oo

do thfs. .

JOCATIONAL BISTORY

flone. .
RELICTTS BASRERCUND o ;

Although thy youth wee eslew (u nchool eud dekind in his grades, bte soemed to hove
en fLacerest tu 3idle Schoel sud sttemded the Moraingstsr Raptist Chupen fov the
psst foar years. fle joined this chmreh witheout gthe cotder’s comrent aé awnaned
te attend with soms of his friemde, T24s is the extemt of vhat the aothe? Wmswm
sboxt his chured sttendanes. :

BCBa.

ATTIIUTT _OF FANMILY TCVARD YOTIY

The oother trird to raticualise ead etacwd that he wes reilreaded to the Illinetis
Yocth Commdsrisa, Whea 1t wee drought to ber sttention that the yeuth wes srvested
at age 8 toz stealing, this vee 8 d1ffeTent wetter. This sgent sqrees thet the
acther should have had soumchiag to cay {a the court roou, sad this scens te hswe
har rore conlesed snd £2d rsther then the commit—eat to the Illfaois Youth Ceudsstica,
She serus to de carrylng & perwonel yruige for 3gt. leesevelt Browa of the Last $St,
Louls Police Department vhe f£410d the delinquemey petition, sud Judge Flemiag who
eentesced the youth to the Iilinels Youtk Commissien, She has besn oa the phone
ceatinuously to this ageat tryiag te fiad owt Lf this 4gent could relssse ber sem,
&ll of tirie without cece sduitting o snyoes thit she could have dese st foult.
Durirg this L3crrriew this weitee Cried Co wmake her axrwine her ova life e the
@a=ple that ¢d¢ hae geg, dat she would sot iisten, She stated that she wwuld




- e 3 T e :'J"V e Pl e . i ] < ; .
NGy X AR § S-SR S <l Sag et
T . “« ooy -~ va R
- .- ~ . . ,4‘. -‘s
. )

Puge 6
goctal Hietory
DAVLS, Girvies LaNae

Ag etated defore, Mrs, S3ith has dean 0n the telephoue counstastly (o this sgmt,
tryiag to get har som eut lrscssd of re-musziaing her life te see sud recicvalize
Ber own prodle.s ssd worry sbout the fucgre placezant of har sea. The feuily ie¢
extremaly ¢i-integroted, there s sever dasas suy fatder iaflsesce ia the bhows,

saé 1 em sure thy yoauth wee seskirs. oele fdentity in the commiaity vhen he wes
comittad to the [llinoie Youth Coumission. He could aov losk to his stepfeties
whou he hardly kaev, Lo vae ¢ delligerent end suti-eocis] child i the school
prograa, and ves slmost destiacd €0 g0 to the Illinots Touth Commiseiom. Plscamest
Back {aco this toms mist be gusrded ot Chis timm; however, there wVould de Tetaliaticn
£ren the mothar if sasthar plecemmat cesturee v ate o bo wsed,

. Ksmneth A. Yells
{ Juvenile Psteie Ageas

Dietriee . VIX
Rasmeth R. absher
Saperiatendent
KAV Lls
taels. (2)

cet M. Adoher
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e roms CLNICAL EVALUATION --% 7~ - 7. .
SCEERMNG PYCHOLOIEAL . ... Bapert 7
Name DAVIS. GIEVIES | Number gs-ssm | Dete s.16-69
Reason for Repoet Born 1558 lAge 114

RZASCH PTOR REFERRAL:

"Zickad an old lady, tock har prse. Mother paid 4t back but I went to Court. Lady
vasa't thare. 30 Judge sent =8 a9 hers ou his owvn." Givies also reported that m
"Sroks ia & place,” "Stole somsthiag out of s store” aad that he "Stole & diks.®

PSYCHOLOGICAL PCRNIQUES;

Revised Beta Beuder Gestalt
Boase~Tree-Parson New Staanford Achisvamsst
High School Quastiomnaire letarview

ORAL OBSTIRVATIONS:

Girviss 1is as ll year old dark complexionad Weyry, rovad faced, chubby (dmy obese) ,
with several large froat teeth that distort his sppearsacs semsvhat.

e vas quite bhypersctive duriag the isterviev and e-pressed coucern for the 7's ks
ssv 0a his rvepert card.

PERSONALITY ASSPSSMENT:

One could easily get the impression that Cirvies is a very primitive youth vheo has
found s delinquent wvay of life that is plaasurable to him. Us msationad that he vas
“sorry” that bes kicked ths lady Wt his comments appeared shallcow and {t is assumed .
that he wvould sot hasitate to de it again 1f he thought that bhe could odtaia soms goods,

Bis hunas figure drawings bsve the coloring of thoss of a 5 or § year old child and
the connotatiom of their baing disjointsd rsiced the question of orgaaicity. Thus, he
is being refarred for a psychiatric evaluation. Intsrestiagly, bis productions on

the Graham Keddall were flowery, suggesting that his bshavier could have bees & msaie
type of behwvisral pattsrs. They bhave bad rathar groes distertiouns.

Girvies vill prasent g challengs ¢to all those whe atteapt to discipline him.
lis is presently fuancticaing at a high borderlins intsllectual level, 78, with his aca-

denics at a 1.6 grade level. Thare appears 2o have been somm deterioration through the
years for Girvie was oncs gives A gredes bt oow they are esseatially P's,

1. 3EUE
PSICHOLOGIST
KRS:e: t-

$5-16-69

e

Was e . “avies. Ydisw—Pyychelegy. Piab-Pryshisizie. Crem—3afigice.




ILLINCIS YOUTR COMMISSION
RECZPTIION AND DIAGMOSTIC CXNTRR
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Charles A. Randley, Superintesdeat g,
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CLINICAL EVALUATION St {fi‘. as;
emeeeeer . PSYCUIATRIC - - oo s Rapeet TSl gr le
Name DAVIS, GIRV]TS Number $9-44634 Dats s.21-69
Reason for Report keferral-Mc. Brown Bara Age

5-21-69: Girvies wvas referred for eviluatios of pessidle oetganicity because of
certsin psychological test results. Ve do oot yet have aay backgreund {aforma=ion aS
all and soching 18 known about possible Lnjuties orf illnesses. His Revised Beta 19
i1s 78.

Girvies Ls & scoecky little boy vao was {a gnod councsct and cooperated vell., He denfed
aay serious iliness, accideats, beadaches or fainriag spells. I found msthiag to
suspect orgaxicity but Lif the bistoty gives mstaTial te suspect it I would liks te

twview {¢.
Macianns ¥, Chermak, ¥. D,
Cossulciag Pesycniastrist
MG :dp
$-21-69

Biwe—Secial Servie. Ycllow—Prrehology. Plab—Piychiairie. Crom—Reilgion.
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CENTRPF MEETRE® RECTRY Xriao
(C‘\’ RACKPTION AKD DIACEDSTIC CPMTER o JQLIER TLIINOTS

Name proaa N Briday 1 1YC New Liu- sutied
_ DAVIS, CIawIRS | 1""'(—LJ—MA&U' 214270

PRESIDING: 1lousld Willisms

PRESENTED By: 7eam IX

PRESENT: __SPECIAL CASE REVIEW

IDENTIFYING DATA: ,

Girvies Davis is & 5'0 tall, Protestaat, Negre youth, weighiag 120 peunds. Re has black
Bair and drown syes, and there are ne sppereet identifyiag matks. Davis vas first com=
mitted to the DCJ ou 4-28-69 as & delinquent by the St. Clair Coumty Circuit Court, charged
wvith theft. The vard vas ®9st recently received at the Raceptien and Disgnestic Canter

on 8-28-70, efter baving brokes parels, havisg beesn pareled frem 1588,

, *
The wvard first becams_izvelved wvith the pelice ia may of 1966 vhen be was sppreximstely
8 years of age. This fizst effense was that of theft, This theft vas felleved by &
burglary ou the 24th of the same mouth ia 1966, a shoplifting {n 1967, a shepliftiag {a
1968, & disturbance en the 4th of September ia 1968, and & cheft em the IO0th of April
im 1969. Ag stated sdeve, the vard vas first cemmitted o the DCJ em 4-28-469. On 35-29.
69 the wvard vas trangferred te St. Charles ISISE. Ou 9-27-69 the wasd vas tzaasferred
from 1STS3 te & status of autherizsed sdesence at vhich time the ward wvas vecated. Om 10-
18-69, the wetrd wvas transferred frem euthorised abseace pendisg parels te aa efficial
perele status. Cu §$-28-70 the vard was recemxitted to the R & D Centex, charged with
RP/Poot Adjuscaest. Sinee bis pnrele, the ward has beea arrestad atleast ¢ timss for
stealiag and sheplifting. During this time the parole agent statas that he sttempted
Lo werk with the wazd because of hisg sge, mental and scedomic tetardation. Ths ward
was alse seen by a Dr. Joha Colsbe:e at 32, Clair Mental Bealth Clinic fer his acting
out. The parels agent notes that althsw : the ward {3 12 years of age, he s functicas
ing ov the first grade lavel; therefe~ - ise of the s:hoenl prodblems and decsuse of
bis acting eut fais parele ceunseler . aat the wvard sheuld de reassigned te ths
Departmanc of Cerrictisms, Jevenils Divisc.em.

CLINICAL SVALUATION;

The vazrd ;ives the impression of baing quite slev iatellectually, «ad eus mist de quite
careful io phrasing questiess te bim in that he sppears te have difficulty understindiag
questions wnd respoudiag. The ward alse appesars te be quita mecher dependent, looking
tovards his mother for guidance in mseting his depandency saeds. There {s a truancy
problem in scheel. The euly reases the ward vill give fer this trusacy preblem is that
be 1is harrassed by echer students witheut being able te receive assistance frem asy of
his teachers. The ward, durisg the incerview stated, “I seed belp, becsuse I get iate
teo much troubls.” The ward, therefere, seema to be avare that he is ast fuactisaiag
sdequataly and uuutae:nly, and be sppears te desire assistaace. The vard defiaately
appests te be a follewer and aet ia himself aa sggressive persem. The patterm of theft
wveuld pessibly be explained by the suspicisans that the family situaticm 18 88T 54 fin.
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ancially and the fumily as a consequence of this s suffering physicsl deprivatica. It
does net sppesr that the waru has sufficient {agellectusl capedilitise te make a cemstructe
ive use ef an imstitutiomalised setting, and {C 1s suspacted that the ward's relsticnship
wvith his wother {3 quite pesitise. The ward's casevorkar statss tbat be deliaves & mia-
imum security secting i{s sdequate for the ward, but due te the fact that tae ward i3
fuacticning in the RE level and ¢ue te tha fact that he seems to be semswvhat ixpulsive
and somevbat unable due te his Lzmsturity Ce dehave himsslf preperly, cue might hsve te
resort to & mudium security setting. If Banma City Special Bducacios Scheel would sce
cept & boy vho is 11 years and 7 mouths of age, Ranas City might bde mste cpprepriate thas
st. Qiarlaes.

The ward's psychelogist referred Davis te Dr. Chermak for a peychistric evalaation dus te
suspicicuns of organicity as & result of respevses to peychelegical cesting. Ia respeuse
te this Dr. Chermak states, "Cirvies is a stocky little bey vhe was iz goed comtact and
cooparatad well., Ba deuied any ssTions illaese, accidents, hesdaches er fainting spells.
I feund aething te suspect erganicity but {f the histery gives matarial te suspect Lt I
would like te reviev it.”

[°nt ¥

1. It is recommmuded that the ward bde transferred te either the R program ¢f Lanas
City Special Zducatien Schoel or the RME pregram of St. Chsrles ISTSE. The former
tecoumsndation is preferred Lia that the wvard dees aet zppasr te be sn Lmerdinate
disciplins problem.

2. The ward, as stated sbewe, is fumctioning eu the RME lewel and should de enrolled
is such a program. The ward vhe is preseatly almeet 1J years of age is fusctiouing
ou the '1st grade lawvel. '

3. The wvazrd sheuld de given the denefit of a counselling pregram vith aa edult whe will
halp him te make the best uss of the facilities {a o= iastitutiemal =23t{ag. 1IZ is
not believed that the ward has the iatellectual ability te prefit frem aa iastitusieasl

° setep.

4. As msuticoed adbeve, it is bdeliecved that the ward has a pesitive relsiicuship with
his mother, and due te thig fact (L {s believed that the hems is the best parols
placemsnt availadle at this time. The ward, hewever, vill have te learm to say ne
vhen spprosched by pesars whe axe sttemptiag te engage him ia delinquant sctivities.
The mother apparentiy is unabls to supply as much supervigien as is sppzareatly nece
Qgssary for this wvard as saea in Chu offenses since his parels frem the ISTEB. It
sppears that the socthet will aet de adle te correet his cituatien, ether parels plaas

will have ts be¢ fouad.
Qz Z : QZ :‘:c 4: d

Renald B, Villiiams
Cotrectional Coungolor I
Tess 211 .

o Lol
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PLACEMENT INVESTIGATION SUMMARY

Name CIAVIES MV e, . Age B | "YC No. 9463
Now located at  111imsts State Truiaisg Beheol for De¥® . Committed  4-2849

Scurce of information. Nethew
Home Investigated:

626 Bortk Tth Strest, East St. lowis, xm.m - 88, Clatx 1760299
Couaty Telephons
Type of neighborhood All Vlsek, lew tnl-. featal preperty sees
e, eesose e i, ® ® @ @ ) cee s eeae
Relsticnshaip Religien Rses Age
m:up: S @& & © ® ® s o 0 )
Empleyer
Mrs. Ouells Smith .. .. Jethse optist flegre »
Relatisnship Raligion h.e Age
Octup: Iounmther ou A.D.C, IR e
Employer :
No. of Rooms Toad aed Rental P Mmthly Owned ..o

_ Length of time at above add=wes 1 yearn
Sihings Living In llome:

Name Age Empiloyed sb=Schonl Wagm = rede
Jubes 15 § N Jeckssn Klemsstery ... 38 grede
Bevesdetts . R L I . . Jeskzsa Tlemmtary 314 grede
Anthowy ? Jockoes Tismmmtary it grede
Deven 4 seuschesl ope

Others Ia Household:
Seas

Does Family have Arearms (n home? Yes No. £2 "What Disposition?

AR
,, PLAN FOR YOUTH ’ ‘_" : .
Kindof Woek: eoee e B S ® S D T
Duployer : 2
Address . ®°.°.o. e . . Wagw 2. %S
School: A.l.mn—-, ..................... mmuaawumr Yoo I\No;
{as this yout®. ".«ed in this mighborhood bafore? . Tas ... .. S SR % -
mzhuhmocmtwwwamuumu{m’l!nmunm tu,-i. :
W family call for yoath: Ye _Neo .. XEX Plcement in above recorumended Yes IR No )
Distriet

NOTE: AMuMmhmel-ﬂmm
Reported by Roumeth 4. Vells, Fenily end Teush
ce: Comslngion--1 Dete . Comsslow
m ‘ “’. m‘ ...............................

— -



JANELY SETTING

mocher: Ovells Sxith {9 39 yoors of age and presently mm waenployed wumsker ead o
T reetpient of 4.0.C. Fhe is of the Baptist faith, dous ot attemd swy
perticalal chuwch, hes aever bess srTested, edtained 3 years of formsl eCucation,
aad does vt Ladeige is elconslic beversgas.

Mre. Suith 4s sees Yy this counsaler as & bDesvy set black worma of limited fateilace
turl ebll4iCy, and sot perticularly Lwpressive ss 8 wther figure. However, she {3
evft spokan, Vary cosperstive, and ¢'oy to relace Ce. MNys. Swith has ".uy prodlems
<€ der owa, of lmisg om A.D.C. eud trylag %o Teise ( children withoet & facher.

Wae ‘e she lacks iz intellectual ability, sbe rekes @ {a desire sad villiaguess ts
sous eTata viih ssthority figares. Mrs. Smith resdily sdnitted te this counselor
durig chis ({atesview that sds hes laarsed s great desl hmrself eince Clrview wes
Teti2ead te tha L1astituticm 23 & parele vislator. She realizes eow that she must
sped eore time with this werd, wehs Mim fssl o pare of the fewmily, end help izstwreet
the sthet childrea and Mis friends st to mke fwm of his and set to ewbsrsss Nda,
oll ia oo offert to make Lim feel ot homs. Mry. Suith wse wre hewast dwriag this
1{acetviow then shs hae evor bomm with this eswncelor, sud pledges that {f the werd

1s allowed te retwrs homs, obe vill mmks every ¢!fort te Melp this cowmsclor swpervise
this ’“‘.0

REos

Nrs. Seith L5 8 recipiaat of A.D.C. and receives & tots] gramt of Q330 pary weuth,
pius foed scamps and couplets andies] coverags.

G DVIRORENT

. Puith sud har fowily reside tn o ?
routs for 392 per vouth. The howm 18 ¢ I WOOTY
ii{viag resu, ilaing resn tud kitekva o the
8 full bagemsut vhich houses the gss fwrases
ths sise of the fomily, wset of tha reomy ave fwrnished with old
furnitare ad the entire Amiling needs remswatiag
Swmith eam affurd et this clus, shs hoe txiad
hoon, to o9 svail, The Smith fomily aajey sews cowven

40 & pa0 tunge, eleetris refrigmutet, Win o3t telovision ond vedis. NRousehesyiag
otandusds ave sverage, and if parels (s grented, Qlrvies wesld Weve

swa. :

1
2
z

Wrs. Ssitl asd ber fouily tuside ia au 81l Segre, iow tscevas, residmmtisl aves
East Lovts, viish (5 desigmated ss pewt of NModel City,
This is e extram iy pese seighboviosd sod wmet of the hiwae 7O rentsl property
o’ thate 15 wt mh {gvestasyt ia the semmmity. Deliagemey oud sdult erim
sTes, eod rocresticusl foeiliting esesist of ouly echeel

ward

vard's plave frwm Jolist, it

%2 owrollad ia the B, L. Pregrem,
tha (irst greds levsl. In Che commmmity,

the Treiaiag Schwel, the wmrd wme ewolled iz Jockson Tlemmae
At tis peint chawe is little veader 20y Mis cchesl odjcrtumnt



Pege 1
Placomnut lzvestigston jommry
DAViS, Girvies

wag poor. At this time sn sttowpt wvme wade by this coumselor te emrell the yeuth is
the £, M. E. Progree iu Scheel District 189, dut wes teld tiat the pregres wes full,
sed the: s vas & miting list of st lesst 500 students. Whet this mmens i3 thet the
ward, Lf ceturved te this commnity, vwill héve te be pleced back {a the regelar
uhnl srogres is ‘be 5th grade decsuse bhe (o eimet LI yuars of age.

1a preperiag & recommredstion f~r pevole for this yewmgster, it decomss vary ¢iff{eunlt
to retionslisn vhy be should be relessed frem the tastitutiscs. Tuls comselov taswm
Cirvies asd 20w ha operstes ‘n the commmmity, ‘mown of Wis {ewetwre, e¢hildiihe perrene
slicy, tavs of Wis imability te perform La the clsssvesm, tuswe that Mo Wos lestaed
ts stesl ot 3s asrly age to Bide Mis ilasdeguseiss, on¢ taswe thet tdis Vlaeck femily
on A.D.C. lives 1ia the ghetts of Rsst $St. leuis. Iswsver, this Lwpertammt st
tesiire that Lnstituticeuiisatise 13 met the swevar oither. A goed start wuld de

te buse the ward placed is the 5.).5.Pregree vhere be evuld peesidly tecems ilatsrested,
kort busy duriag the doy, tud thes vwith goed swpportive cownseliag sod hely frem the
wschar, coulé ve kopt dusy i3 the ovamiags dlss. T weeds ¢u odusstion, or st laset
e poitinl edscation wntil he {s old cvough to Yo ploend is o treining pregrin, oud
thts will ve this Departomat’s gosl duriag the samt J yesrs. This eowmssler (e wot
tryiag to discomrsge parvle, yot pniat owt the feet that Lt will tehe grest offew®

ou the pert of el parties soncernsd te doly this youwth adjust to ¢ swseaseful
sarele, Tis wmthar, threegh n-nuq. hss cous to resiise hav vols L2 this

predlem, oud (t nn e this evumgoler's tvle £ seswre & pregren in the coammity
thst ﬂu eet suit die seeds,

m-m-, 1t {8 recomwunded that docowne 0f the smpative fsctors dvought ont {a
this sses, almug with the schoul yuse sewring to 8 close, thet su Sutherinsd sdesnse
peeding perole be grested fev ot lesct 90 duye L e offeort to try ond formlise
s effective pregren thet will weet the seeds of this ysungster.

Ou this dasis, Lt is Tecouxsaded that AAPP be grewted to the hom of the wevd's
esthar, Mze. Osells Smith, 626 Ferth 7th Styest, Esvt $2. louis, Illiaeis whewsver
the Perele end Pardon Desrd sene fitS.

1f Authorized Ade~wen Peunding Povela is grwsted, it {s else resowmmmded thet the
youth be retursod te this gyes vis publis trumepertatisn, sud thet the svthar end
this commseler b ancifted in advenss of kis setisipeted timn wéd date of erriwl

in this sees. _
PR Y A R ISy
Tondily sud Youth Coumpeler
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CEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS Juvenile Divisige

inter-Qffice Memo

X1 - et P ey

T -y
Srogram C or .. a4t r oaTE 'S Decemoer 1371

SAXASINIEES § SRS
1Yce 53-451M

[DENTIBY IMC DATA-

Girv,ea s 2nds &' 17 -all ael sotghs 1Y poynag He has hlack hatr and “rown
evea, He wat returaed "o 'he Receoti-n and Dircnosric Center ag AR RP wheeg
StAarue wae tasn (itunged Lo an [D by rhe Surerv s nr sgeat, Wells, Since G.rvies
hae Seen hetre he has hcen «ware ni & ‘ependens aronire than anveh. g else. ile
crnargn:lv essarchea Inr r~cipni-jon and attearionn from the decty and alto thote
in sutharity putityas. Glrvies perceives ~f himself a9 a3 fair!v adequace

indiv:.lual. ‘towever Li« nesrs sce him qui-e Hif erentiv. FPrequenciy he 1s
nicked on by rhoee 1n the wing and often a f.an regsulrg. [r shrosld bDe mentiones
that Gi:vies can defrned nimaelf quite well., '™ 8 sver he dnesn't ger his wav,

he danally reqares - reara. Whea talking ro 21e vourh {7 ie easy to aee rhat he
ras v toirly lne t ,lcrance 1ot frastratinmg and is eanily dintracted from tagks
tl.at: require his acrenticon,

VOCATIONAL AND EOUCATTUNAL INFURMATION:

Currentiv Girvies 18 functizatag wit 11n the horderliae to dull-normal range of
tarell gonce. The wecha'er (nrelligence Scale for Children administered here
vielded a verhal 1 c.ore 0f 75, a performance 1Q scire of 83, and a full scale
gc.te St 71, The wub-reet {arerpretations tend t+ {ndicate :he youth has

Jiflicrliv 1a acadsaic arcae and alsoe nuire lov on his social asbilitien. It 18
1atervating v aa. - rha* the vouth scared the hesr on the sub-test which desls

with ab:trec’ *honhing, Therefore i1t cun he amiumed thar the ynuth has sosewvhat
hersts, ratentia. sa evideaced Py the higher wcare atsained on the per{ormance
cralra, Cigvies Sas fatrlv poad visual aleeinrar bur acain here on rhe perforwmance
teat, LY aubetent meagurinr e~-1a] ski'ls was 73 nvorest. Overs!l, the test

rendg . indicate A wmeovhat delinqueitiv arievcaterd 1n vidual whe has s reudency
re ac out againat suciecy. [ 183 quite oranidle that Givvies has the adility ©n
think 1n & cons’rucrive wa” however has anr !riened the gncial ways of exprese.ny
Rie *hous: "8, Pachap he nasg nya *sare »°¢. i1 order to ge- a.len-12n from society.
This 1ea g relatisols immarure and quite deperdens wav nf desling with Ris eaviromment,
Tt e he expected *hat 14 a repulnar class sectiang Girvies will Rave much diffleculty.

SETMVENJATIONS

Kenner™ A, bells, Supervisar Disteice 7, has 'ar1°ren g reaquest -9ad,~e¢imz thal

he forls tRe vourh would heneflit {rnm ~lacermrat 1n the Yarrea G. Murtey Chilirean's
Cenrer and requ-sted “ha* 2his examiarr fcrward a currens d>svehological evalustinn
a him. Thie wiuld chen (n <urn he forwvarded °> 'rs. "ilmane-te McRevnolds of

St. élalr'nnnrnn Counties sub-gone Office, East S¢t. Lowie, llline g. This would
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. DEPARTMENT OF CIRRECTIs ' Juveaile Divivis

inter-Office Alemo
OATE 1~ Decemcer 1371

D'vVI~, GIRVIRS
NG N-LAM
FAGT TWO

e recard:ng olacement 1 “he wirren (. Murrav Ch.ldren's Concer. EZvidencly the
‘amils and vauth ounseler “ad at-empted to nlace .he yourh (n "lus -acility
pr.cr t, his return t, rhe ecenrion Center hovever, because “he ssvchologicsl
.Af .rrudt1 ‘A wat a curren” wuouzh “ken, & roqucst for more current 1aformation
was nade. ™. saghner will forward .he prover psvehological 1ufarmation to the

Camilv and vonth unsgior.
e //. oy

Wweirtan by “K h . Spaler
"evchologie:, T-mm ([T

~

‘enrdsd by Andrew (. Rucker
Aceican: Sunetintendent - Program

ACR V(D my
P2-1 -1
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s GUMMTTUTIAL COMY/UNICATION

DEPARTMENT OF -ORBATTLONXE '-) Jm@pmqqﬂ:: 31 A,‘ 2my ot
CLIN!CAL&VALU;{T}ON i) 7y other

-, o ey -' K4
EVARIATION 1 oot o v Dot
PETCIQLOCICAL £ D ailaa .Bcgprt- s 1
. ta 2'41““ . L ——rr -
—_— — ‘ —
v Date
NAme pavls, CIRVIES - | Number _
i " A L ’ : B e e SR
Rzascn for Report i _ _ j Sormn | Age

PARSDXTING COMPLAINT:

Girvies vwas returved to the Depertnen: of Correctiocns primsrily fer re-eval.istiocn. He
strived nere es ao AP asud his ecatus ves changed to an 1D effective 10-8-71. There are
nuerous pravious offeases and the youth has been {n the Illinets State Treisisg School
for bdoys previcusly., Girvies vag o~ "arole prior te his present return. The Psycaolegical

Teport vwes roquested by the Family sad Youth Counseler ia order te facilitate placemsst {a
the “arren G. Murrsy Childrens Center.

PSYCHOLOGICAL TBCENT
wechgler Intelligescs Scale for children, verdal I.Q. 75, perforzance 1.Q. 83, Full Scals

1.G. 77, House-Tree-Persou, Bender Visusl-Meter Cestslt, Wagnse's Rand test, diagnestic {a-
certvievw,

BERAVIORAL OBSERVATION:

Thaa'griout thue testing sension as well as the diagnostic interview, Cirvics displayed ouch
hyper-activity and constantly searched for distractiang. GCirvies cemaunicated with this

e aai~aT using full sectences and his t™wght process vas sppromriste. Yite frequently
the youth would break down a2d cry especislly when digcussing the homr situatica. It sdould
be poianted out that this examiner has seen Girvies at least osce 2 day siace his return to
the Receptiom and Diasgnoatic Center. LRach of these ocher vigits te the counseler's office
was pricarily en stiémpt em his part to receive recogunition and help mset dependsacy ceeds.
During the course of the iaterviews, Clrvies' affect vould changs rapidly. Bs would ge frem
somswhat happy-go-lucky te depressed socds. Girvies would de {a s somnvbat happy mood ua-
til & response was given by the exsminer that the yeuth did nec reslly vamt. Thst is, voen
the youth received answers thet were aet io li{ae with vhat he felt or vanted, hie affect
v3uld change to ons of sullencess and depressica. In the group, uis bebhsvier wes also ed-
served. He frequently antagenisee Others sad has bhad mmerTeus fights of s miner scals sisce
be has beea hare. The yeuth supervisors here isdicats that be {3 censtastly ssarching for
their attertion. GCirvies has bad varicus jebs here st the Raceptien amd Diaguestic Cester
but because of his hyper-ectivessss, ete, he was unsble to reep thew.

CLINICAL EVALUATION:
The currtent reychelogical tosts udxeuu that Girvies' is functieuiag withia the berderiins

te s dull asvmsl range of intelligence. The Wachalsr latelligence Scals fer childres aduian-
Lstered Dore st ths Racsptiem Center ylelded 1.G. sceres of;:7S verdal, 83 porfecmsace, and
17 2ull scale. The yeuth's weekest poiscts were iz areas of Meauy relating matevial.
Someviat higher sceres ware received ¢ sub-tests msasuring the yeuth's wrete mwory as well
as sbstract thiaking. GCirvies did extramsly will em sub-tests msssuciang visual alertasss
and LDLliCy te duplicate sywdels. IC sppesrs that Girvies has 2 streager yetumtial fer ab-
- otrac s concepts. Yot Girvies hag difficulty comnverting theed sbstrTact coucepts {sts coumsn
expression. OCues psychelegical tests peiat up such persenslity charscteristics as immstur-
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Name  ouvy ef szrrectisns','ﬁ e Jivisisone

Reason for Report | Born Age

o2

{ty sod & good dasl of avasiveasss. Girvies spreared to have difficulty estsblishisg
lasting ioterperscnsl relatiors vith others and whes he attempts to ferm relationships,
1t 1s primarily for the purposs of satisfying uomet dependency seede. Once Girvies feels
that tha otner persen is not helping meet hig reeds, he will become somevhsat ambivgleng
{2 aie relationsnip. The psycnological tests slso indicated a pessidility of an orgsaie
brain dysfuoction howvever the youth was seen previeusly by the staff pey.biastzist whe
felt that organicity was net s facter. However it appears that the youth has net prege
tessed fros previdus reporcs sod s & result, this ezamiaer will se-refer the ysuth fer

8 pgychitetri: evalustion.

RECOMNTXDATIONS :

In sccordacce with the tequests made by the family sad yeuth ceungeler, tais exsminer
agrees that the youth would benefit from a sgheltered getting guch a3 the Wsrreo C. Mure
rey's Ceoter in Cencralis, Illlcets. It is felt thet Girvies will have much difficulsy
funectioning in & regulsr class setting scd soms type of “special ecucstion” would be
Seneficial. It wvas difficult te de s cemplete betiery es the yeuth as hig byper-sctive-
ness frequently be: e s fsctor. Bowever previcus reperts indicsts that his scademic
functioning is sewewhere in the lower elementsry grede lsvel possidly gredes 1 ot 2.
Alse GCirvies is s very dependent individusl and tschaiques Co help reduce bis sttenticm
getting sechanisms sheuld be cousidered. Such techaiques might be ignecing bis sctea-
tion getting behaviar and reinfercing his when he L{s posiZive behavier. This e¢xsuiner
had sttempted such techniques end sav sems progress. The exzaminer slse i{ndicated te the
youth that s certsin time of the day, initially for sppruximstely 30 te 40 =isutes, wveuld
be deveted primarily te him. This tims wvae graduslly reduced. Ia couclusies, this ex-
asiner {s {n sgreemsnt vith the request made by'Supervigor of district 7, M. Lenneth

A. Walls fer placemsst in tne Werren G. Murray's Childres Ceater. . Wlls vill for-
wvard thig report eute Mrs. llmsnette NcRayselds of the St. Clair - Moures Camty's sub-
sene office, Bast St. louis, Iliineis for staffing. :

Kesseth C. Spajee
Psycholegist 1

KCS :kg
12-23-71

. Biue—B8erial Service. Yollow—Psyshology. Pink—Pryehistrie. Gresa—Raligion.
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1222=71: 1 e8v Girvies on 5-21-69 and asked that he be referred agsia {f =ore
suspicion of orgenicity would arise (which 1 did not find &t that time.) This {s
teing done now becduse of strong organic signs on psychologicel testing aad “ypere
sctivity. The history gave no indication of serious illness or head tajuries, he is
described as "ratarded" and having & speech defsct. ’

Girvies recogniged ae snd vas cooperstive and oriented. Today he Cola me that he
used o have hesdiches (occipital) which ususlly vere relieved by Aspitir, Rg still
has them occasionally but they are gettiag less frequent. He has never fainted snd
has never been knocked utnconscious.

The BEC request wvhich I have made out should in no way interfere with the further
dispositicn of his case.

Uy el
MARIANNE §. CHEEMAK, M.D,
CONSULTING PSYCMIAIRIST

MiC:em
12-22-71

Blue——8ar.ial Serviee. Ysllow—Prychelogy. Mak-Prpediatric. Gresn—Religien.
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E 2 G R=CRT
DEPARTMENT COF CORRECTICHS
Adult Reception & Diagnostic Services

HC.: 60=i&3an NAT: DAVIS,Jerries 23 30,: 7les24 DEC.27,1971
AGE: 13 SEX: Male RACI: fHegro Far T LEAL DOIINANCZ: hight

REFZRAED BY: M.4.Chermak,M.J./Psychiatrist;Juveni.e Division of the Illinois
Jepartaent of Corrections, -

BRIZF EISTORY: This student was referred because of hagdaches and a past
EIStory ol Bead iajury and psychological evidence of organicity. There is
alao hyperactivity. The patient descrides his headaches as "not dad) diZfuse
and aild pounding, The head injury was st the age of 1) while he was bit by
a truck while riding s bicycle, There was a short unconscious period and be
was hospitalized for one day for s leg injury,

EE G REPORT:

Frequency: Quite Aysraythaic record,very little alpha during awakxs,

Fast :_There is considersble fast activity in frequencies renging
from 18 to 22 per sec.to soae scattered bursts of 20 per sec,

activity nredominantly ia the antesior leads and acre predow-
izantly in the froatal leads.

Slow : There is scattezred G=8 per sec.slow activity throughout the
. record in all leads. There is consideradle high voltage 36 ,
" per sec.slow waves shifting from right to left in the anterior .
leads (frontal & anterior temporal)., Some of this slov activisy
is accompanied by a spike such that there is charactaeristie i
spike slov waves bdut of shifting nature ratber than foecal,

Voltage : Average,.

Spiking Moderste amount of spiking occuring generally with the slovw
wvaves but some spiking in che anterior leads appearing
independently,but ot consistently in any focal area.

No reliadble focus,

Other ;: Spontaneous sleep obtained with accentuation of the above
abnormalities except for the rare fast activicy waich drops
out in deep sleesp. There is no duildeup with hypervensilation,
photic or auditory stiaulastion. :

INTZRPRETATION Gi'ossly sbnormal IG5 with shift.ng spike slow waves and :pik:tn.g'

activity in the anterior leads,particular', frontal,tesporal. There is aJso
fast activity in varied frequencies. This record is not cozmonly seen
associated with grand mal epilepsy “ut is a record that would correlate with
bebavioral disorders. : :

BECOMISNDATIOL Recently the undersigned has been having soame unusual and
Seemingly su-essful results with the use of Valium in similar cases if the
behavioral, cozponent is clinically present. Hovever,I bave also ohserved that
these irdividuals are quite sensitive to Valium such that a 1Cmg.dosage t.x.d.-‘

OF Geiedsis too much and causes the individual %o De quite atactic witd

slurTed spesch etc. However if the lesser dosage (5mg.) is given,it appears
thet these individuals benefit consideradbly. This bhas bdeen the undersigned’'s
sxperience. I would greatly appreciate a more ob;ccsivo approaclh by another
clinician to this response to Valiua. Cthervise . would recocusend that the
individual de repeated for =G in about 6 mos.with further <jinical informati
su~aitted comcominantly with the test, -

Technician: Stosbaugh ,
12/2¢/71  <hh Zlectroenc :ohalographer:

o .
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CLINICAL ' EVALUATION Al
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Name 0715, STASLE SF LT T | Nugibey WNOE8 ‘Date 1-3-72
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8/30/72: Addf:iog: Dr. lorimsr recammeaded A repest of the TIG takss ia
Ducemies this eer after msdicstion with Valiwm; however, while this request
ie wvell tahse, Dr. L. is oot cosmected with the Stataville fscility eny wice;
{erihermere, sfiace Cirvies has just been startad ou edditices! mmdicatice
(Pilantia) I do cet delisve that anechar FEG 1s s0 essentis] at this pelat te

{acsrfare with the further plaas but 4¢ certaisly sheuld be cemnsidered at o
later dats. 7
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CLINICAL EVALUATION
PSYCHIATRIC
Report
Name avis, Giriies | Number 697463 19/29/7
Reason for Report Psyzhiatric Examination ' Bopn 1/5/S8 Age

This youngster displays all of the classical stigmata usually associated
with organicity., He 1s emotionally volatile, displays markedly defective
insight and judgement, and, indeed, shows some ev: ‘ence of disorienta-
tion as to t:me, since he is uncertain as to the iength of time he has
bcen in the Dopartment of Corrections, or, for that matter, such elemen-
tary things as his birthday, tend to elude him. Sensorium is defective,
as demonstrated by poor ability to calculate and o markedly defective ... ... ..
fund of knowledge. On memory tests, such as Number Sequence and Word
Recall, he displays an almost complete ineptitude. The history on this
youngster is that he has had frequent episcdes of headache and received

a scvere injury to his hecd at the age of ien when he was hit by a truck. -
In Decemher, 1971, he received an electro-encephalogram which revealed
gross abnormality with shifting spike slow waves and spiking activity in
the anterior icads. In addition, Girvies has becen acting out to a great
cxtent, including sucu things as threatening his mother and actually
striking his sister over the head with a broom. He is quite hyperactive
during the cxamination and finds it quite difficult to hold stiil long
enough to go through the process. In addition, Girvies is intellectually
limited, as indicated by his 1.Q. which apparently runs under 80. The
di1agnosis is, ""Non-psychoti¢ organic brain syndrome, associated with
¢rrebral trauma.”

It is obvious to me that Girvies cannot function withcut anti-convulsant
control and, accordingly, /'m prescribing dilantin for him, grns., 1 1/2,
to be given at a T.1.D. level. 1 would suggest that we mgintain the young-
ster on this medication for a two-month period of time, after which

' want to re-evaluate him oice morc to see if stahilization has occurred.

q‘y’ﬁ--\—w ¢y c""“?\

Marvin C. Ziporyn, M.D.
Psyvchiatrist
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YOUTH COMMISSION i

CLINICAL EVALUATION

Psychiatric Report

/2

NI DAV, Torvies Numrber §3<46 1M Date 1/8/73

R .~.nf.r Repnet PSvchiatric Evaluation " Born 1/5/58 :A‘.

This toy has made about as good a rz2<ponse as could be expected
considering the severe nature of his disability. It should be
noted that today's examinatioa takes place on the 8th of January.
The 5Sth of January is the boy'ec birthday, when he turned fifteen
years old and yet he was unable to tell me that he had passed
nis fifteenth birthday since a) he was unaware of what .late it
was, and b) he was not aware of the date and the month.

As I said in October this boy has an almost complete ineptitude
. and all we can accomolish is to give some kind of anti-convulsive
' medication for stabilizatiun. Apparently we have done that with
the Dilantin that 1 prescribed for him and there is nothing else
that we can do for him 1n this institution. Further control
~hould be done bv an out-patient facility. I would, therefore,
rrcommend that Gervira be allowrd to return home with the
mandatory provision that he be placed under the supervision of
a local physician or mental health facility which will contirue
to see him nn a regqular menthly bas.s and regulate his medication
as reported,

I
}’I’l-\ﬂ. LS TN .
Marvi. C, Zipo M,D.
Psychiatrist
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STATE OF ILLINGIS :

DEPARTMENT OF CORRELCTIONS “5 JUVENILE DIV!ISION
MEMORANDUM

Dote: Auguet 18, 1972 Dustribution:

To: Miss Shirley Goins

From: Mise Jemie Moltloy -

Subject: DAVIS, Girvies . - -

DCI 69-46 2
DOS 1-5-58 (14-7)

Once sgain Girvies Davis hae deen returned to DCi, this time 28 & parole viclator ou
the chatge of incorrigidle fighiing and throwing dricks ¢ Bis parescs. UVuce sgeia,
Pesily end Touth Counseling Services are tequesting placement st the Varres G. Murtay
Children's Certer; sad, once again, Cirvies' scther is on the phome sskiag that her

sou be returned howe sfter she complained to the local sutherities sbout his behavior.
Certainly, Girvies has quite & few factors geimg against him - he {8 supposedly of
borderline retsrded intelligence, & 1971 FEC indicated “gross adnormelity”, sad he is
short sad fet. Tec, I bellimve that the most negstive fsctor thet this youth faces is
the feet thet he is trested 1ike & daby by nedrly every sduit he veets. Lven past
reporte use the word "aby” to deseride him sad, tndeed, he scts like cue. The de-
havior descrided by perole counselor, Bobby Bell, is his report of 8-11-72 is especially
reminiscent of & toddler’'s tesper tantrums vhem he does 8ot get his vay, :lough Cirvies'
behavier, fortunate ot not, shows some degrae of sophistication. Nevertheless, this

Le s youngster who has been 2lloved and, ia o wey, molded {ate his present dehaviorises
not only by the fasily but by the tastituciens as well., Girvies Xas deem procected

and spelled everyvhere: Rhe (o the pet, he is he "Sugsr™esr”. 1 s swre that the pro-
tection and opoiling vere well mesnt yet this sctiom put no demsnes o Cirvies, ne
presaure Lo change, no direction for sdjustment which all Ras the c¢‘fect of reinforcing
and cementing the (nfantile behavior. Ne has not 'carned hov to haodle {rustrecion bue
secks immediste gratification as do all (nfsnts; 1 strongly suspeet his obesity o be
1inked to this low frustratiom tolevemce. Im short, Girvies seeds and shouid de sllowed
to grow wp.

Belping Cirvies msture and haedle “is [rustrations (¢ goimg te be difficult becanse of
the drain dysfusction. Im such & circumetancs, tilking to the youmgster doas set slwsye
dissiperi the snger courmted to thes frustration but can accentuets it !esdiag to s
eruption end loes of coutrel. - Rechamneling Ris sttettion avey from the csuse of the
frustration towards ether srees cam bde 8 better course of sction. Iemssds amat de
placed on Wim and o needs te Decane more gelf-sufficient. This, ctoe, will be diffi-
cult a¢ the youngster himself will resist moviag from his infantile bebavior taat has
had its vowerds. Ne vill need much attentiom ond iastruction - sor~ g0 chaa the sversge
youngstar becsusd of the limited {ntelligence snd enctions] level. The kry, neverthe-
Tess, 18 to treat Bi= g8 8 young adult vitt resccmsble ~zpectstions end gocls is eind.
B¢ may never be one of out wost successful cliemts dut Lo can become better Lf givem
the froedom, structute, and pusm te grow. Peer pressure might de an imvalusdle way of
discouraging infaatile behovicr: I have noticed that Cirvius does move very comfortably
victhin the pesr structure snd loss immsturely. 1 éo st kaow if ¥Werrem 5. MurTey
hildren's Conter could desl with such a youngster; the stwdemt’'s dyefwmction, {stelli-
gence, scting out, sad emoticssl level moke 20 dowdtfal that the Cenrer vould »e
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Name: Girvies Davis Date: July 28, 197§
Age: 17

Reason For Referral: Evaluation of Aptitudes and Abilities
‘ -and Determination of a Personality Disorder

Tests Administered: Revised Beta Examination

: Bender Gestalt
Wide Range Achievement Test
Ceist Picture Interest Inventory
Graves Design Judgment Test
Minnesota Clerical Test
Purdue Pecgboard
Rorschach
TAT

This youth vas tested at the Pere Marquette Resident Center
‘'wherc he has been committed for the third time. Girvies
reported that his original commitment was on charges of
shooting a woman during a holdup. The reason for his present
stay wai his inability to adjust to a qroup home regime and
some anti-social behavior. According to Girvies, he is to
‘leave the camp and live with his sister in lebanon, Illinois.
Girvies exhibited many problems during this testing session.
Foremost was his lack of concern for the'testing process or

" his oerformance. He saw no value in taking the tests, which
along with his limited attention span and poor reading skills,
resulted in a very low motivational level and lack of effort
in his performance. The validity of thesa test resulta are
definitely influenced by these negative factors.

According to Girvies, he is from Bast St. Louis, where he
attended achool through the seventh grade. - e has no desire
to return to scheol or any inclination to attampt to geta
GED certificate.- The client reported that he made good.
grades while he was in school, but in actuality, he is
functionally illiterate. Girvies attributed his dropping ocut
nf school to his inability to get along with his teachers.
lis interests are limited to fishing and baseball. His voca-
tional goals are also very limited. Hias ambition is to be
a janitor in a hospital or a gas station attendant. Ging
reported that his relatives have gotten him a job as a
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janitor in a laundromat, when he returns to the community.

Girvies denied having any physical or emotional problems,
and denicd the use of alcohol or drugs. However, he did
acknowledge that he gets into a lot of conflict with his
siblings when he 1s at home, and that he also has very
distrustful and suspicious attitudes towards people.

TEST_RESULTS:

Girvics 1s functioning within the BRLOW AVERACE range of
intclligener, s Acta Q0 13 B5. iz Aqreatese difficulty
is 1n dealing with abstracet material, The learning probloms

sugqeste.l by the above test result, are cvident 1n this youth's
performance on the Wide Range Achievement Test. He »anly

reads at a 2.4 grade level, spells at a 3.) grade level,

and has arithmetic skille equivalent to a 4.4 grade level.
Girvies' Bender Gestalt drawings are grossly inaccurate and
are very indicative of an organic condition. It is probable
that at least 3 part of the client's learning problems are-
attributable to his bdrain dysfunceion.

G.rvies’ jnterest profilc shows him to have two strongly
preferred activity areas. These are the mechanical and
artistic fields, with the scale scores in the HIGH INTEREST
category (T score 70 and T score 73, respectively). The

cl ocnt's lowest score was obtained on the computaticnal scale,
{T scnre J9). This type of profile sugqgests that G:-vies
would grt satisfaction from jobs that cmphasized working with
his hands, tools and machines, andd hbeing crearive at. manual
tacks.,

Cirvies' aptitude tcest results tend to bn cnnqruent with his
intnrests and arn generally positiva., Along with the clieat’s
intercst in arristic work, he Als»0 has a good design judgment.
On the GCraves Design Judgment Test, using *the norms of high
schovl seniors and juniors majoring in <rafts and related
arta, he scores in the 8lst percentile. Girvics also has
fairly food manual dexterity for working with small

objects rapidly and with accuracy. On tha Purdue Pegboard
Task, using the norms of ma.e maintenance and service employess,
he scores in the 75th percentile using his right hand, the
ISth percentile using his left hand, the 80th percentile

using both hands, and the 25th perzsntile on the more coaplex
assembly task. Pinally, the clien* has a moderate interest

in clerical tasks (T score 61) and a fairly good aptitude

for clerical tasks. On the Minnesota Clerical Test, using

rthe norms of 10th grade boys, Girvies scores in the 66th
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